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UNITED CAPITAL PLC

Audited Consolidated and Separate Financial Statements
DIRECTORS’ REPORT 31 December 2023

The Directors present their report together with the audited financial statements of the Group for the year ended December 31, 2023.

1 LEGAL FORM

United Capital Plc (“UCAP") was incorporated in Nigeria as a limited liability company on March 14, 2002 under the Companies and Allied
Matters Act, No.3, 2020. It became a public company and was listed on the Nigerian Stock Exchange in January 2013 after a successful spin-
off from United Bank for Africa Plc, a commercial bank in Nigeria. UCAP is the first investment bank to listed on the Nigerian Exchange
Limited. UCAP is a holding company with five subsidiaries namely United Capital Trustees Limited, United Capital Asset Management, United
Capital Securities Limited, UC Plus Advance Limited and UCEE Micro Finance Bank Limited. Its areas of business include investment banking,
asset management, trusteeship, securities trading, micro-finance bank and consumer finance.

2 PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

UCAP is engaged in the business of investment banking and provides issuing house, corporate investment advisory services, project finance,
debt restructuring, mergers and acquisitions, and debt capital markets. Through its subsidiaries and affiliates, it provides additional services
such as trusteeship, asset management, wealth management, securities trading, consumer finance, microfinance bank and insurance.

RESULTS
Group Company

2023 2022 2023 2022

N’000 N’000 N’'000 N’'000
Gross Earnings 45,895,097 26,896,411 21,624,979 13,981,324
Profit before tax 17,304,286 13,500,388 17,401,885 11,405,916
Taxation (5,884,534) (3,847,363) (3,454,473) (2,058,261)
Profit for the period 11,419,751 9,653,025 13,947,412 9,347,655
Other comprehensive income 55,306,383 1,787,472 15,600,129 1,047,467
Total comprehensive income 66,726,134 11,440,494 29,547,541 10,395,122
Tofgl comprehensive income attributable to 66,726,134 11,440,496 29,547 541 10,395,122
Equity holders of the Company
Earnings per share 190 161 232 156

3 DIVIDEND

In respect of the current year, the Directors propose that a dividend of N1.80 kobo per ordinary share of 50 kobo each amounting to N10.8
Billion, be paid to shareholders upon approval at the Annual General Meeting. The proposed dividend is subject to withholding tax at the
appropriate tax rate and is payable to shareholders whose names appear on the Register of Members between April 10th and 13th, 2024.

4 BUSINESS REVIEW AND FUTURE DEVELOPMENT

UCAP carries out its activities in accordance with its Memorandum and Articles of Association. A comprehensive review of the business for the
period and the prospects for the ensuing period is contained in the Group Chief Executive's report.

5 CHANGES ON THE BOARD

Appointments
During the financial year ended December 31, 2023 four new Directors comprising one Executive Director (Mr. Ayodeji Adigun) and three Non-
Executive Directors (Mr. Chiugo Ndubisi, Mr. Samuel Nwanze and Mr. Uche lke) were appointed to further strengthen the Board. Their
appointments have been approved by the Securities & Exchange Commission and they will be presented at this AGM for approval by the
Shareholders.

In addition, in Q1, 2024, Mrs. Rose Nat Eshiett was appointed an Independent Non-Executive Director of United Capital Plc. Her appointment
was also filed with the Securities & Exchange Commission.

Profile of Mr. Ayodeji Adigun

Ayodeji Adigun is the Group Executive Director/Chief Operating Officer of United Capital Plc. He has over three decades of banking and
finance experience with a strong background and core competences financial control, performance management, operations, audit,
strategic planning, and business fransformation.

He is a graduate of the University of Lagos, where he obtained a Bachelor of Science degree in Accounting with First Class Honors. He is a
Fellow of the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Nigeria (ICAN), an associate member of the Chartered Institute of Management
Accountants (CIMA), UK and the Chartered Institute of Taxation of Nigeria (CITN).

Prior to joining United Capital Plc, he was an Executive Director/Chief Operating Officer at Nova Merchant Bank Limited as well as the
General Manager/Chief of Staff to the Group Managing Director of United Bank for Africa Plc. While at UBA, he had held other positions such
as General Manager and Head of Strategy and Business Transformation with responsibilities over project management, strategic planning,
and the Group Executive Office.
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6.1

6.2

Profile of Mr. Chiugo Ndubisi

Chiugo Ndubisi hold a first-class honours degree in Engineering from the University of Nigeria Nsukka, and a Master of Business Administration
degree from the University of Lagos. He is a Fellow of three professional bodies: the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Nigeria (ICAN),
Chartered Institute of Bankers of Nigeria (CIBN) and the Chartered Institute of Taxation of Nigeria (CITN).

His career spans over 25 years in the Banking industry. Prior o United Capital, he was the Executive Director, Treasury & International Banking
at United Bank of Africa, UBA, where he was responsible for the Treasury Business across UBA Group. He was also responsible for UBA's
international subsidiaries i.e., UBA America, UBA UK, UBA France, and UBA Dubai. At UBA, he had previously functioned as Executive Director,
Group Chief Operating Officer and Group Executive, Transformation & Resources.

Prior to joining UBA, he had worked with Diamond Bank Plc (now Access Bank) and played various roles such as Executive Director/Chief
Finance Officer, Divisional Head, Financial Management, Group Financial Controller and Head, Investor Relations. During his career, he had
served as a member of the Board of Trustees, Central Bank of Nigeria (CBN) Banking Industry Resolution Trust Fund, as well as member of the
Audit Committee of the Nigeria Interbank Settlement Systems (NIBSS).

Profile of Mr. Samuel Nwanze

Samuel Nwanze is an astute, well-rounded finance professional, business executive, investment banker and management consultant with
experience in managing a broad spectrum of financial and banking responsibilities, including mergers and acquisitions, finance,
performance management, treasury management, project management, integration and strategic planning.

He is the Executive Director/Chief Finance Officer of Heirs Energies Limited and has held various key positions including Chief Investment
Officer and Chief Executive Officer in different sectors.

He obtained his Bachelor of Science degree from the University of Ibadan. He also attended Cranfield University, United Kingdom, where he
obtained a Master of Science degree in Finance & Management. Samuel is a Fellow of the Chartered Institute of Management Accountants
(CIMA), and an Associate of the Institute of Directors, the Nigerian Institute of Management, and the Certified Pension Institute of Nigeria. He is
also a Chartered Global Management Accountant and a Chartered Alternative Investment Analyst.

Profile of Mr. Uche lke

Uche Ike is an experienced professional who holds a B.Sc. degree in Accountancy, and a Master of Business Administration. He is an
Associate Member of the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Nigeria (ICAN). He has over three decades of banking experience spanning
Operations, Internal Audit, Enterprise Risk Management, Fraud Management and Regulatory Compliance. He was the General Manager of
UBA New York Branch and had also previously supervised operations in the East and South Banks of UBA Nigeria.

Profile of Mrs. Rose Nat Eshiett

Mrs. Rose Nat Eshiett has over 35years working experience with the Nigerian National Petroleum Company Limited (NNPCL) in the Oil and Gas
sector where she retired as the Group General Manager, Crude Oil Marketing Division. At NNPCL, she worked and held top management
positions in various Commercial, Project financing and investments, Financial Accounting and Auditing. Currently, she is an Honorary Adviser
on Oil and Gas to Akwa Ibom State Government.

She holds a Bsc in Finance from the University of Calabar, Cross River State, a Fellow of the Chartered Institute of Bankers, and Chartered
Institute of Taxation of Nigeria, as well as membership of the Institute of Directors of Nigeria and the Nigerian Institute of Management
respectively.

She was appointed an Independent Non-Executive Director on February 8, 2024.

Retirement

During the financial year ended December 31, 2023 Mr. Sonny Iroche and Sir Stephen Nwadiuko, Independent Non-Executive Directors
refired after five (5) years on the Board. Their refirement has since been communicated to the Securities & Exchange Commission and the
Nigerian Exchange Limited.

DIRECTORS RETIRING BY ROTATION

In accordance with Section 285 of the Companies and Allied Matters Act, 2020 the following Directors are retiring by rotation and have
offered themselves for re-election:

Emmanuel Nnorom; and
Oluleke Ogunlewe

The profile of the retiring Directors are available on the annual reports.
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7 DIRECTORS INTERESTS
The interest of the Directors in the issued share capital of the Company are recorded in the Register of Director’ shareholding as of December
31, 2023 as follows:
31-Dec-23 31-Dec-23 31-Dec-22 31-Dec-22
S/N NAMES OF DIRECTORS DIRECT INDIRECT DIRECT INDIRECT
1 Chika Mordi 12,363 Nil 12,363 Nil
9 Emmanuel Nnorom Nil 30,502.000 (Vine Nil 30,502.000 (Vine
Foods) Foods)
3 Pefer Ashade 2400456 7845 (f\r:fvo)' 1215456 &/84544 (f:vo)'
4 Sunny Anene 7,000,000 Nil 6,000,000 Nil
5 Ayodeji Adigun 340,297 Nil 340,297 Nil
6 Oladipupo Fatokun 1,000,000 Nil Nil Nil
7 Oluleke Ogunlewe 1,000,000 Nil Nil Nil
8 Chiugo Ndubisi Nil Nil Nil Nil
9 Samuel Nwanze Nil Nil Nil Nil
10 Uche lke 1,221,931 Nil 1,221,931 Nil
8 ANALYSIS OF SHAREHOLDING
As of the end of 2023, United Capital’s shares were held by 260,216 shareholders as analyzed in the table below:
RANGE ANALYSIS AS AT 31-12-2023
Range No. of Holders Holders % Holders Cum. Units Units % Units Cum.
1 1,000 171,339 65.84% 171,339 61,387,519 1.02% 61,387,519
1,001 5,000 61,078 23.47% 232,417 129,805,645 2.16% 191,193,164
5,001 10,000 12,212 4.69% 244,629 85,012,091 1.42% 276,205,255
10,001 50,000 10,976 4.22% 255,605 232,791,649 3.88% 508,996,904
50,001 100,000 1,837 0.71% 257,442 132,286,661 2.20% 641,283,565
100,001 500,000 2,000 0.77% 259,442 422,000,229 7.03% 1,063,283,794
500,001 1,000,000 357 0.14% 259,799 256,332,198 4.27% 1,319.615,992
1,000,000 999,999.999.999 417 0.16% 260,216 4,680,384,008 78.01% 6,000,000,000
Grand Total 260,216 100% 6,000,000,000 100%
8.1 SHARE CAPITAL HISTORY
Period Avuthorised unit of shares (million) Issued and paid (N'm) Type
Increase Cumulative Increase Cumulative
2020 300,000,000 300,000,000 300,000,000 300,000,000 | Initial capital
2006 1,700,000,000 2,000,000,000 1,700,000,000 2,000,000,000 | Increase
2013 1,000,000,000 3,000,000,000 1,000,000,000 3,000,000,000 | Right issue
8.2 SUBSTANTIAL INTEREST IN SHARES (5% and above)
As of the end of December 31, 2023, the shareholders with 5% and above are shown in the table below:
[SHAREHOLDERS [SHAREHOLDING [% HOLDING |
|West Coast Equity Limited [1,560,000,000 [26% |
8.3 SUMMARY OF DEALING IN UCAP SHARES AS AT DECEMBER 31, 2023
QUARTERLY DAILY
QUARTER UNIT AVERAGE
MARCH QUARTER 192,131,490 3,098,895
JUNE QUARTER 279,948,356 4,374,193
SEPTEMBER QUARTER 170,086,157 3,037,253
DECEMBER QUARTER 219,308,375 3,426,693
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DIRECTOR’S REMUNERATION

United Capital ensures that remuneration paid to its Directors complies with the provisions of the Code of Corporate Governance issued by its
regulators. Therefore, in compliance with section 34 (5) (f) of the SEC Code of Corporate Governance for Public Companies, the Company
makes disclosures of the remuneration paid to its Directors.

Package Type Description Period

This is part of the gross|Paid monthly

salary  package  for|during the
Basic Salary Fixed Executive Directors only [financial year

This is paid quarterly to|Paid Quarterly
Directors Fees Fixed Non-Executive Directors

only

This is paid only to Non-|Paid after each

Sitting Allowance Fixed Executive Directors meeting
This is paid only to Non-|One-off payment
Medical Fixed Executive Directors

ACQUISITION OF OWN SHARES

The Company did not purchase its own shares during the period.

PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

In the opinion of the Directors, the market value of the Company’s properties is not less than the value shown in the financial statement.

EMPLOYMENT AND EMPLOYEES

Employment of Physically Challenged Persons

The Company operates a non-discriminatory policy in the consideration of applications for employment including those received from
physically challenged persons. The Company’s policy is that the most qualified persons are recruited for the appropriate job levels
irespective of an applicant’s state of origin, ethnicity, religion or physical condition.

Health, Safety at Work and Welfare of Employees

The Company maintains business premises designed with a view to guaranteeing the safety and healthy living conditions of its employees
and customers alike. Employees are adequately insured against occupational and other hazards. In addition, the Company provides
medical facilities to its employees and theirimmediate families at its expense.

Employee Involvement and Training

The Company encourages participation of its employees in arriving at decisions in respect of matters affecting their wellbeing. Towards this
end, the Company provides opportunities where employees deliberate on issues affecting the company and the employee’ inferest, with a

view to making inputs to decisions thereon. The Company places a high premium on the development of its manpower.
Research and Development

The Company also on a continuous basis carries out research into new financial service products and services.

EVALUATION
Board Evaluation

A Board evaluation was undertaken in 2023 by Angela Aneke & Associates. The performance of the Board, Board Committees and individual
directors were adjudged satisfactory and necessary feedback were communicated to individual directors arising from the exercise.

Corporate Governance Evaluation

An evaluation of the Corporate Governance practice of the Company was also undertaken by Deloitte & Touche and the performance of
the Company was adjudged satisfactory. The Board resolved to sustain its performance and to surpass it in subsequent years.
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14 COMPLIANCE

Securities Trading Policy

In compliance with the Rules of the Nigerian Exchange Limited, we have put in place a Securities Trading Policy to guide Directors,
Employees, External Advisers and related parties on trading in the securities of the Company during the closed period. Under this policy the
closed period is when no Director, Employee and Related Party with inside information can trade in the securities of the Company. The
closed period is 15 days prior to the date of any meeting of the Board of Directors proposed to be held to consider any of the matters or the
date of circulation of agenda papers pertaining to any of the said matters (whichever is earlier), up to 24 hours after the price sensitive
information is submitted to the Exchange, the frading window shalll thereafter be opened:

1 Declaration of financial results (quarterly, half-yearly and annual).

2 Declaration of dividends (interim and final).

3 Issue of securities by way of public offer or bonus etc.
4 Any major expansion plans or winning of bid or execution of new projects, disposal of the whole or a substantial part of the undertaking.

5 Any changes in policies, plans or other operations of the Company that are likely to materially affect the prices of the securities of the
Company.
6 Disruption of operations due to natural calamities.
7 Litigation or dispute with a material impact.
8 Any information which if disclosed in the opinion of the person discharging the same is likely to materially affect the price of the securities of
the Company.
We hereby confirm that no Director fraded in the securities of the Company within the closed period.
Nigerian Code of Corporate Governance for Public Companies in Nigeria
The Company has complied with the Nigerian Code of Corporate Governance 2018.
Complaint Management Framework
The Company has a Complaint Management Framework in place which has also been uploaded on the Company’s website.
Company’s Remuneration Policy
The Company confirms that it has a Remuneration Policy for Directors and for Employees.
Whistle Blowing Policy
The Company has a Whistle Blowing Policy in place. This was extensively reviewed by the Board and it covers among other things the

procedures for the receipt, retention and treatment of information received from whistle blowers and the custodian of the dedicated line.

15 POST-BALANCE SHEET EVENTS

There are no post balance sheet events which could have had a material effect on the financial statement as of December 31, 2023.

16 AUDITORS

The external Auditors, Messrs. PricewaterhouseCoopers has confirmed their wilingness to contfinue in office in accordance with the
Companies and Allied Matters Act, 2020. A resolution will be proposed at the Annual General Meeting to authorize the Directors to
determine their remuneration.

BY THE ORDER OF THE BOARD

e,

Sir. Leo Okafor (PhD), FCIS, ACS, KSJI, M.IOD
Group Company Secretary
FRC/2013/NBA/00000002520
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The Companies and Allied Matters Act requires the Directors to prepare financial statements for each financial year that give a true and fair
view of the state of financial affairs of the Group at the end of the year and of its profit or loss. The responsibilities include ensuring that the

Group:

. keeps proper accounting records that disclose, with reasonable accuracy, the financial position of the Group and comply with the
requirements of the Companies and Allied Matters Act 2020;
. establishes adequate internal controls to safeguard its assets and to prevent and detect fraud and other iregularities; and

o prepares its financial statements using suitable accounting policies supported by reasonable and prudent judgements and estimates,
and are consistently applied.

a The Directors are responsible for the financial statements, which have been prepared using appropriate accounting policies supported
by reasonable and prudent judgements and estimates, in conformity with International Financial Reporting Standards as issued by the
International Accounting Standards Board, and the requirements of the Financial Reporting Council of Nigeria Act and the Companies
and Allied Matters Act.

b The Directors are of the opinion that the financial statements give a true and fair view of the state of the financial affairs of the Group
and of its profit.

c The Directors further accept responsibility for the maintenance of accounting records that may be relied upon in the preparation of
financial statements, as well as adequate systems of internal financial control.

d Nothing has come to the attention of the Directors to indicate that the Group will not remain a going concern for at least twelve
months from the date of this statement.

Chika Mordi Peter Ashade
Chairman Group Chief Executive Officer
FRC/2014/IODN/00000006667 FRC/2013/ICAN/00000002719
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Pursuant to Section 405 of the Companies and Allied Matters Act, 2020, we confirm that we have reviewed the Audited Financial Statements
of UNITED CAPITAL PLC (“The Group ") for the year ended December 31, 2023.

We acknowledge our responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls within UNITED CAPITAL PLC and have designed such
internal controls to ensure that material information relating to the Group is made known to us by other officers of the Group, particularly
during the period in which the Audited Financial Statements were prepared.

We have evaluated the effectiveness of the Group's internal controls within 90 days prior to the date on our audited financial statements,
and certify that the Group's internal controls are effective as of that date.

We also confirm that the Group's Auditors and Audit Committee have been informed about the following:

. that there are no significant deficiencies in the design or operation of internal controls which could adversely affect the Group's ability
to record, process, summarise and report financial data, and has identified for the Group's Auditors any deficiency in internal controls,
and

. that there are no fraud that involves management or other employees who have a significant role in the Group's internal control;

During the year, there were no significant changes in internal confrols or in other factors that could significantly affect internal controls
subsequent fo the date of our evaluation, including any corrective actions with regard to significant deficiencies and material weaknesses.
We hereby certify that based on our knowledge, the Financial Statements do not contain any untrue statement of material fact or material

omission that may make the Financial Statements misleading and the Financial Statements fairly presents in all material respects the financial
condition and resulfs of operations of the Group and Company for the year ended December 31, 2023.

On behalf of the Directors of the Group

Chika Mordi Peter Ashade
Chairman Group Chief Executive Officer
FRC/2014/IODN/00000006667 FRC/2013/ICAN/00000002719
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(a)

(b)

Legal and Regulatory Risk Management
Regulatory Provision

Regulatory risk is the risk arising from a change in regulation in any legal, taxation and accounting
pronouncement or specific industry regulations that pertain to the business of the Company and the Group.
The Securities Business is subject to the extensive regulation which includes the SEC 2007 Rules and other
Guidelines issued by the regulator. Violation of applicable laws or regulations could result in fines, temporary
permanent prohibition of the engagement in certain activities, reputational harm and related client
termination, suspension of personal or revocation of their licenses, or other sanctions, which could have
material adverse effect of the Company’s reputation, business, result of operations or financial condition
and cause a decline in earnings. In order to actively manage these risks, the Company via its internal confrol
and compliance unit engages in periodic assessments and review ensuring adherence to regulatory
provisions at all times.

Regulatory Capital Risk

Regulatory capital risk is the risk that the entities within the United Capital Group will not have sufficient
capital to meet either minimum regulatory or internal amount. The Securities and Exchange Commission sets
and monitors capital requirement for all Investment, Registrar, Trust and Security Management Companies in
Nigeria. The Securities and Exchange Commission prescribes the minimum capital requirement for asset
management companies operating within Nigeria at N152m. Trustees business has a minimum capital of
N300m Securities Business has a minimum capital base of N300m and Investment banking business has
N200m as the minimum capital. As at the reporting date, the minimum capital requirement as set by the
regulators have been met and the shareholders’ funds are far in excess of the minimum capital requirement.

Legal Risk Assessement

Legal risk is defined as the risk of loss due to defensive contractual arrangement, legal liability (both criminal
and Civil) incurred during operations by the inability of the organization to enforce its rights, or by failure to
address identified concerns to the appropriate authorities where changes in the law are proposed. The
Company manages this risk by monitoring new legislation, creation of awareness of legislation amongst
employee, identification of significant legal risks as well as assessing the potential impact of theses. Legal risk
management in the Company is also being enhanced by appropriate product risk review and
management of contractual obligations via well documented Service Level Agreement and other
confractual documents. The Company's legal matters are handled by the Company's secretary and legal
department.
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Operational Risk Management

Operational risk is the risk of loss resulting from inadequate or failed processes or systems, human factors or external
events.

Operational risk is inherent in each of the Group's businesses and support activities. Operational risk can manifest
itself in various ways, including errors, fraudulent acts, business interruptions, inappropriate behaviour of employees,
or vendors that do not perform in accordance with their arrangements. These events could result in financial losses,
including litigation and regulatory fines, as well as other damage to the Group, including reputational harm.

To monitor and control operational risk, the Group maintains an overall framework that includes strong oversight
and governance, comprehensive policies and processes, consistent practices across the lines of business, and
enterprise risk management tools intended to provide a sound and well confrolled operational environment. The
framework includes:

mrOwnership of the risk by the businesses and functional areas
-mrMonitoring and validation by internal control officers
mrOversight by independent risk management
mrlndependent review by Internal Audit

The goal is fo keep operatfional risk at appropriate levels, in light of the Group’s financial strength, the
characteristics of its businesses, the markets in which it operates, and the competitive and regulatory environment
fo which it is subject.

In order to strengthen focus on the Group’s confrol environment and drive consistent practices across businesses
and functional areas, the Group established a group shared service operational platform in 2021. Critical to the
effectiveness, efficiency and stability of this operating environment is the deployment and implementation of
suitable technology leveraging an Enterprise Resource Platform. In addition, the Group has invested in the
development of business continuity plans, systems and capabilities to ensure resilience and stability of our business
operations in the face of unforeseen disruptions.

The Group's approach to operational risk management is intended to identify potential issues and mitigate losses
by supplementing traditional control-based approaches to operational risk with risk measures, tools and disciplines
that are risk-specific, consistently applied and utilized group-wide. Key themes are transparency of information,
escalation of key issues and accountability for issue resolution. The Group has a process for monitoring operational
risk event data, which permits analysis of errors and losses as well as frends. Such analysis, performed both at a line
of business level and by risk-event type, enables identification of the causes associated with risk events faced by
the businesses.

Internal Audit utilizes a risk-based program of audit coverage to provide an independent assessment of the design
and effectiveness of key controls over the Group's operations, regulatory compliance and reporting. This includes
reviewing the operational risk framework, the effectiveness of the internal control environment, and the loss data-
collection and reporting activities.

Business and Strategic risks are governed by the group executive committee - which is ultimately responsible for
managing the costs and revenues of the Group, and the board.

Financial crime control

Financial crime includes fraud, money laundering, violent crime and misconduct by staff, customers, suppliers,
business partners, stakeholders and third parties. The Group will not condone any instance of financial crime and
where these instances arise, the Group takes timely and appropriate remedial action.
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Financial crime control is defined as the prevention and detection of, and response to, all financial crime in order
to mitigate economic loss, reputational risk and regulatory sanction. This function is anchored by the Group’s
compliance, operations, infernal control and internal audit functions.

3 Reputational Risk

Reputational risk results from damage fo the Group’s image which may impair its ability to retain and generate
business. Such damage may result in a breakdown of frust, confidence or business relationships.

Safeguarding the Group's reputation is of utmost importance. Each business line, legal entity or support function
executive is responsible for identifying, assessing and determining all reputational risks that may arise within their
respective areas of business. The impact of such risks is considered alongside financial or other impacts.

Matters identified as a reputational risk to the Group are reported to the group chief executive officer and head,
audit and business assurance; if required, the matter will be escalated fo group executive committee.

Should a risk event occur, the Group's crisis management processes are designed to minimize the reputational
impact of the event. This includes ensuring that the Group's perspective is fairly represented.

4 Capital Management

The Group's capital management approach is driven by ifs strategic and organizational requirements, taking into
account the regulatory and commercial environment in which it operates. It is the Group's policy fo maintain a
strong capital base to support the development of its business and to meet regulatory capital requirements at all
fimes. Capital management practices are designed to ensure that the group and its legal enfities are capitalized in
line with the risk profile, economic capital needs and target ratios approved by the board. Capital is managed
under a seven-year sustainability framework which ensures the adequacy of regulatory capital despite seven
consecutive years of allocated economic capital depletion.

Through its corporate governance processes, the Group maintains discipline over ifs investment decisions and
where it allocates its capital, seeking to ensure that returns on investment are appropriate after taking account of
capital costs.

The Group'’s strategy is to allocate capital to businesses based on their economic profit generation and, within this
process, regulatory and economic capital requirements and the cost of capital are key factors.

The Group's capital is divided into two tiers:

-« Tier 1 capital: core equity tier one capital including ordinary shares, statutory reserve, share premium and
general reserve.

-mmTier 2 capital: qualifying subordinated loan capital, preference shares, collective impairment allowances, and
unrealized gains arising on the fair valuation of equity instruments through OCI.

2023 2022
Tier 1 capital N'000 N'000
Share capital 3,000,000 3,000,000
Share premium 683,611 683,611
Retained earnings 31,733,315 29,313,563
Total qualifying for Tier 1 capital 35,416,926 32,997,174
Tier 2 capital
Fair value reserve 55,296,499 (9.884)
Other borrowings 179,844,249 100,454,344
Total qualifying for Tier 2 capital 235,140,748 100,444,460
Total regulatory capital 270,557,673 133,441,634




UNITED CAPITAL PLC
Audited Consolidated and Separate Financial Statements
31 December 2023
CERTIFICATION OF MANAGEMENT'S ASSESSMENT OF

INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING

To comply with the provisions of Section 1.1 of SEC Guidance on Implementation of Sections 60-63 of Investments and Securities Act 2007, | hereby
make the following statements regarding the Internal Controls of UNITED CAPITAL PLC for the year ended 31 December 2023.

I, Shedrack Onakpoma, certify that:
1. I have reviewed this management assessment on internal control over financial reporting of UNITED CAPITAL PLC;

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a material fact necessary fo make
the statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such statements were made, not misleading with respect to the period covered
by this report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this report, fairly present in all material respects the
financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the Group as of, and for, the periods presented in this report;

4. The Group's other certifying officer and I:
a) are responsible for establishing and maintaining internal controls;

b) have designed such internal controls and procedures, or caused such internal confrols and procedures to be designed under our supervision, to
ensure that material information relating to the Group, and its consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us by others within those Companies,
particularly during the period in which this report is being prepared;

c) have designed such internal control system, or caused such internal control system to be designed under our supervision, to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles;

d) have evaluated the effectiveness of the Group's internal controls and procedures as of a date within 60 days prior to the report and presented
in this report our conclusions about the effectiveness of the internal controls and procedures, as of the end of the period covered by this report
based on such evaluation.

5. The Group's other certifying officer and | have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of internal control system, to the Group's Auditors,
the Audit Committee and the Group's board of directors (or persons performing the equivalent functions):

a) All significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of the internal confrol system which are reasonably likely to
adversely affect the Group’s ability fo record, process, summarize and report financial information; and

b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a significant role in the Group's internal control
system.

6. The Group's other certifying officer(s) and | have identified, in the report whether or not there were significant changes in internal conftrols or other
facts that could significantly affect internal controls subsequent to the date of their evaluation including any corrective actions with regard to
significant deficiencies and material weaknesses.
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Shedrack Onakpoma (Group Chief Finance Officer)

FRC/2013/1ICAN/00000001643

Date:




UNITED CAPITAL PLC
Audited Consolidated and Separate Financial Statements
31 December 2023
CERTIFICATION OF MANAGEMENT'S ASSESSMENT ON

INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING

To comply with the provisions of Section 1.1 of SEC Guidance on Implementation of Sections 60-63 of Investments and Securities Act 2007, |
hereby make the following statements regarding the Internal Controls of UNITED CAPITAL PLC for the year ended 31 December 2023.

|, Peter Ashade, certify that:

1. I have reviewed this management assessment on internal control over financial reporting of UNITED CAPITAL PLC;

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a material fact necessary to
make the statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such statements were made, not misleading with respect to the period

covered by this report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this report, fairly present in all material respects
the financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the Group as of, and for, the periods presented in this report;

4. The Group's other certifying officer and I:
a) are responsible for establishing and maintaining internal controls;

b) have designed such internal controls and procedures, or caused such internal controls and procedures to be designed under our supervision,
to ensure that material information relating to the Group, and its consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us by others within those Companies,
particularly during the period in which this report is being prepared;

c) have designed such internal control system, or caused such internal confrol system to be designed under our supervision, to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles;

d) have evaluated the effectiveness of the Group's internal controls and procedures as of a date within 60 days prior to the report and presented
in this report our conclusions about the effectiveness of the internal controls and procedures, as of the end of the period covered by this report
based on such evaluation.

5. The Group's other certifying officer and | have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of internal control system, to the Group's
Auditors, the Audit Committee and the Group's board of directors (or persons performing the equivalent functions):

a) All significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of the internal control system which are reasonably likely to
adversely affect the Group's ability to record, process, summarize and report financial information; and

b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a significant role in the Group's internal control
system.

6. The Group's other certifying officer(s) and | have identified, in the report whether or not there were significant changes in internal controls or

other facts that could significantly affect internal controls subsequent to the date of their evaluation including any corrective actions with regard
to significant deficiencies and material weaknesses.

Peter Ashade (Group Chief Executive Officer)
FRC/2013/1ICAN/00000002719

Date:




UNITED CAPITAL PLC

Audited Consolidated and Separate Financial Statements
MANAGEMENT'S ANNUAL ASSESSMENT OF AND REPORT ON 31 December 2023

INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING

To comply with the provisions of Section 1.3 of SEC Guidance on Implementation of Sections 60-63 of Investments and Securities
Act 2007, we hereby make the following statements regarding the Internal Controls of United Capital Plc for the year ended 31
December 2023:

i.[lUnited Capital PIc's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining a system of internal control over financial
reporting (“ICFR") that provides reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards.

ii. United Capital PIc's management used the Committee of Sponsoring Organization of the Treadway Commission (COSO)
Internal Control-Integrated Framework to conduct the required evaluation of the effectiveness of the Group's ICFR;

iii. (United Capital Plc's management has assessed that the Group's ICFR as of the end of 31 December 2023 is effective.

iv. United Capital PIc's external auditor Messrs PricewaterhouseCoopers that audited the financial statements, included in the
annual report, has issued an attestation report on management's assessment of the Group's internal control over financial

reporting.

The attestation report of Messrs PricewaterhouseCoopers that audited the Group's financial statements will be filed as part of
United Capital Plc's annual report.

Chika Mordi Peter Ashade
Chairman Group Chief Executive Officer
FRC/2014/IODN/00000006667 FRC/2013/ICAN/00000002719
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Independent cuditor's repart

To the Members of United Capital Plc

Repart on the audit of the comsolidated and separate financial statements
_667 opdmon
In our apinion, the conselidated and separote financial statesments give u true asd fair view of the
cousolidated und supsrate fimancial position of United Capltal Ple ("the comspany™) and s subsidsaries
(together “the group™) a= st 31 December 2023, and of their consclidated and separnto financlal
performancy and their consolidated and s cesh thows for the year thes ended im nccordance with
Enternatiosal Financhl Reporting Standands asd the requirements of the Companies snd Allind Marters
Act and the Pinancial Reparting Coumell of Nigeria (Amendment) Act, 2023,

Whit we have sudited

[eited Capital Plc’s consolidated and separate financial statements com peisn:

o the consolldated and separste statemenss of profit or Joss and other comprehensive inceme for the
year encled 31 December zozy;

the consolldated asd sepurste statements of financal posttion as st 31 December 2023,
the consolidated and separate statements of changes in squity for the year then ended;
the consolidated snd sepurate statements of cash flows for the year then ended: and

the notes to the consolidated asd separate fimancial statements, which include 2 susmmery of
material accounting policies,

me Par ..‘p.lvlu'm §
We conducted our mdit in accordance with International Standards an Anditieg (I5As). Our
responsibilities ander those standards are Surthier describad in the Awfitor's responsdbilities for the
andir of the consodidated and separate finomoiol statements seetion of our repoet.

Wao believe thot the andtt evidence we have abtained & sufficient aad sppropriate to provide & basls foe
our opintea.

Independence

We are independent of the Group In secordance with the Intematiesal Code of Ethios for Professional
Accosntants (including oternational Independence Standards), ie. the IESEA Code isswed by the
International Ethics Standards Board for Accountants. We have fulfiled our other ethical
respansibilities in ncoordance with the TESBA Code.

PricoosaterhnseCoopors sariered Accosnfants
Londoark Towers, 5P Wader Corpovotioe Kood, Victaria fvlewd, Lagos, Mgeria
e oons,ng TIN: ONSS8757-OO

T 4339 1 37 1700, www, AN pytann

PN 8 A, O Adens, T Ade B non, £ Ayl A AP ERA0S, UMY N O ARRA, S A © Mg, A Berge.
€0 X st W s, 4 Adyvaie T U Mhngin G Omaw. 0 Cham, 4 Oge O Oesco. W
O O DU O wmmgtam * ~omt
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Key madit saattors

Koy sudit matters are thoes matters that, in our professional judgneent, were of most significance in
our sudit of the consolidated and separate financial statements of the current period. These msatters
wure addressod in the context of our audit of the consolidated and separate financial statements asa

whsole, snd In farming our opinion therwon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these
matters.

frmparivenwnt affossane ow fisancial assers | We adopted & substantive appreach 10 the sudit of

ressirssirend oof e tisad cost (rler 1o notew eq)aaed

. 00h cand 16.9) credit loss allowanes.

The estimation of expected credit losses (ECL) Muﬂ :
on financisl nssets at amortieed cost is s

consldered 1o be & key andit matter becasso it
is sigmificant to the conselidated financisl
statements and requires a high level of
Jodgement.

The gross balance of financial rasets a1
amoctised cost as at 31 December 2023 for the
Grosap was Nz Sbn (Company: Nizg.ibn)
and the associated impairmest allowance wos
Nsb.gho (Company: Ni7%m)

The measurement of the impairment allowance
Is highly subjective nnd entails exercise of
signiflcant judgemaent and the use of complex
medels and assamptions. The areis of

significant judgement in the caleslation
include:

o determdnation of defwull and
significant increase In credin risk
(SICR).

o methodology and assumptions wsed by
management in estisating Probability
of Dedaalt (PD), Lass Given Defsult

(LGD) and Exposure at Defaslt (EAD),

Model; and

*  Incorpocution of masso-econoiie
Imputs into the ECL model and the
probability weightings applied to them.

‘This is consxdered 2 key audit matter i both
the consolidated and separate financial
STAteEN s,

wmmdwrs
definition of defanit and significant increase tn
crndit risk;

Inspected contracts, des] slips snd svidences of
repayment (wheze spplicable) 10 asess
management's conclusion relating to whether
or not there has been a defanlt oc SICR;
revigwed the Tnternational Finaocisl Reporting
Standerd (IFRS) g kaprirment model as
calostation tool for reasonahlencas and
compliance with the reguirement of the
repocting standards;
revieweed the probubility of default
methodelogy end computations for
reasonablencas and sccuracy;

assessed the validity of the assumptions used
in extimation of the LGD based on availabie
information for compliancs with the
requirersents of IFRS 9;

reviewed the BAD computations for acouracy
and consistency with the provisions of the
standand; and

checked the reasomabloness of forwsrd-Sooking
information and multiple ecosomic scenario
considered,

which are the key varlobles fnthe ECL.  We assesund the adeguacy of the disdosure in the
- eovsalidsted snd separate financial statements in
| mecordance with TFRS 9.
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Cther myformation

The directors are responsible for the other information. The other informsation comprises the
Corporate Infocmsation, Directors’ Report, Statements of Directors’ Responsibalities, Statement of
Corporate Responsibility Over Finascial Reporting, Lezal and Regulatory Risk Mansgement,
maunﬁmf-mdwmmmmmm
Manogement's Annual Assessment of and Report ce Tnternal Contral ever Financial Reporting, Valuwe
Added Statements, Pive-Year Fimancial Summary <Group and Five-Year Fisancial Summary-
m.mam"anmmmmum:rmwmmndmuﬁua
mnﬁmwﬁl&mnmﬁhmnMﬂ is asditor’s report, and the other sections of
muwc-puncm Report which ase axpectid to be made avnilable to us after that

Our apinbon en the consolidated and separate financial statements does not cover the ether
information and we do not and will et expeuss an audit opinion or any form of assarance conclusion
therson.

1 comnection with our sudit of the comsalidsted smd separate financial statements, our respoasibility
150 read the other Infarmmtion identified sbove and, in doing 30, consider whether the other
information is matertally inconaistent with the consolidated snd separste financial statements, oc our
knowledge obtained in the andit, or otheswise apyesrs to be materially misstated,

1f, based an the work we have parfostsed on the othes information that we obtained pricr to the date
of this ouditor’s report, we cozeluda that thore is & ssaterial msisstatement of this other information,
we are required o report that fact. We have nothing to raport is this rogand,

Wheo we read the other sections of the United Cagital Plc 2023 Asnual Report, if we concluds that
there is a material misstatemment therein, we are required to commussente 1he matver to those charged
with governance.

Resporofnhitees of the diorortors amd (hase churped unth poversance foe the comuelifted nea!
sparrte finameiod statenonts

The directors are respomsible for the preparation of the consolidated and separste financial statements
that give & troe and fair view in accordance with International Pinancial Reporting Standards and the
requirements of the Conspanies and Allind Matters Act, the Financal Reporting Counceil of Nigeria
(Amendment) Act, 2023 and for such Internsl contrel a8 the diroctors determsine is necessary to
enable the preparation of consolidated and separate fieancisl staterments that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to froud or esvor,

In preparing the consolidated and separate finandal stabemments, the directors are respoasible for
asseasing the Group's ability te continue a8 & going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related
to going concern and uging the golig concers basss of accounting unless the directors either intend to
liquadate the Group or to cease operations, or bave o realistic altermative but to do 3o,

Those charged with goversance are teapansible for oversasing the Group's financial reporting process.

Anditors respenaib e for the aini af the comsalidated ond seprrate fimeooiel stotessenty

Our objectives are to obtain ressonable assurance shout whether the consolidated and separate
fimamcial statements as a whole are froe from matorial misstatement, whether dyue to fraud or error,
and to issve an aaditor’s report that indudes our opindon. Reasomable assurance & 2 high lovel of
sssurance but is not 2 guarantes that aa audit conducted in accordance with ISAs will shwsys dotoct o
materinl misstatement whea it exists, Misstatements can arise from fiaud or ervor and are coasidered
material i, inddviduaky or in the aggrogate, they could reasonably be expected to inflnesce the
economic deckions of ussrs taken o the basis of these consolidated and separate financial
statements.



-

As part of an sodit i accordunoe with 1SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professionsd seeptlclam throughout the sudit, We also;

®  Identify and aseess the risks of material misstatement of the consalideted and separate financial
sutements, whether due to frawd or error, design and perform audit procedures respoasive to
those rinka, and obtsin sudit evidence that is sufficient and appropriste to provide & basis for our
opinion, The risk of not detecting » material misstatemnent resulting from froud is higher than for
one resalting from error, a5 frasd may involve colbssion, forgery, intestional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

*  Obtais an understanding of internal comtrol rolevant to the audit in order to Jesign audit
procedures that are appropriate I the clrosmstances, bat oot for the purpose of expressing an
opinion an the effectivencas of the Group's Intersal control.

o Evabaate the appeopeisteness of sccounting policies used and the reasonablensss of sccounting
estimates asd related disclosures made by the drectors,

*  Concdode oo the sppropeiutensss of directors’ wes of the going concern basis of scccunting and,
based on the audit evidence obitained, whether 5 material uncertainty exists related to events oc
conditions that may cast sigaificast doubt on the Group's shility to continve #s 2 going concern. if
we conclude that a material uncertalnty exiats, we are reguired to draw attention in our saditor’s
report to the related disdosares (o the consolidated wnd separate Gnancial statements or, if such
disclosuras are inndeguate, to modify our epinloa. Our conclusions are based om the asdit
evidence obtained up to the date of our nuditor's report. However, future eveats or conditions may
cause the Group to cosae 1o cantinn ae s going concern,

o Evaluate the overall presentation, strocture and content of the consolidated and separate financil
statuments, including the disclosures, aad whether the consolidated and separate financial
seatements represent the anderdying transactions and events in a manoer that achieves fadr
presentation,

o Obtuin sufficient appropriste audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or
businesa activities within the Group to express an opinion on the consolidated and separate
Enancial statements, We are tesponsible for the dicection, supervision and performance of the
proup aadit. We remain solely responsible for our sudit opinion,

We communieate with thoss charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and thming of the awdit and slgniicant audit indings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify durieg our andit,

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding Independunoe, and to communicate with them all relationships and
mﬂh«m’ﬁt&wmﬂyhlhoﬂmmb-rmourind:pendma.udwhmwnlnble' h

From the matters communlcated with those charged with gevernanos, we determine thoss matters
that were of most significance b the andit of the cossalidated snd separate fioancinl ststements of the
current period and are therefore the key andit matters. Wo describe these matters in our auditor’s
report wnless law or regulation precludes public disdosare about the matter or when, in extremely
rare elrcwmstances, we determine that o matter should not be commundicated in our repoct because
the adverse cotsquences of doing so would reasonably be expectsd to outweigh the publie nterest
benefits of such communication

20
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Report on other dogod and regaiatany roguirewswnds

The Companies and Allied Matters Act requires that in carrying out our andit we consider ond
report to you on the following mattess. We confirm that:

1) we have obtained all the infocmation and explanations which to the best of our knowledge snd
belief were necessary for the purposes of our andit;

ii)  the company has kept proper books of account, 30 far as appears from our examination of thase
beoks and returns adeguate for our andit have been recetved from beanches net visited by us;

ils}  the company’s Consolidsted and separste ststement of Gnsncil position and Consolidated and
separate statesvest of Profit or Loss and Other Comgpredwnsive Income arv in agreement with
thi books of account and reburns.

In accordance with the mwdhmwtumﬂ we petformed a lHmited

ssunnoe reported on management's assessment of United Capltal Ple's intersal
ﬂmm udsanmmMp‘meh
on Assurance Engagement Report o Internsl Costrol Over
Mwwbythw Reporting Council of Nigeria, and we Bave isseed an
ungualified conchusion in our regort daed 26 March 2024,

Qa‘é t @"'dl‘

Lagos, Nigeria

Engagement Partner; Chidi Ojechi
FRC/2017/PRO/ICAN 004/ 00000015055

PricewateshowseCoopers Clarfered Accounta
udnndM”hmmud WMMW
T5 +254 1 271 1700, WWW WG com/1g TIN: casstosrooon BN: G868

Paws A Slbyhode LIS Apsia O Sativane & Rt

C Pasin A P,
Il'- lm.h‘.‘h 'hn-u c < u e P O dcwronary
- m .‘- Olaws, © Dpenis U Dpatad © Dhadpn W Dhowwiqwia.
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Endaponent proctitloners syt

To the Members of United Capital Plc

Report on an assurance engagement pevformed by an independent proctitioner to report on management’s
assasament of contrels over fimancial reporting

v opimion
1n oar opindon, nothing has come to our attention that the Internal control procedares aver financlal reporting
put Io place by masagement of United Capital Ple ("the company’s*) and ks subsidiaries {together “the group™)
nre not adequate nx of 31 December 2023, based on the SEC Guidance an Implementation of Section 60 — 67 of
The Investments and Securities Act 2007 issued by The Securities and Exchange Commission.

‘What we have performed

We huve performed an assumncs engugement on Usited Capitel Ple’s internal control over finsncial repocting
ns of Decessber 31, 2023, hased on FRC Guidancs om Assumnce Engagemaent Repott oa Internal Control Over
Financial Reporting ("the Guidance) {ssmed by the Finandial Repocting Council of Nigerie. The company's
management is responsibie for maintaiming effective internal control over financial reporting, and for s
woessament of the effectivensss of internal comtrol over fimancial repocting, included is the accompanying
Management’s Annual Assessment of and Repoet on Internal Control over Fimancial Reposting Our
resposaibility is to express an opinioes oo the company's internad control over finascial reporting besed on our
WU SN Yegagaanent,

Hanis for opinion
We consuoted our sssurance engagement in accordance with the Guidanoe, which requires that we plan md
mﬂ)en-unmwnudpmﬂc.llniudwnpmonthnﬁq’shmﬂunmlm
reporting based om our sssurance cogagement. Mmuaibedhthecudnme. procedures we
performed includal chinising an undenstanding of intermal control over financial reporting, soesodng the risk
that a control deficlency exists, and testing and mcdulnmdooulmm of leternal
cantrol hased on the saeswed risk. Our engageosent also performing such other procedures s wo
consbdored necessary in the drcunstancss. We belleve the prosedures performed peovide s Dusis fue our report
om the internal control pat in place by management over financial reporting,
olfiretivees s Lt teetdesny of Zredervoed Comttrad ovor Fimamotn! Kegxarting
A company's internal control over financlal reporting is a process designed to provide reasonashie assurance
regarding the relinbiiity of financial reporting and the preparation of Ainanclal statements for extemal purposes
in secordance with generally accepted accounting perimclples. A company’s internal control over fleancial
mﬁnhelndmdmudem&l(ﬂmﬁnbbmhumdmdsthn.h
reasonable detail, sccarutely and falely reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company;
(§) provide reasonahle assurance that transactions are roconded o5 necessary to permsit peeparation of finascial
stitements in accocdancs with genemally accepted scoomunting prisciples, and that receigns and expenditures of
the company are being made only In sccordance with aathortzations of management and divectors of the
company; and (1) provide reasonable assarance regacding prevention or timely deteetion of unauthovied
acqoisition, use, or dis pedition of the company’s sssets that could have & material effect on the financial
statements.

Because of its Inherent limitatices, internal control over financial reporting may not prevent oe detect all
misstatements. Also, projections of asy evaluation of effectivendss 1o future periods are subject to the risk that
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contrals may become inadequate becawse of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the
poticles or procedures may deterlorate.

LA e tler

We also have avdited, in accordance with the International Standxrds on Auditing, the comsolidxted and
separite financial statements of United Capital Ple and our report dated 26 March 2024 expressed an
ungualified opinion.

e

Engegement Partner: Chidl Ofechl
FRC/2017/PRO/ICAN /004 /000000015955
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Consolidated and Seperate Statements of Profit or Loss UNITED CAPITAL PLC
and Other Comprehensive Income Audited Consolidated and Separate Financial Statements
31 December 2023

For The Year Ended 31 December 2023

Group Company
Notes 31 December 31 December 31 December 31 December
2023 2022 2023 2022
=N="000 =N='000 =N='000 =N='000
Gross Earnings 45,895,097 26,896,411 21,624,979 13,981,324
Investment income 4 8,524,788 13,819,670 4,221,826 3,130,219
Fee and commission income 5 8,096,450 8,123,215 1,347,026 2,500,953
Net trading income 6 3,977,495 2,443,423 722,791 250,193
Net operating income 20,598,733 24,386,308 6,291,643 5,881,365
Otherincome 7 24,445,753 2,531,952 8,515,408 838,804
Dividend income from subsidiaries 18 - - 6,309,000 7,218,000
Net gain/(loss) on financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss 8 850,612 (21,849) 508,928 43,155
Total Revenue 45,895,097 26,896,411 21,624,979 13,981,324
Personnel expenses 9 (3,537,746) (2,339,058) (874,868) (591,000)
Other operating expenses 10 (6,601,607) (4,899.,778) (1,882,864) (1,105.814)
Depreciation of property and equipment 11 (311,251) (197,595) (271,136) (166,868)
Amortisation of intangible & right of use assets 11 (133,517) (108,005) (125,311) (104,019)
Impairment for credit losses 12 (18,697.784) (6,172,694) (1,068.915) (607,707)
Total Expenses (29,281,906) (13,717,130) (4,223,094) (2,575,408)
Operating profit before income tax 16,613,192 13,179,281 17,401,885 11,405,916
Share of accumulated profit of associates 22 691,094 321,107 - -
Profit before income tax 17,304,286 13,500,388 17,401,885 11,405,916
Income tax expense 13 (5.884,534) (3.847.363) (3,454,473) (2,058.261)
Profit for the year 11,419,752 9,653,025 13,947,412 9,347,655
Other comprehensive income, net of income tax
Items that will not be reclassified subsequently to profit or loss
Fair value gain on investments in equity insfruments
measured at FVTOCI (net of tax) 33.1 54,792,264 985,402 15,600,129 176,502
Items that may be reclassified subsequently to profit or loss
Fair value gain on investments in debt instruments
measured at FVTOCI (net of tax) 33.2 514,119 802,070 - 870,965
Other comprehensive income for the year, net of taxes 55,306,383 1,787,472 15,600,129 1,047,467
Total comprehensive income for the year 66,726,134 11,440,497 29,547,541 10,395,122
Profit for the year atfributable to:
Equity holders of the Company 11,419,752 9,653,025 13,947,412 9,347,655
Total comprehensive income atfributable to:
Equity holders of the Company 66,726,134 11,440,497 29,547,541 10,395,122
Earnings per share-basic (kobo) 14 190 161 232 156
Earnings per share-diluted (kobo) 14 190 161 232 156

The accompaning notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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UNITED CAPITAL PLC

Audited Consolidated and Separate Financial Statements
Consolidated and Separate Statements of Financial Position 31 December 2023

As at 31 December 2023

Group Company
Notes 2023 2022 2023 2022

=N='000 =N='000 =N='000 =N='000
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents 15 145,255,523 149,867,038 12,683,441 22,907,336
Investment securities 16 693,984,483 386,544,095 150,008,249 85,387,058
Trade and other receivables 17 85,463,551 58,943,091 83,793,521 47,812,682
Dividend receivable from subsidiaries 18 - - 6,309,000 7,218,000
Right of use assets 19 94,692 141,944 94,692 141,944
Intangible assets 20 188,615 179,301 151,997 169,617
Investments in subsidiaries 21 - - 1,101,000 901,000
Investments in associates 22 5,305,788 4,614,694 4,500,000 4,500,000
Property and equipment 23 1,253,484 386,555 1,168,588 343,876
Deferred tax assets 24 402,044 1,238,493 - -
TOTAL ASSETS 931,948,180 601,915,211 259,810,488 169,381,513
LIABILITIES
Managed funds 25 600,106,217 413,698,697 - -
Borrowed funds 26 200,822,968 100,454,344 199,132,509 100,849,650
Other liabilities 27 27,782,946 48,649,198 15,148,590 47,671,635
Defined benefit Obligations 28 365,768 - 253,246 -
Current tax liabilities 29 2,950,805 5,292,648 1,435,398 1,902,059
Deferred tax liabilities 24 9,206,051 833,034 5,122,483 787,448
TOTAL LIABILITIES 841,234,755 568,927,921 221,092,226 151,210,792
SHAREHOLDERS FUND
Share capital 30 3,000,000 3,000,000 3,000,000 3,000,000
Share premium 31 683,611 683,611 683,611 683,611
Retained earnings 32 31,733,315 29,313,563 18,253,353 13,305,941
Fair value reserves 33 55,296,499 (9.884) 16,781,298 1,181,169
TOTAL SHAREHOLDERS FUND 90,713,425 32,987,290 38,718,262 18,170,721
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS FUND 931,948,180 601,915,211 259,810,488 169,381,513

The accompaning notes form an integral part of these financial statements.

The financial statements were approved by the Board of Directors on 26th March 2024 and signed on its behalf by:

CHIKA MORDI PETER ASHADE
(Chairman) sy (Group Chief Executive Officer)
FRC/2014/I0DN/00000006667 ’ ",//“" FRC/2013/ICAN/00000002719
SHEDRACK ONAKPOMA

(Group Chief Finance Officer)
FRC/2013/ICAN/00000001643
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For The Year Ended 31 December 2023

2023
Group
Share Retained Share Fair value  Shareholders’
capital earnings premium reserves funds
=N='000 =N='000 =N='000 =N='000 =N='000
At 1 January 2023 3,000,000 29,313,563 683,611 (9.884) 32,987,290
Transfer from profit or loss account - 11,419,752 - - 11,419,752
Net change in fair value on equity instruments at FVTOCI - - - 54,792,264 54,792,264
Net change in fair value on debt instruments at FVTOCI - - - 514,119 514,119
Total other comprehensive income - - - 55,306,383 55,306,383
Total comprehensive income - 11,419,752 - 55,306,383 66,726,135
Transactions with owners in their capacity as owners
Dividend paid - (9.000,000) - - (2,000,000)
As at 31 December 2023 3,000,000 31,733,315 683,611 55,296,499 90,713,425
Company
At 1 January 2023 3,000,000 13,305,941 683,611 1,181,169 18,170,720
Transfer from profit or loss account - 13,947,412 - - 13,947,412
Net change in fair value on equity instruments at FVTOCI - - - 15,600,129 15,600,129
Total other comprehensive income - - - 15,600,129 15,600,129
Total comprehensive income - 13,947,412 - 15,600,129 29,547,541
Transactions with owners in their capacity as owners
Dividend paid - (9,000,000) - - (9,000,000)
As at 31 December 2023 3,000,000 18,253,353 683,611 16,781,298 38,718,262
2022
Group
Share Retained Share Fair value Shareholders'
capital earnings premium reserves funds
=N='000 =N='000 =N='000 =N='000 =N=' 000
At 1 January 2022 3,000,000 28,660,538 683,611 (1,797.356) 30,546,793
Transfer from profit or loss account - 9,653,025 - - 9,653,025
Net change in fair value on equity instruments at FVTOCI - - - 985,402 985,402
Net change in fair value on debt instruments at FVTOCI - - - 802,070 802,070
Total other comprehensive income - - - 1,787,472 1,787,472
Total comprehensive income - 9,653,025 - 1,787,472 11,440,497
Transactions with owners in their capacity as owners
Dividend paid - (9.000,000) - - (9,000,000)
At 31 December 2022 3,000,000 29,313,563 683,611 (9.884) 32,987,290
Company
At 1 January 2022 3,000,000 12,958,286 683,611 133,702 16,775,599
Transfer from profit or loss account - 9,347,655 - - 9,347,655
Net change in fair value on equity instruments at FVTOCI - - - 176,502 176,502
Net change in fair value on debt instruments at FVTOCI - - - 870,965 870,965
Total other comprehensive income - - - 1,047,467 1,047,467
Total comprehensive income - 9,347,655 - 1,047,467 10,395,122
Transactions with owners in their capacity as owners
Dividend paid - (2,000,000) - - (9,000,000)
At 31 December 2022 3,000,000 13,305,941 683,611 1,181,169 18,170,721

The accompaning notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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For The Year Ended 31 December 2023

Group Company
31 December 31 December 31 December 31 December
2023 2022 2023 2022
N' 000 N' 000 N' 000 N' 000
Profit before tax 17,304,286 13,500,388 17,401,885 11,405,916
Adjustments for;
Amortisation of Intangibles 11 59,236 37,130 51,030 33,144
Depreciation of property and equipment 11 311,251 197,595 271,136 166,868
Depreciation of right of use 11 74,281 70,875 74,281 70,875
Foreign exchange revaluation 7 (24,211,808) (1,883,105) (8,352,373) (487,472)
Gain on disposal of property and equipment 7 (610) 4 (610) 4
Net interest income 4 (7,542,778) (13,124,707) (3,423,285) (3.011,103)
Dividend income 4 (982,011) (1,016,070) (798,062) (119,116)
Dividend income from subsidiary 18 - - (6,309,000) (7,218,000)
Fair value changes on financial instruments at fair value through profit or loss 8 (905,412) 4,020 (508,928) (43,155)
Impairment charge on other financial assets 12 18,697,784 6,172,694 1,068,915 607,707
2,804,221 3,958,824 (525,011) 1,405,668

Changes in working capital
Trade receivables 17 (34,488,824) (28,539,414) (36,204,503) (17.,880,974)
Managed funds 25 186,407,520 86,449,673 - -
Other liabilities 27 (20,866,253) 34,470,349 (32,523,045) 42,535,207
Current service cost 365,768 - 253,246 -
Cash generated from/(used in) operations 134,222,432 96,339,432 (68,999.313) 26,059,902
Interest received 4 76,436,548 52,890,397 21,912,765 8,897,951
Interest paid 4 (67.911,760) (39,070,727) (17,690,939) (5,767.732)
Income tax paid 29 (2,802,254) (533,130) (264,839) (100.819)
Net cash generated by/(used in) operating activities 139,944,966 109,625,972 (65.,042,327) 29,089,301
Cash flows from investing activities
Purchase of investment securities (291,277,044) (78,430,720) (65,339,232) (40,384,454)
Disposal of investment securities 50,983,278 57,574,866 17,111,905 15,765,345
Purchase of property and equipment 23 (1,178,179) (110,868) (1,095,849) (95,129)
Purchase of right of use assets 19 (27,029) - (27,029) -
Purchase of intangible assets 20 (68,550) (137,835) (33,409) (134,610)
Investment in subsidiary - - (200,000)
Proceeds from the sale of property and equipment 1,012 491 610 491
Dividends received 4&18 982,011 1,016,070 8,016,062 4,947,616
Net cash used in investing activities (240,584,502) (20,087,996) (41,566,943) (19,900,742)
Cash flows from financing activities
Dividend paid to owners of equity capital 32 (9,000,000) (9,000,000) (9,000,000) (9,000,000)
Proceeds from borrowings 26 109,680,275 36,026,042 109,680,275 36,026,042
Repayment of borrowings (11,031,648) (18,990,389) (11,397.416) (18,990,389)
Net cash generated from financing activities 89,648,627 8,035,653 89,282,859 8,035,653
Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (10,990,910) 97,573,629 (17,326,411) 17,224,212
Effect of foreign exchange changes on cash 5,715,369 (1,513,322) 7,196,004 (1,360.817)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 15b 149,675,694 53,615,387 22,811,247 6,947,852
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year 144,400,153 149,675,694 12,680,840 22,811,247

The accompaning notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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For The Year Ended 31 December 2023

2.1

2.2

2.2.1

Company information

These financial statements are the consolidated and separate financial statements of United Capital Plc, a
Company incorporated in Nigeria and its subsidiaries (hereafter referred to as 'the Group').

United Capital Plc (previously called UBA Capital Plc) was incorporated and domiciled in Nigeria, as a Public
liability company, on 3 August, 2012, to act as the ultimate holding company for the United Capital Group. The
Company was listed on the Nigerian Stock exchange on 17 January, 2013. The Company changed its name to
United Capital Plc following the approval of the resolution by shareholders on the 16th December, 2014.

The principal activities of the Group are mainly the provision of investment banking services, portfolio
management services, securities tfrading and trusteeship.

Summary of material accounting policies

The principal accounting policies adopted by the Group in the preparation of these consolidated and separate
financial statements are set out below. These policies have been consistently applied to all the periods
presented, unless otherwise stated.

Going concern

These financial statements have been prepared on the going concern basis. The Group has no intention or need
to reduce substantially its business operations. The management believes that the going concern assumption is
approprate for the Group due to sufficient capital adequacy ratio and projected liquidity, based on historical
experience that short term obligations will be refinanced in the normal course of business. Liquidity ratio and
continuous evaluation of current ratio of the Group is carried out by the Group to ensure that there are no going
concern threats to the operation of the Group.

Basis of preparation and measurement

The Group's consolidated and separate financial statements for the period ended 31 December 2023 have been
prepared in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) and interpretations as issued by
the IASB. Additional information required by national regulations is included where appropriate.

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with IFRS requires the use of certain critical accounting
estimates. It also requires the Directors to exercise its judgement in the process of applying the Group'’s
accounting policies. Changes in assumptions may have a significant impact on the financial statements in the
year the assumptions changed. The Directors believe that the underlying assumptions are appropriate and that
the Group'’s financial statements therefore present the financial position and results fairly. The areas involving a
higher degree of judgement or complexity, or areas where assumptions and estimates are significant to the
financial statements, are disclosed in the notes to the financial statements.

Basis of measurement

The Group's consolidated and separate financial statements for the period ended 31 December 2023 have been
prepared on the historical cost basis except for the following item in the statement of financial position.

- Financial instruments at fair value through profit or loss are measured at fair value

- Financial instrument at amortised cost are measured at amortised cost

- Financial instruments at fair value through other comprehensive income are measure at fair value through
equity

The Group applies accrual accounting for recognition of its income and expenses.

The financial statements are presented and rounded to the nearest thousands of Naira.
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Statement of Compliance

The consolidated and separate financial statements have been prepared in accordance with International
Financial Reporting Standards ("IFRS") issued by the International Accounting Standards Board (IASB) and
adopted by the Financial Reporting Council of Nigeria.

The consolidated and separate financial statements comply with the requirement of the International Financial
Reporting Standard, Companies and Allied Matters Act, Investment and Securities Act, the Financial Reporting
Council Act, to the extent that they are not in conflict with the International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS).

Use of estimates and judgement

The preparation of the consolidated and separate financial statements in conformity with IFRS requires
management to make judgements, estimates and assumptions that affect the application of accounting
policies and the reported amount of assets, liabilities, income and expenses. Actual results may differ from these
estimates. In preparing these consolidated and separate annual financial statements, management has made
judgements, estimates and assumptions that affect the application of the Group’s accounting policies and the
reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expenses.

Judgements
Information about judgements made in applying accounting policies that have the most significant effects on
the amounts recognised in the consolidated financial statements is included in the note below;

Assumptions and estimation uncertainties

Information about assumptions and estimation uncertainties that have a significant risk of resulting in a material
adjustment in the period ended 31 December 2023 is included in the following notes.

Impairment of financial instruments: assessment of whether credit risk on the financial asset has increased

significantly since initial recognition and incorporation of forward-looking information in the measurement of ECL.
Determination of the fair value of financial instruments with significant unobservable inputs. (note 3.7.1)
Recognifion of deferred tax assetfs: - availability of future taxable profit against which carry-forward tax losses

can be used (see note 24) as well as the likelihood and uncertainities of the extension of the tax exempt status of
income on Government securities which we have assumed to be highly likely.

Recognition of defined benefit obligation in note 28 also spells out estimates and assumptions relied upon to
determine the present values of defined benefit obligations recognised in the financial statements. A sensitivity
analysis of these assumptions are also provided in the note to the financial statements.

The Group applies accrual accounting for recognition of its income and expenses.

The consolidated and separate financial statements have been prepared on the basis that the Group and
Company will continue to operate as a going concern.
Changes in accounting policies

Except as decribed below, the Group has consistently applied the accounting policies as set out in note 2.3.1 to
all periods presented in these annual financial statements.
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New and revised IFRSs/IFRICs affecting amounts reported and/or disclosures in these financial statements

In the current period, the Group has applied a number of amendments to IFRSs issued by the International Accounting Standards Board (IASB) that are mandatorily effective for
an accounting period that begins on or after 1 January 2023.

New or amended standards

Summary of the requirements

Impact on financial statements

Classification  of Liabilities  as|
Current or Noncurrent|
(Amendments fo IAS 1)

This amendment seeks fo clarify the requirements for classifying liabilities as current or non-|
current. Including the conditions which exist at the end of the reporting period are those which
will be used to determine if a right to defer seftlement of a liability exists, Management|
expectations about events after the balance sheet date, and the situations that are
considered seftlement of a liability. The amendments will be applied retrospectively.

This standard becomes effective 1st January 2023 and early adoption is permitted.

This standard does not have significant]
impact on the financial statements.

Deferred Tax related to Assets
and Liabilities arising from a
Single Transaction
Amendments to IAS 12

This standard is Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2023. In
determining the tax base of assets and liabilities, the amendments clarify that where payments
that settle a liability are deductible for tax purposes, it is a matter of judgement (having
considered the applicable tax law) whether such deductions are atfributable for tax purposes
to the liability recognised in the financial statements (and interest expense) or to the related
asset component (and interest expense). This judgement is important in determining whether|
any femporary differences exist on initial recognition of the asset and liability.

Also, in respect of changes fo the initial recognition exception under the amendments, the|
initial recognition exception does not apply to transactions that, on initial recognition, give rise
to equal taxable and deductible temporary differences. It only applies if the recognition of a
lease asset and lease liability (or decommissioning liability and decommissioning asset|
component) give rise to taxable and deductible temporary differences that are not equal.

This standard does not have
impact on the financial statements.

significant]

Definition of Accounting
Estimates (Amendments to IAS]
8)

The amendments replace the definition of a change in accounting estimates with a definition
of accounting estimates. Under the new definition, accounting estimates are “monetary|
amounts in financial statements that are subject to measurement uncertainty”. Entities develop
accounting estimates if accounting policies require items in financial statements to be
measured in a way that involves measurement uncertainty. The amendments clarify that o
change in accounting estimate that results from new information or new developments is not|
the correction of an error.

The effective date of this amendment is from periods beginning on or after 1 January 2023

This standard does not have
impact on the financial statements.

significant

IFRS 17 - Insurance Contracts

IFRS 17 was issued in May 2017 and applies to annual reporting periods beginning on or after 1
January 2023. The new IFRS 17 standard establishes the principles for the recognition,
measurement, presentation and disclosure of Insurance confracts within the scope of the
Standard. It also requires similar principles for reinsurance contracts held and issued investment]
contracts with discretionary participation features. The standard brings a greater degree of
comparability and transparency about an insurer's financial health and the profitablity of new
and in-force insurance business.

IFRS 17 intfroduces a general measurement model that measures groups of insurance contracts
based on fulflment cash flows (comprising probability-weighted current estimates of future
cash flows and an explicit entity-specific adjustment for risk) and a confractual service margin.
The premium allocation approach (PAA) is a simplified measurement model that may be|
applied when certain conditions are fulfilled. Under the PAA approach, the liability forf
remaining coverage will be initially recognised as the premiums, if any, received at initial
recognition, minus any insurance acquisition cash flows. The general measurement

model has specific modifications applicable to accounting for reinsurance contracts, direct|
participating contracts and investment contracts with discretionary participation features.

This standard does not impact the Group as if]
is not into an insurance business. However, the
Group has a 25% equity stake in two
Insurance Companies. The investments are
freated as investment in associates and will
not be consolidated.

All other amendment had no sianificant impact on the Group.
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Standards issued but not yet effective

The following standards and interpretations had been issued but were not mandatory for the reporting period ended 31 December 2023. The Group has not early adopted any other
standard, interpretation or amendment that has been issued but is not yet effective.

|New or amended standards

Summary of the requirements

[Possible impact on financial statements |

IFRS S1:General Requirements for Disclosure of]
Sustainability-related Financial Information

IFRS S1 sets out overall requirements for sustainability-related financial disclosures with the|
objective to require an entity to disclose information about its sustainability-related risks and
opportunities that is useful to primary users of general purpose financial reports in making
decisions relating to providing resources to the entity.

This standard becomes effective 1 January 2024.

The impact of this standard on the financial
statements is currently under assessment.

IFRS S2/Climate-related Disclosures

IFRS $2 sets out the requirements for identifying, measuring and disclosing information about]
climate-related risks and opportunities that is useful to primary users of general purpose
financial reports in making decisions relating to providing resources to the entity.

This standard becomes effective 1 January 2024.

The impact of this standard on the financial
statements is currently under assessment.

Classification of Liabilities as Current or Non-
Current (Amendments to IAS 1)

The amendments aim fo promote consistency in applying the requirements by helping
companies determine whether, in the statement of financial position, debt and other liabilities
with an uncertain settlement date should be classified as current (due or potentially due to be
settled within one year) or non-current.

This amendment becomes effective 1 January 2024.

This amendment is not expected to have
significant  impact  on  the financial
statements. The Company has opted not fo
early adopt.

Lease Liability in a Sale and Leaseback
(Amendments to IFRS 16)

The amendment clarifies how a seller-lessee subsequently measures sale and leaseback
transactions that satisfy the requirements in IFRS 15 to be accounted for as a sale.

This amendment becomes effective 1 January 2024.

This amendment is not expected to have
significant  impact  on  the financial
statements. The Company has opted not fo
early adopf.

Supplier Finance Arrangements (Amendments|
to IAS 7 and IFRS 7)

The amendments add disclosure requirements, and ‘signposts’ within existing disclosure
requirements, that ask entities to provide qualitative and quantitative information about
supplier finance arrangements.

This amendment becomes effective 1 January 2024

This amendment is not expected to have|
significant  impact on  the financial
statements. The Company has opted not fo
early adopt.

Amendment to IAS 21- Lack of exchangability

An entity is impacted by the amendments when it has a transaction or an operation in a
foreign currency that is not exchangeable into another currency at a measurement date for o
specified purpose. A currency is exchangeable when there is an ability o obtain the other
currency (with a normal administrative delay), and the transaction would take place through
a market or exchange mechanism that creates enforceable rights and obligations.

The amendment is not expected to have a material impact on the financial statements of thel
Group as the Group has foreign currency transactions in US Dollars and Euro that are readily
exchangeable.

This amendment becomes effective January 1 2025.

This amendment is not expected to have
significant  impact  on  the financial
statements. The Company has opted not to|
early adopt.

Amendment to IAS 1

This amendment relates to classification of Liabilities as Current or Non-current which will
provide a more general approach to the classification of liabilities under IAS 1 based on the|
confractual arrangements in place at the balance sheet date.

The amendment only affect the presentation of liabilities in the statement of financial position
and not the amount or timing of recognition of any asset, liability income or expenses, or the
information that entities disclose about those items. The amendment

will

- clarify that classification of liabilities as current or non-current should be based on rights that
are in existence af the end of the balance sheet date,

- clarify that classification is unaffected by expectations about whether an entity will exercise
its right to defer settlement of a liability and make clear that settlement refers to the transfer to|
the counterparty of cash, equity instruments, other assets or services.

This amendment becomes effective 1 january 2024.

This standard does not have significant|
impact on the financial statements.

All other amendment had no sianificant impact on the Company.
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Consolidation

The financial statements of the subsidiaries used to prepare the consolidated financial statements were prepared as of the
parent company's reporting date. The consolidation principles are unchanged as against the previous year.

Subsidiaries

The consolidated and separate financial statements incorporates the financial statements of the Company and all its
subsidiaries where it is determined that there is a capacity to control. The Group confrols an entity where the Group is exposed
to, or has rights to, variable returns from its involvoment with the entity and has the ability to affect those returns through its
power to direct the activities of the entity. Control is assessed on a continuous basis.

All the facts of a particular situation are considered when determining whether control exists. Control is usually present when an
entity has:

e power over more than one-half of the voting rights of the other entity;

e power to govern the financial and operating policies of the other entity;

* power to appoint or remove the majority of the members of the board of directors or equivalent governing body; or

e power to cast the majority of votes at meetings of the board of directors or equivalent governing body of the entity.

Separate financial statements

Investments in subsidiaries are accounted for at cost less accumulated impairment losses (where applicable) in the separate
financial statements. The carrying amounts of these investments are reviewed annually for impairment indicators and, where
an indicator of impairment exists, are impaired to the higher of the investment’s fair value less costs to sell and value in use.

Consolidated financial statements

Subsidiaries are consolidated from the date on which control is transferred to the Group and cease to be consolidated from
the date that control ceases. Changes in the Group's interest in a subsidiary that do not result in a loss of control are
accounted for as equity transactions (fransactions with owners). Any difference between the amount by which the non-
controlling interest is adjusted and the fair value of the consideration paid or received is recognised directly in equity and
attributed to the Group.

Inter-company transactions, balances and unrealised gains on transactions between companies within the Group are
eliminated on consolidation. Unrealised losses are also eliminated in the same manner as unrealised gains, but only to the
extent that there is no evidence of impairment. Consistent accounting policies are used throughout the Group for the purposes
of consolidation.

Acquisition

The acquisition method of accounting is used to account for the acquisition of subsidiaries by the Group. The consideration
fransferred is measured as the sum of the fair value of the assets given, equity instruments issued and liabilities incurred or
assumed at the acquisition date. The consideration includes any asset, liability or equity resulting from a contingent
consideration arrangement. The obligation to pay contingent consideration is classified as either a liability or equity based on
the terms of the arrangement. The right to a return of previously transferred consideration is classified as an asset. Transaction
costs are recognised within profit or loss as and when they are incurred. Where the initial accounting is incomplete by the end
of the reporting year in which the business combination occurs (but no later than 12 months since the acquisition date), the
Group reports provisional amounts.

Where applicable, the Group adjusts retrospectively the provisional amounts to reflect new information obtained about facts
and circumstances that existed at the acquisition date and affected the measurement of the provisional amounts. Identifiable
assets acquired, liabilities and contingent liabilities assumed in a business combination are measured initially at their fair values
at the acquisition date, irrespective of the extent of any NCI. The excess (shortage) of the sum of the consideration transferred
(including contingent consideration), the value of NCI recognised and the acquisition date fair value of any previously held
equity interest in the subsidiary over the fair value of identifiable net assets acquired is recorded as goodwill in the statement of
financial position (gain on bargain purchase, which is recognised directly in profit or loss).When a business combination occurs
in stages, the previously held equity interest is remeasured to fair value at the acquisition date and any resulting gain or loss is
recognised in profit or loss.

Increases in the Group's interest in a subsidiary, when the Group already has control, are accounted for as fransactions with
equity holders of the Group. The difference between the purchase consideration and the Group's proportionate share of the
subsidiary's additional net asset value acquired is accounted for directly in equity.
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Loss of Control

The Group could lose control of a subsidiary through the disposal of the subsidiary. When the Group loses control of a
subsidiary, the profit or loss on disposal is calculated as the difference between the fair value of the consideration received
(including the fair value of any retained interest in the underlying investee) and the carrying amount of the assets and liabilities
and any non-controlling interest. Any gains or losses in OCI that relate to the subsidiary are reclassified to profit or loss at the
time of the disposal.

Partial Disposal

Where the Group partially disposes a subsidiary which gives rise to a reduction in the Group’s ownership interest in an investee
that is not a disposal (i.e. a reduction in the group’s interest in a subsidiary whilst retaining control). Decreases in the Group's
interest in a subsidiary, where the Group retains control, are accounted for as transactions with equity holders of the Group.
Gains or losses on the partial disposal of the Group's interest in a subsidiary are computed as the difference between the sales
consideration and the Group's proportionate share of the investee's net asset value disposed of, and are accounted for
directly in equity.

Initial measurement of Non-Controlling Interest (NCI)
The Group elects on each acquisition to initially measure NCI on the acquisition date at either fair value or at the NCI's
proportionate share of the investees' identifiable net assets.

Associates

An associate is an entity in which the Group has significant influence. Significant influence is the power to participate in the
financial and operating policy decisions of the investee but is not control over these policies. Significant influence is generally
demonstrated by the Group holding in excess of 20%, but less than 50%, of the voting rights.

The Group's share of results of the associate entity is included in the consolidated income statement. Investments in associates
are carried in the statement of financial position at cost plus the Group's share of post-acquisition changes in the net assets of
the associate. Investments in associates are reviewed for any indication of impairment at least at each reporting date. The
carrying amount of the investment is tested for impairment, where there is an indication that the investment may be impaired.

When the Group's share of losses or other reductions in equity in an associate equals or exceeds the recorded interest,
including any other unsecured receivables, the Group does not recognise further losses, unless it has incurred obligations or
made payments on behalf of the entity.

The Group’s share of the results of associates is based on financial statements made up to a date not earlier than three months
before the balance sheet date, adjusted to conform with the accounting policies of the Group. Unrealised gains and losses on
fransactions are eliminated to the extent of the Group's interest in the investee. Losses may provide evidence of impairment of
the asset transferred in which case appropriate allowance is made for impairment.

In the separate financial statements of the Company, investments in associates are initially recognised at cost and
subsequently adjusted for by the post-acquisition changes in the investor's share of net assets of the investees. The Group uses
the equity method in accounting for investments in associates.

Common control transactions

A business combination involving entities or businesses under common control is excluded from the scope of IFRS 3: Business
Combinations. The exemption is applicable where the combining entities or businesses are confrolled by the same party both
before and after the combination. Where such transactions occur, the Group, in accordance with IAS 8, uses its judgement in
developing and applying an accounting policy that is relevant and reliable. In making this judgement, the Directors consider
the requirements of IFRS dealing with similar and related issues and the definitions, recognition criteria and measurement
concepts for assets, liabilities, income and expenses in the framework. The Directors also consider the most recent
pronouncements of other standard setting bodies that use a similar conceptual framework to develop accounting standards,
to the extent that these do not conflict with the IFRS Framework or any other IFRS or interpretation.

The Group incorporates the results of the acquired businesses only from the date on which the business combination occurs.
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2.6

(a)

()

27

(a)

(b)

Foreign currency translation
Functional and presentation currency

ltfems included in the financial statements of each of the Group’s entities are measured using the currency of the
primary economic environment in which the entity operates (‘the functional currency’).

The consolidated and separate financial statements are presented in Naira, which is the Group’s presentation and
functional currency.

Transactions and balances

Foreign currency transactions are franslated into the functional currency using the exchange rates prevailing at the
dates of the fransactions or valuation where items are remeasured.

Monetary items denominated in foreign currencies are retranslated at the rate prevailing on the statement of
financial position date. Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting from the refranslation and settlement of these
items are recognised in profit or loss within other income.

Non-monetary items measured at historical cost denominated in a foreign currency are translated with the exchange
rate as at the date of initial recognition;non-monetary assets that are measured at fair value are translated using the
exchange rate at the date that the fair value was determined. Translation differences on non-monetary financial
insfruments held at fair value through profit or loss are reported as part of the fair value gain or loss. Translation
differences on non-monetary financial insfruments measured at fair value through other comprehensive income are
included in the fair value reserve in other comprehensive income. Non-monetary items that are measured under the
historical cost basis are not refransiated.

Revenue recognition

Investment income

Interest income for all interest-bearing financial instruments are recognised within ‘investment income’ in the income
statement using the effective interest on the gross carrying amount of the financial assets. However, when a financial
asset is classified as Stage 3 impaired, interest income is calculated on the impaired value (gross carrying value less
specific impairment) based on the original effective interest rate.

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortised cost of a financial asset or liability (or group of
assets and liabilities) and of allocating the interest income/expense over the relevant period. The effective interest
rate is the rate that exactly discounts the expected future cash payments or receipts through the expected life of the
financial instrument, or when appropriate, a shorter period, fo the net carrying amount of the instfrument. The
application of the method has the effect of recognising income (and expense) receivable (or payable) on the
insfrument evenly in proportion to the amount outstanding over the period to maturity or repayment. In calculating
effective interest, the Group estimates cash flows considering all contractual terms of the financial instrument but
excluding future credif losses.

Fees and commission income

Unless included in the effective interest calculation, fees and commissions are recognised on an accruals basis as the
service is provided. Fees and commissions not integral to effective interest arising from negotiating, or participating in
the negotiation of a transaction from a third party, such as the acquisition of loans, shares or other securities or the
purchase or sale of businesses, are recognised on completfion of the underlying transaction. Portfolio and other
management advisory and service fees are recognised over time based on the applicable service contracts. The
same principle is applied to the recognition of income from wealth management, financial planning and custody
services that are continuously provided over an extended period of time.

The Group recognises fees and commission from management of mutual funds over time on a monthly basis as fees
are accrued as a percentage of net asset value (NAV). Arranger and issuing house services fees are recognised over
time as milestones of performance obligations are delivered to clients. Other fees and commision income are
recognise at point in time when performance obligation on contracts are delivered to clients as brokerage fees and
commission.

34



UNITED CAPITAL PLC

Notes to the Consolidated and Audited Consolidated and Separate Financial Statements
Separate Financial Statements 31 December 2023

For The Year Ended 31 December 2023

(c)

2.8

(a)

(b)

2.9

2.10

Dividend income

Dividends are recognised in the income statement as "Dividend income" under investment income when the entity's
right to receive payment is established

Income taxation

Current income tax

Income tax is calculated on the basis of the applicable tax laws in Nigeria and is recognised as an expense or credit
for the period except to the extent that current tax related to items that are charged or credited in other
comprehensive income or directly to equity. In these circumstances, current tax is charged or credited to other
comprehensive income or fo equity (for example, current tax on equity instruments for which the entity has elected to
present gains and losses in other comprehensive income).

Deferred income tax

Deferred income tax is provided in full, using the liability method, on all temporary differences arising between the tax
bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts in the financial statements. However, the deferred income
tax is not accounted for if it arises from initial recognition of an asset or liability in a transaction other than a business
combination that at the time of the transaction affects neither accounting nor taxable profit or loss.

Deferred income tax is determined using tax rates (and laws) that have been enacted or substantially enacted by the
date of the statement of financial position and are expected to apply when the related deferred income ftax asset is
realised or the deferred income tax liability is settled.

The tax effects of camry-forwards of unused losses, unused tax credits and other deferred tax assetfs are recognised
when it is probable that future taxable profit will be available against which these losses and other temporary
differences can be ufilised.

Deferred income tax is provided on temporary differences arising from investments in subsidiaries and associates,
except where the timing of the reversal of the temporary difference is controlled by the Group and it is probable that
the difference will not reverse in the foreseeable future.

Deferred and current tax assets and liabilities are only offset when they arise in the same tax reporting group and
where there is both the legal right and the intention to settle on a net basis or to redlise the asset and settle the liability
simultaneously.

Earnings per share

The Group presents basic earnings per share for its ordinary shares. Basic earnings per share are calculated by
dividing the profit attributable to ordinary shareholders of the Group by the weighted average number of shares
outstanding during the period.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise balances with less than three months’ maturity from the date of acquisition,
including cash in hand, deposits held at call with banks and other short-term highly liquid investments with original
maturities of three months or less from the date of acquisition that are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in
their fair values and are readily convertable to known amount of cash. Cash and cash equivalents includes balances
and placements with banks and other short term investments including bank overdrafts. Bank overdrafts are shown
seperately as current liabilities in the statement of financial position.
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2.11 Financial assets & liabilities

a)

Classification and subsequent measurement

For the purpose of measuring a financial asset after inifial recognition, the Group classifies financial assets info the
following categories: at fair value through profit or loss; at fair value through other comprehensive income and at
amortised cost. For debft financial assets, the classification is based on the results of the Group's business model test and
the confractual cashflow characteristics of the financial assets. At initial recognition, all assets are measured at fair
value plus fransaction costs that are incremental and directly attributable to the acquisition of the financial assets in the
case of financial asset not at fair value through profit or loss.

i. Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Debt instruments at fair value through profit or loss are financial assets held for trading and those designated by the
Group as at fair value through profit or loss upon inifial recognition. Financial assets classified as fair value through profit
or loss are those that have been acquired principally for the purpose of selling in the short term or repurchasing in the
near term, or held as part of a portfolio that is managed together for short-term profit.

Financial instruments included in this category are recognised initially at fair value; fransaction costs are taken directly
to profit or loss. Gains and losses arising from changes in fair value are included directly in profit or loss and are reported
as 'Net gains/(losses) on financial assets classified as fair value through profit or loss'. Interest income and expense and
dividend income on financial assets fair valued through profit or loss are included in 'Interest income, interest expense
and dividend income', respectively and reported under investment income.

ii. Amortised Cost
Except for debt financial assets that are designated aft initial recognition as at fair value through profit or loss, a debt
financial asset is measured at amortised cost only if both of the following conditions are met:

a. The financial asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold financial assets in order to collect
contractual cash flows (the business model test) and

b. The confractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of
principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding (the contractual cash flows characteristics test).

If a financial asset safisfies both of these conditions, it is required to be measured at amortised cost unless it is
designated as aft fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL) on initial recognition.

iii. Fair Value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI)

Except for debt financial assets that are designated at initial recognition as at fair value through profit or loss, a financial
asset is measured at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI) if both of the following conditions are
met:

a. The financial asset is held within a business model whose objective is achieved by both collecting contractual cash
flows and selling financial assets (the business model test); and

b The contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of
principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding (the contractual cash flows characteristics test).

This assessment includes determining the objective of holding the asset and whether the confractual cash flows are
consistent with a basic lending arrangement. Where the contractual terms introduces exposure to risk or volatility that
are not considered de minimis and are inconsistent with a basis lending arrangement, the financial asset is classified as
fair value through profit or loss — default.
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b)

All equity financial assets are measured at fair value through profit or loss, however, equity financial assets which are not
held for frading may be irevocably elected (on an asset-by-asset basis) to be measured at fair value through OCI.

Impairment of financial assets

The impairment model under IFRS 9 reflects expected credit losses. Under the impairment approach in IFRS 9, it is no
longer necessary for a credit event to have occurred before credit losses are recognised. Instead, the Group always
accounts for expected credit losses and changes in those expected credit losses. The amount of expected credit losses
should be updated at each reporting date to reflect changes in credit risk since initial recognition.

The Group recognizes loss allowances for Expected Credit Losses (ECL) on the following financial instfruments that are
not measured at FVTPL:

For financial assets that are debt insfruments, frade receivables, Loan and advances to customers, Other receivables,
and money market placements; The Group measures expected credit losses and recognizes interest income on risk
assets based on the following stages:

Stage 1: Assets that are performing. If credit risk is low as of the reporting date or the credit risk has not increased
significantly since initial recognition, the Group recognize a loss allowance at an amount equal fo 12-month expected
credit losses. This amount of credit losses is infended to represent lifetime expected credit losses that will result if a
default occurs in the 12 months affer the reporting date, weighted by the probability of that default occurring.

Stage 2: Assets that have significant increases in credit risk. In instances where credit risk has increased significantly since
initial recognition, the Group measures a loss allowance at an amount equal to full lifetime expected credif losses. That
is, the expected credit losses that result from all possible default events over the life of the financial instrument. For these
debt instfruments, interest income recognifion will be based on the effective interest rate (EIR) multiplied by the gross
carrying amount. Exposures which are overdue for more than 30days are considered to have significantly increased in
credif risk.

Stage 3: Alifefime ECL is calculated for financial assets that are assessed to be credit impaired. For debft instruments that
have observable evidence of impairment. Exposure which are overdue for more than 90 days are considered to be in
default.

Default

The Group'’s definition of default has been aligned tfo its internal credit risk management definitions and approaches. A
financial asset is considered to be in default when there is objective evidence of impairment. The following criteria are
used in determining whether there is objective evidence of impairment for financial assets or groups of financial assefs:

* significant financial difficulty of borrower and/or modification (i.e. known cash flow difficulties experienced by the
borrower)

* a breach of confract, such as default or delinquency in interest and/or principal payments

* disappearance of active market due to financial difficulties

* it becomes probable that the borrower will enter bankruptcy or other financial reorganisation

* where the Group, for economic or legal reasons relating to the borrower’s financial difficulty, grants the borrower a
concession that the Group would not otherwise consider.

Exposures which are overdue for more than 90 days are also considered to be in default.
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The Group's process to assess changes in credit risk is multi-factor and has three main elements;

I. Quantitative element - A quantitative comparison of PD at the reporting date and PD at inifial recognition

II. Qualitative elements
Ill. Backstop indicators

For individually significant exposures such as corporate and commercial risk assets, the assessment is driven by the
internal credit rating of the exposure and a combination of forward-looking information that is specific to the individual
borrower and forward-looking information on the macro economy, commercial sector (to the extent such information
has not been already reflected in the rating process).

For other exposures, significant increases in credit risk is made on a collective basis that incorporates all relevant credit
information, including forward-looking macroeconomic information and factors which are expected to have significant
impact on the portfolio or individual counterparty exposures. For this purpose, the Group categorieses its exposures on
the basis of shared credit risk characteristics.

Applicable forward looking macroeconomic information used in the impairment model includes;
a. GDP information

b. Inflation rate

c. exchange rates

d. Qil price fluctuation

The impact of these economic variables on the PD, EAD and LGD has been determined by performing statistical
regression analysis to understand the impact changes in these variables have had historically on default rates

and on the components of LGD and EAD.

Based on advice from the Group research team and economic experts and consideration of a variety of external
actual and forecast information, the Group formulates a ‘base case’ view of the future direction of relevant economic
variables as well as a representative range of other possible forecast scenarios and scenario weightings. This process
involves developing two or more additional economic scenarios and considering the relative probabilities of each
outcome. External information includes economic data and forecasts published by governmental bodies and monetary
authorities where the Group operates, supranational organisations such as the International Monetary Fund, and
selected private-sector and academic forecasters. The base case represents a most-likely outcome while the other
scenarios represent more optimistic and more pessimistic outcomes. Periodically, the Group carries out stress testing of
more exireme shocks to calibrate its determination of these other representative scenarios. The scenario weightings are
determined by a combination of stafistical analysis and expert credit judgement, taking account of the range of
possible outcomes each chosen scenario is representative of.
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Significant increase in credit risk (SICR)

The Group's decision on whether expected credit losses are based on 12-month expected credit losses or lifetime
expected credit losses depends on whether there has been a significant increase in credit risk since initial recognition.
An assessment of whether credit risk has increased significantly is made at each reporting date. When making the
assessment, the Group uses the change in the risk of a default occurring over the expected life of the financial
insfrument instead of the change in the amount of expected credit losses. This forms the basis of stage 1, 2 and 3
classification and subsequent migration.

The assessment of SICR is performed using the Lifetime PD under each of the base, and the other scenarios, multiplied
by the associated scenario weighting, along with qualitative and backstop indicators. This determines whether the
whole financial instrument is in Stage 1, Stage 2, or Stage 3 and hence whether 12-month or lifetime ECL should be
recorded.

Following this assessment, the Group measures ECL as either a probability weighted 12 month ECL (Stage 1), or a
probability weighted lifetime ECL (Stages 2 and 3). These probability-weighted ECLs are determined by running each
scenario through the relevant ECL model and multiplying it by the appropriate scenario weighting (as opposed to
weighting the inpufts).

The criteria for determining whether credit risk has increased significantly vary by portfolio and include quantitative and
qualitative factors. Using its expert credit judgement and where possible relevant historical experience, the Group may
determine that an exposure has undergone a significant increase in credit risk based on particular qualitative indicators
that it considers are indicative of such and whose effect may not otherwise be fully reflected in its quantitative analysis
on a timely basis.

As a backstop, the Group considers that a significant increase in credit risk occurs no later than when an asset is more
than 30 days past due. There is a rebuttable presumption that the credit risk has increased significantly if contractual
payments are more than 30 days past due; this presumption is applied unless the Company has reasonable and
supportable information demonstrating that the credit risk has not increased significantly since initial recognifion. The
number of days past due is determined by counting the number of days since the date the full payment has not been
received. Due dates are determined without considering any grace period that might be available to the borrower. The
Group monitors the effectiveness of the criteria used to identify significant increases in credit risk by regular reviews

i) Assets carried at amortised cost

The amount of the loss is measured as the difference between the asset’'s carrying amount and the present value of
estimated future cash flows (excluding future credit losses that have not been incurred) discounted at the financial
asset’s original effective interest rate. The carrying amount of the asset is reduced through the use of an allowance
account and the amount of the loss is recognised in income statement. If a financial instrument has a variable inferest
rate, the discount rate for measuring any impairment loss is the current effective interest rate determined under the
contract.
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The calculation of the present value of the estimated future cash flows of a collateralised financial asset reflects the
cash flows that may result from disposal less costs for obtaining and selling the collateral, whether or not disposal is
probable.

For the purposes of a collective evaluation of impairment, financial assets are grouped on the basis of similar credit risk
characteristics (i.e. on the basis of the Group's grading process that considers asset type, industry, geographical
location, collateral type, past-due status and other relevant factors). Those characteristics are relevant to the estimation
of future cash flows for groups of such assets by being indicative of the debtors’ ability to pay all amounts due
according to the contractual terms of the assets being evaluated.

Future cash flows in a group of financial assets that are collectively evaluated for impairment are estimated on the basis
of the contractual cash flows of the assets in the group and historical loss experience for assets with credit risk
characteristics similar to those in the group. Historical loss experience is adjusted on the basis of current observable data
to reflect the effects of current conditions that did not affect the period on which the historical loss experience is based
and to remove the effects of conditions in the historical period that do not currently exist.

Estimates of changes in future cash flows for groups of assets are reflected and directionally consistent with changes in
related observable data from period to period (for example, changes in unemployment rates, property prices, payment
status, or other factors indicative of changes in the probability of losses in the group and their magnitude). The
methodology and assumptions used for estimating future cash flows are reviewed regularly by the Group to reduce any
differences between loss estimates and actual loss experience.

When a loan is uncollectible, it is written off against the related allowance for loan impairment. Such loans are written
off after all the necessary procedures have been completed and the amount of the loss has been determined.
Impairment charges relating fo loans and advances to banks, loans and advances to customers and investment
securities are classified in 'Impairment writeback /(charge) for credit losses'.

If, in a subsequent period, the amount of the impairment loss decreases and the decrease can be related objectively to
an event occurring after the impairment was recognised (such as an improvement in the debtor’s credit rating), the
previously recognised impairment loss is reversed by adjusting the allowance account. The amount of the reversal is
recognised in profit or loss.

The Group applies the simplified approach and recognises lifetime ECL for frade receivables using a provision matrix.
The provision matrix is based on the historical observed default rates, adjusted for forward looking estimates. At each
reporting date, the historical observed default rates are updated.

i) Assets classified as fair value through other comprehensive income

The Group can choose to make an irrevocable election at initial recognition for investments in equity instruments that
do not meet the definition of held for frading, which would otherwise be measured at fair value through profit or loss, to
present changes in fair value in other comprehensive income.
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c)

d)

Reclassification of amounts recognised in other comprehensive income and accumulated in equity to profit or loss is
not done. This applies throughout the life of the instrument and also at derecognitfion; such investments will not be
subject to the impairment requirements.

Dividends on investments in equity insfruments with gains and losses irrevocably presented in other comprehensive
income are recognised in profit or loss if the dividend is not a return on investment (like dividends on any other holdings
of equity instrument) when:

a. the Group's right to receive payment of the dividend is established;
b. it is probable that the economic benefits associated with the dividend will flow to the Group; and
c. the amount of the dividend can be measured reliably.

For debt instruments measured at FVTOCI, changes in fair value is recognised in other comprehensive income, except
for: inferest calculated using the effective interest rate method, foreign exchange gains or losses and; impairment gains
or losses until the financial asset is derecognised or reclassified.

When the financial asset is derecognised, the cumulative gain or loss previously recognised in other comprehensive
income is reclassified from equity to profit or loss as a reclassification adjustment. Also, when a debt instrument asset is
measured at fair value through other comprehensive income, the amounts that are recognised in profit or loss are the
same as the amounts that would have been recognised in profit or loss if the financial asset had been measured at
amortised cost.

Reclassification of financial assets

Reclassification of financial assets is defermined by the Group's senior management, and is done as a result of external
or internal changes which are significant to the Group's operations and demonstrable to external parties.

Reclassification of debt instruments occurs when the Group changes its business model for managing financial assets.

Investments in equity instfruments that are designated as at FYTOCI at initial recognition cannot be reclassified because
the election to designate as at FVTOCI is irevocable.

Derecognition of financial assets

Financial assets are derecognised when the contractual rights to receive cash flows from the financial assets have
expired, or where the Group has transferred its contractual rights to receive cash flows on the financial asset such that it
has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset. Any interest in transferred
financial assets that is created or retained by the Group is recognised as a separate asset or liability

In fransfers where control over the asset is retained, the Group continues to recognise the asset to the extent of its
continuing involvement, determined by the extent to which it is exposed to changes in the value of the transferred
asset. Any cummulative gain/loss recognised in OCI in respect of equity investments designated at FVOCI is not
recognised in profit or loss on derecognition of such assets.
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e)

f)

2.12

Modification of financial assets and liabilities

Where an existing financial asset or liability is replaced by another with the same counterparty on substantially different
terms, or the terms of an existing financial asset or liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or modification
is treated as a derecognition of the original asset or liability and the recognition of a new asset or liability at fair value
and recalculates a new effective interest rate, with the difference in the respective carrying amounts being recognised
in other gains and losses on financial insfruments within non-interest revenue. The date of recognition of a new asset is
consequently considered to be the date of initial recognition for impairment calculation purposes, including for the
purpose of determining whether a significant increase in credit risk has occurred. However, the Group also assesses
whether the new financial asset recognised is deemed to be credit-impaired at initial recognifion, especially in
circumstances where the renegotiation was driven by the debtor being unable to make the originally agreed
payments. Differences in the carrying amount are also recognised in profit or loss as a gain or loss on derecognition.

If the terms are not substantially different, the renegotiation or modification does not result in derecognition, and the
Group recalculates the gross carrying amount based on the revised cash flows of the financial asset and recognises a
modification gain or loss in profit or loss. The new gross carrying amount is recalculated by discounting the modified
cash flows atf the original effective interest rate (or credit-adjusted effective interest rate for purchased or originated
credit-impaired financial assets).

If the terms are not substantially different for financial assets or financial liabilities, the group recalculates the new gross
carrying amount by discounting the modified cash flows of the financial asset or financial liability using the original
effective interest rate. The difference between the new carrying gross carrying amount and the original gross carrying
amount is recognised as a modification gain or loss within credit impairments (for distressed financial asset
modifications) or gains and losses on financial instruments within non-interest revenue (for all other modifications).

Write off

Financial assets are written off when there is no reasonable expectation of recovery. Financial assets which are written
off may still be subject to enforcement activities.

Financial liabilities
Classification and subsequent measurement

The Group's holding in financial liabilities represents mainly 'borrowings’, 'managed funds' and 'other liabilities'. These are
all classified as financial liabilities measured at amortised cost. These financial liabilities are initially recognised at fair
value and subsequently measured at amortised cost. Any difference between the proceeds net of transaction costs
and the redemption value is recognised in the income statement over the period of the borrowing using the effective
interest rate method.

Fees paid on the establishment of the liabilities are recognised as fransaction costs of the loan to the extent that it is
probable that some or all of the facility will be drawn down. In this case, the fee is deferred until the draw down occurs.
To the extent that there is no evidence that it is probable that some or all of the facility will be drawn down, the fee is
capitalized as a pre-payment for liquidity services and amortised over the period of the facility to which it relates.

Financial liabilities are derecognised when the obligation of the financial liabilities are extinguished, that is, when the
obligation is discharged, cancelled or expires.
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213

Property and Equipment

All property and equipment used by the Group is measured at historical cost less depreciation and
impairment. Historical cost includes expenditure that is directly attributable to the acquisition of the
ifems.

Subsequent expenditures are included in the asset’s carrying amount or are recognised as a separate
asset, as appropriate, only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item
will flow to the Group and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. The carrying amount of the
replaced part is derecognised. All other repair and maintenance costs are charged to other operating
expenses within the income statement during the financial period in which they are incurred.

Depreciation of other assets is calculated using the straight-line method to allocate their cost net of their
residual values over their estimated useful lives, as follows:

Asset Class Useful lives

Motor vehicles 4 years

Furniture, fittings & equipment 5years

Computer equipment 5 years

Building 40 years

Leasehold improvements over shorter of the useful

life of item or lease period

Depreciation rates, methods and the residual values underlying the calculation of depreciation of items
of property and equipment are kept under review on an annual basis to take account of any change in
circumstances.

When deciding on depreciation rates and methods, the principal factors the Group takes info account
are the expected rate of technological developments and expected market requirements for, and the
expected pattern of usage of, the assefs.

When reviewing residual values, the Group estimates the amount that it would currently obtain for the
disposal of the asset after deducting the estimated cost of disposal if the asset were already of the age
and condition expected at the end of its useful economic life.

Construction cost and improvements in respect of offices is carried at cost as capital work in progress.
On completion of construction or improvements, the related amounts are transferred to the appropriate
category of property and equipment.

Payments in advance for items of property and equipment are included as Prepayments in “Trade and
other receivables” and upon delivery are reclassified as additions in the appropriate category of
property and equipment.

Property and equipment are derecognised on disposal or when no future economic benefits are
expected from their use or disposal. The gain or loss on derecognition is recognised in profit or loss and is
defermined as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the non-
financial asset.

There are no restrictions to the use of property and equipment.
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2.14

(@)

Intangible assets
Computer software

Costs associated with maintaining computer software programmes are recognised as an expense as
incurred. Development costs that are directly attributable to the design and testing of identifiable and
unique software products confrolled by the Group, are recognised as intangible assets when the
following criteria are met:

It is tfechnically feasible to complete the software product so that it will be available for use;
Management intends to complete the software product and use or sell it;
There is an ability to use or sell the software product;

It can be demonstrated how the software product will generate probable future economic benefits;

Adequate technical, financial and other resources to complete the development and to use or sell the
software product are available; and

The expenditure attributable to the software product during its development can be reliably measured.

Subsequent expenditure on computer software is capitalised only when it increases the future economic
benefits embodied in the specific asset to which it relates.

Direct computer software development costs recognised as intfangible assets are amortised on the
straight-line basis over 5 years and are carried at cost less any accumulated amortisation and any
accumulated impairment losses. The carrying amount of capitalised computer software is reviewed
annually and is written down when the carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount.

Impairment of tangible and intangible assets

At each reporting date, or more frequently where events or changes in circumstances dictate, tangible
and intangible assets, are assessed for indications of impairment. If indications are present, these assets
are subject to an impairment review. The impairment review comprises a comparison of the carrying
amount of the asset with its recoverable amount: the higher of the asset’s or the cash-generating unit's
net selling price and its value in use. Net selling price is calculated by reference to the amount at which
the asset could be disposed of in a binding sale agreement in an arm’s length transaction evidenced by
an active market or recent fransactions for similar assefts.

Value in use is calculated by discounting the expected future cash flows obtainable as a result of the
asset’s contfinued use, including those resulting from its ultimate disposal, at a market-based discount
rate on a pre-tax basis.

The carrying values of tangible and intangible assets are written down by the amount of any impairment
and this loss is recognised in the income statement in the period in which it occurs. A previously
recognised impairment loss relating to a tangible or intangible asset may be reversed in part or in full
when a change in circumstances leads to a change in the estimates used to determine the tangible or
intangible asset’s recoverable amount. The carrying amount of the tangible or intangible asset will only
be increased up to the amount that it would have been had the original impairment not been
recognised. For the purpose of conducting impairment reviews, cash-generating units are the lowest
level at which the Directors monitor the return on investment on assets.
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2.15 Leased assets
For any new confracts entered into on or after 1 January 2019, United Capital Plc considers whether a
contract is, or contains a lease. A lease is defined as ‘a confract, or part of a confract, that conveys
the right to use an asset (the underlying asset) for a period of fime in exchange for consideration’. To
apply this definition the United Capital Limited (‘United Capital’) assesses whether the confract meets
three key evaluations which are whether:

[II'the contfract contains an identified asset, which is either explicitly identified in the contract or
implicitly specified by being identified at the time the asset is made available to United Capital
[United Capital has the right to obtain substantially all of the economic benefits from use of the
identified asset throughout the period of use, considering its rights within the defined scope of the
contfract

([United Capital has the right to direct the use of the identified asset throughout the period of use.
United Capital assess whether it has the right to direct ‘how and for what purpose’ the asset is used
throughout the period of use.

Lease liabilities

At the commencement date of a lease, the Group recognises lease liabilities at the present value of
lease payments to be made over the lease term. Lease liabilities include the net present value of the
following lease payments:

- fixed payments (including in-substance fixed payments), less any lease incentives receivable

- variable lease payments that are based on an index or a rate

- amounts expected to be payable by the Group under residual value guarantees

- the exercise price of a purchase option if the lessee is reasonably certain to exercise that option, and
- payments of penalties for terminating the lease, if the lease term reflects the Group exercising that
option.

Lease payments to be made under reasonably certain extension opfions are also included in the
measurement of the liability. The variable lease payments that do not depend on an index or a rate
are recognised as expenses in the period in which the event or condition that friggers the payment
occurs.

The lease payments are discounted using the Group's incremental borrowing rate, being the rate that
members of the Group would have to pay to borrow the funds necessary to obtain an asset of similar
value to the right of use asset in a similar economic environment with similar terms, security and
conditions.
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The finance cost is charged to profit or loss over the lease period so as to produce a constant periodic
rate of interest on the remaining balance of the liability for each period. After the commencement
date, the amount of lease liabilities is increased to reflect the accretion of interest and reduced for the
lease payments made. In addition, the carrying amount of lease liabilities is remeasured if there is a
modification, a change in the lease term, a change in the in-substance fixed lease payments or a
change in the assessment to purchase the underlying asset.

The Group has elected not to separate lease and non-lease components.
There were no lease liability during the period.

Right of use assets

Right-of-use assets are inifially measured at cost, comprising of the following:

- the amount of the initial measurement of lease liability

- any lease payments made at or before the commencement date, less any lease incentives
received

- any initial direct costs, and

- restoration costs.

Right-of-use assets are generally depreciated over the shorter of the asset's useful life and the lease
term on a straight-line basis. If the Group is reasonably certain to exercise a purchase option, the right-
of-use asset is depreciated over the underlying asset’s useful life. This depreciation is recognised as
part of operating expenses.

Short term leases and leases of low-value-assets

Short-term leases are those leases that have a lease term of 12 months or less from the
commencement date and do not contain a purchase option. Low-value assets are assets that have
values less than N5,000,000.00 (Five million naira only) when new, and depends on the nature of the
asset. Lease payments on short-term leases and leases of low-value assets would be recognised as
expenses in profit or loss on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

Extension and termination options - Determining the lease term

In determining the lease term, management considers all facts and circumstances that create an
economic incentive to exercise an extension opftion, or not exercise a termination option. Extension
options (or periods after terminatfion options) are only included in the lease term if the lease is
reasonably certain fo be extended (or not terminated).

For leases of properties, the following factors are normally the most relevant:

- If there are significant penalties to terminate (or not extend), the Group is typically reasonably certain
to extend (or not terminate).

- If any leasehold improvements are expected to have a significant remaining value, the Group is
reasonably certain to extend (or not terminate).

- Otherwise, the Group considers other factors, including historical lease durations and the costs and
business disruption required to replace the leased asset.

The lease term is reassessed if an option is actually exercised (or not exercised) or the Group becomes
obliged fo exercise (or not exercise) it. The assessment of reasonable certainty is only revised if a
significant event or a significant change in circumstances occurs, which affects this assessment, and is
within the control of the Group.
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Termination of leases:

On derecognition of the right-of-use asset and lease liability, any difference is recognised as a
derecognition gain or loss together with termination or cancelation costs in profit or loss. Payments
made under these leases, net of any incentives received from the lessor, are recognised in operating
expenses on a straight-line basis over the term of the lease. When these leases are terminated before
the lease period has expired, any payment required to be made to the lessor by way of a penalty is
recognised as operating expenses in the period in which termination takes place.

Lease Modification:

When the Group modifies the terms of a lease resulting in an increase in scope and the consideration
for the lease increases by an amount commensurate with a stand-alone price for the increase in
scope, the Group accounts for these modifications as a separate new lease. All other lease
modifications that are not accounted for as a separate lease are accounted for in terms of IFRS 9,
unless the classification of the lease would have been accounted for as an operating lease had the
modification been in effect at inception of the lease. These lease modifications are accounted for as
a separate new lease from the effective date of the modification and the net investment in the lease
becomes the carrying amount of the underlying asset.

Reassessment of lease terms and lease modifications that are not accounted for as a separate lease:
When the Group reassesses the terms of any lease (i.e. it re-assesses the probability of exercising an
extension or termination option) or modifies the terms of a lease without increasing the scope of the
lease or where the increased scope is not commensurate with the stand-alone price, it adjusts the
carrying amount of the lease liability to reflect the payments to be made over the revised term, which
are discounted at the applicable rate at the date of reassessment or modification. The carrying
amount of lease liability is similarly revised when the variable element of future lease payments
dependent on a rate or index is revised. For reassessments to the lease terms, an equivalent
adjustment is made to the carrying amount of the right-of-use asset, with the revised carrying amount
being depreciated over the revised lease term. However, if the carrying amount of the right-of-use
asset is reduced to zero any further reduction in the measurement of the lease liability, is recognised in
profit or loss.

Investment Properties

Investment properties are properties held to earn rentals and/or capital appreciation (including
property under construction for such purposes). Investment properties are measured initially at cost,
including fransaction costs. Subsequent to initial recognition, investment properties are measured at
fair value. All of the Group's property interests held under operating leases to earn rentals or for capital
appreciation purposes are accountfed for as investment properties and are measured using the fair
value model. Gains and losses arising from changes in the fair value of investment properties are
included in profit or loss in the period in which they arise.

An investment property is derecognised upon disposal or when the investment property is
permanently withdrawn from use and no future economic benefits are expected from the disposal.
Any gain or loss arising on derecognition of the property (calculated as the difference between the
net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset) is included in profit or loss in the period in
which the property is derecognised.
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2.18

219

2.20

(@)

Trade and other receivables

Trade and other receivables are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable payments that are not quoted
in an active market, other than those classified by the Group as fair value through profit or loss or through other
comprehensive income or those for which the Group may not recover substantially all of its initial investment, other than
because of credit deterioration.

Trade and other receivables are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method, less any
impairment losses. Transaction costs that are integral to the effective rate are capitalised to the value of the receivables
and amortised through interest income using the effective interest rate method. The Group's trade and other receivables
include prepayments, WHT receivables, accrued income, other receivables, tfrade debtors as well as deposits for
investments.

Provisions and Contingent Liabilities

Provisions are recognised for present obligations arising as consequences of past events where it is probable that a
fransfer of economic benefit will be necessary to settle the obligation, and it can be reliably estimated.

Provisions are determined by discounting the expected future cash flows using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current
market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the liability.

Contingent liabilities are possible obligations whose existence will be confirmed only by uncertain future events or present
obligations where the transfer of economic benefit is uncertain or cannot be reliably measured. Contingent liabilities are
not recognised but are disclosed unless they are remote.

Issued debt and equity securities

Issued financial instruments or their components are classified as liabilities where the confractual arrangement results in
the Group having a present obligation to either deliver cash or another financial asset to the holder, to exchange
financial instruments on ferms that are pofentially unfavourable or fo satisfy the obligation otherwise than by the
exchange of a fixed amount of cash or another financial asset for a fixed number of equity shares. Issued financial
insfruments, or their components, are classified as equity where they meet the definition of equity and confer on the
holder a residual interest in the assetfs of the company. The components of issued financial instruments that contain both
liability and equity elements are accounted for separately with the equity component being assigned the residual
amount after deducting from the instrument as a whole the amount separately determined as the fair value of the liability
component.

Share capital
Ordinary shares are classified as share capital.
Share issue costs

Incremental costs directly attributable to the issue of new shares or options or to the acquisition of a business are shown in
equity as a deduction, net of tax, from the proceeds.
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2.21

2.22

2.23

Dividend on ordinary shares

Dividend on ordinary shares are recognised in equity in the period in which they are approved by the company’s
shareholders.

Dividend for the year that are declared after the date of the statement of financial position are dealt with in the
subsequent events note.

Dividend proposed by the Directors but not yet approved by members are disclosed in the financial statements in
accordance with the requirements of the Company and Allied Matters Act.

Employee benefits
Defined contribution plan

A defined confribution plan is a pension plan under which the Group pays fixed confributions into a separate entity. The
Group has no legal or constructive obligations to pay further contributions if the fund does not hold sufficient assets to pay
all employees the benefits relating to employee service in the current and prior periods.

The Company operates a contributory pension plan in line with the Pension Reform Act 2014. Employees and the
Company contribute 8% and 10% respectively of each of the qualifying staff salary in line with the provisions of the
Pension Reforms Act 2014.

Termination benefits

Termination benefits are payable when employment is terminated by the Group before the normal retirement date, or
whenever an employee accepts voluntary redundancy in exchange for these benefits. The Group recognises termination
benefits at the earlier of the following dates: (a) when the Group can no longer withdraw the offer of those benefits; and
(b) when the entity recognises costs for a restructuring that is within the scope of IAS 37 and involves the payment of
termination benefits. In the case of an offer made to encourage voluntary redundancy, the termination benefits are
measured based on the number of employees expected to accept the offer. Benefits falling due more than 12 months
after the end of the reporting year are discounted to their present value.

Defined benefit obligation - long service awards

The Group runs an unfunded lumpsum defined benefit plan on long service awards to all staff. The long service award is
designed to reward employees who have served for periods convering Syears and subsequent 5 years following the initial
5 years of service rendered. For the first 5 years the amount payable is 2 monthly salary for prioneer staff and 1.5 monthly
salary for non-prioneer staff. Subsequent 5 year is 2.5 monthly salary for all categories of staff.

The calculation of the defined benefit is performed annually by a qualified actuary using the projected unit credit
method. When the benefits of a plan are improved, the portion of the increased benefit relating fo past service by
employees is immediately recognized in the income statement. The Group recognizes all actuarial gains or losses and all
expenses arising from defined benefit plan immediately in the balance sheet, with a charge or credit to other
comprehensive income (OCI) in the years in which they occur. They are not recycled subsequently in the income
statement.

Short-term employee benefits
Short-term employee benefit obligations are measured on an undiscounted basis and are expensed as the related
service is provided.

A liability is recognised for the amount expected to be paid under short-term cash bonus or profit-sharing plans if the
Group has a present legal or constructive obligation fo pay this amount as a result of past service provided by the
employee and the obligation can be estimated reliably.

Fiduciary activities

The Group acts as trustees and in other fiduciary capacities that result in the holding or placing of assets on behalf of
individuals, frusts, retirement benefit plans and other institutions.

Related party transactions

Transactions with related parties are conducted and recorded at arms’ length and disclosed in accordance with |AS 24
"Related party disclosures".
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3.1 Introduction and Overview
Three Lines of Defence model

The Group adopts the 3 lines of defence model. Reporting lines reinforce the segregation of duties and independence within the model:

Functions Responsibilities
Business Line and Legal Entity|As the point of contact, they have primary responsibility for
Management risk management. The process of assessing, measuring and

controlling risks is ongoing and integrated in the day-to-day;
activities of the business through business and risk
frameworks set by the second line of defence.

1¥' Line of Defence

Consists  of specialist  roles:  Finance|The second line of defence functions are responsible for
function; Risk Management function;|setting frameworks within the parameters set by the Board;
Legal function; the govemnance and|and report to the Board Governance Committees. They
assurance functions (excluding Internallimplement the Group's risk management framework and
M | f Def . . . s - .

Ine of betence Audit) policies, approve risk within specific mandates and provide
an independent overview of the effectiveness of risk
management by the first line of defence.

Internal Audit They set the internal audit framework and provide an
independent assessment of the adequacy and effectiveness
of the overall risk management framework and risk
governance structures, and reports to the board through the
Audit & Governance committee.

3 Line of Defence

3.2  Risk Categories
The risk types that the Group is exposed to within its business operations are defined below. The definitions are consistent with the Group's risk culture
and language

3.21 Credit Risk
Credit risk is the risk of loss from obligor or counterparty default on financial or contractual obligations. Credit risk comprises counterparty risk,
seftlement risk and concentration risk. These risk types are defined as follows:

Counterparty risk: The risk of credit loss to the Group as a result of the failure by a counterparty to meet its financial and/or contractual obligations to
the Group as they fall due. This risk type has three components:

i Primary credit risk: The exposure at default arising from lending and related investment product activities (including their underwriting).

ii. Pre-settlement credit risk: The exposure at default arising from unsettied forward and derivative transactions. This risk arises from the default of the
counterparty to the transaction and is measured as the cost of replacing the transaction at current market rates.

iii. Issuer risk: The exposure at default arising from traded credit and equity products (including the primary market issue underwriting of these products).

Settlement risk: Settlement is the exchange of two payments or the exchange of an asset for a payment. Settlement risk represents the risk of loss to the
Group from settling a transaction where value is exchanged, but where the Group may not receive all or part of the counter value.

Credit concentration risk: The risk of loss to the Group as a result of excessive build-up of exposure to, among others, a single counterparty or
counterparty segment, an industry, a market, a product, a financial instrument or type of security, a country or geography, or a maturity. This
concentration typically exists where a number of counterparties are engaged in similar activities and have similar characteristics, which could result in
their ability to meet contractual obligations being similarly affected by changes in economic or other conditions

3.22 Country Risk
The Group defines country risk to include cross-border risk. Country risk is the risk of loss arising where political or economic conditions or events in a
particular country inhibit the ability of counterparties resident in that country to meet their financial obligations. Country risk events may include
sovereign defaults, banking or currency crises, social instability and governmental policy changes or interventions such as expropriation, nationalization
and asset confiscation. Transfer and convertibility risk (such as exchange controls and foreign debt moratoria) represent an important element of cross-
border country risk.

3.23 Liquidity Risk
Liquidity risk arises when the Group, despite being solvent, is unable to maintain or generate sufficient cash resources to meet its payment obligations
as they fall due, and/or can only do so on materially disadvantageous terms. This may arise when counterparties who provide the Group with funding
withdraw or do not roll over that funding, or as a result of a general disruption in asset markets that renders normailly liquid assets illiquid

Liquidity risk encompasses both funding liquidity risk and asset liquidity risk:

i Funding liquidity risk (also referred to as cash-flow risk) is defined as the risk that a financial institution will be unable to raise the cash necessary to roll
over its debt; to fulfil the cash, margin, or collateral requirements of counterparties; or to meet capital withdrawals.
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3.24

3.25

3.26

3.3

3.31

3.32

Asset liquidity risk (also referred to as market or trading liquidity risk) results from a large position size forcing fransactions to influence the price of
securities. This is managed by establishing position limits on assets (especially assets that are not heavily traded).

Market Risk

Market risk is the exposure to an adverse change in the market value, earnings (actual or effective) or future cash flows of a portfolio of financial
instruments (including commodities) caused by adverse movements in market variables such as equity, bond and commodity prices; currency
exchange and interest rates; credit spreads; recovery rates and correlations; as well as implied volatilities in these variables.

Operational Risk
Operational risk is the risk of loss resulting from inadequate or failed internal processes, people and systems or from external events. This includes

business risk, information and legal risk; but excludes reputational risk.

Business risk: is the risk of loss, due fo operating revenues not covering operating costs and is usually caused by:

It includes strategic risk, which is the risk that the Group's future business plans and strategies may be inadequate to prevent financial loss or protect
the Group's competitive position and shareholder value.

Reputational Risk
Reputational risk results from damage to the Group's image among stakeholders, which may impair its ability to retain and generate business. Such
damage may result from a breakdown of frust, confidence or business relationships.

Risk Management Framework

Governance Structure

Strong independent oversight is in place at all levels throughout the Group. The risk governance structure is based on the principle that each line of
business is responsible for managing the risks inherent in its business, albeit with appropriate corporate oversight. In support of this framework, business
risk policies are approved to guide each line of business for decisions regarding the business’ risk strategy, policies as appropriate and controls.

Risk management reports independently of the lines of business to provide oversight of Group-wide risk management and controls, and is viewed as a
partner in achieving appropriate business risk and reward objectives. Risk Management coordinates and communicates with each line of business
through the Group executive committee and business line governance committees. The chief risk officer (Head, Risk Management) is a member of the
business line governance committees (which also has the business line chief executive officer as a member).

United Capital Group Board

Board Committee

Management Committee

Group Executive Committee

Group Investment Committee

Risk Governance Process

Audit & Governance Finance, Investment & Risk
Committee Management Committee

The Group has established a practical risk governance process that relies on both individual responsibility and collective oversight, supported by
comprehensive and independent reporting. This approach balances strong corporate oversight at Group level with participation by the senior
executives of the Group in all significant risk matters. This also supports the effectiveness of the three lines of defense system as business line managers
are kept abreast of inherent and emerging risks related to their respective business lines.

The governance committees are a key component of the risk management framework. They have clearly defined mandates and authorities, which
are reviewed regularly. Board committees meet at least quarterly to review business strategies and ongoing achievement of risk and business
objectives. This is achieved by means of formal reporting by respective business and governance units within the Group; as well as
interviews/testimonials from key senior business and support executives.
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Vi.

3.4

Management committees meet at least monthly fo review the business environment, execute strategy revalidation, and are focused on measuring,
monitoring and managing risk. The Group Investment Committee is charged with the asset/liability management, as well as ongoing capital and
liquidity risk management of the Group and individual business entities; as well as the review and risk analysis of investment and/or new
product/business proposals from business units (either due to the type of product/investment or the size/risk profile of the transaction). All approvals are
executed in line with clearly defined authority levels (e.g. new business product/service lines must be approved by the Board on recommendation of
the Finance, Investments and Risk Management committee).

Business line governance committees are constituted in line with the nature and risk of specific business activities. Business (line) risk framework/policies
defined by the Group Risk Management function may prescribe the establishment of a business line governance committee to guide the
strategy/operation of specific business lines (for instance: proprietary trading activities). Business line governance committees typically have
membership from independent research, risk management, internal control and business line managers. These committees typically meet weekly (or as
otherwise defined in specific business risk policy). Business risk frameworks define the risk appetite for the specific business lines amidst capital allocated
for the business operation. In aggregate, the Group seeks to maintain a low-moderate risk appetite.

The board establishes and maintains oversight of the Group's risk appetite by:

Providing strategic leadership and guidance;

Reviewing and approving annual budgets and forecasts, under both normal and stressed conditions, for the Group and each business unit; and

Regularly reviewing and monitoring the Group's risk performance through quarterly board reports.

The Group's ERM framework stipulates the following terms which have specific meaning within the Group and guide risk management considerations:

Residual risk: the leftover risk exposure after implementation of mitigation efforts and controls

Risk appetite: the amount or type of residual risk that the Group is prepared to accept to deliver on its financial/business objectives. It reflects the
capacity to sustain losses and continue to meet obligations as they fall due, under both normal and a range of stress conditions.

Risk folerance: the maximum amount or type of risk the Group is prepared to tolerate above stipulated risk appetite levels for short periods of fime
(based on the understanding that management action is taken to get back within risk appetite).

Risk capacity: the maximum amount of risk the Group is able to support within its available financial resources

Risk profile: the amount or type of risk the Group holds at a specific point in time

Risk tendency: is defined as a forward-looking view of the anticipated change in the Group's risk profile as a result of portfolio effects and/or changes
in economic conditions. Changes in economic conditions may either be in the form of formally approved macroeconomic stress scenarios or ad-hoc
stress scenarios models

The Group runs a Group Shared Service operations process supported by an Enterprise Resource Platform system. Risk Management is supported by risk
technology and operations functions that are responsible for building the information technology infrastructure used to monitor and manage risk
Group-wide and at respective business line and entity levels. Risk Management has oversight of all risk types (excluding Legal risk which is managed by
the Legal and Compliance; and Reputational risk which is under the oversight of the Group Chief Operating Officer)

Credit Risk Management

Credit risk is the risk of loss from obligor or counterparty default on financial or contractual obligations. The Group may be exposed to credit risk arising
primarily from trading activities (including debt securities), settlement balances with market counterparties, fair value through other comprehensive
income (FVTOCI) and reverse repurchase lending agreements. Other sources include wholesale credit to large corporate and institutional clients (on a
restrictive basis)

Credit risk management is overseen by the group risk management function and implemented within the lines of business; with oversight by the
management and board committees. The Group's credit risk management governance consists of the following objectives:

Establish a robust risk policy and control framework

Maintain a strong culture of responsible investing

Identify, assess and measure credit risk across the Group, from the level of individual securities and counterparties; up to aggregate portfolio holdings

Define, implement and continually re-evaluate business risk appetite under actual and scenario conditions
Monitoring and managing crediit risk across individual exposures and all portfolio segments
Assigning and ensuring adherence to agreed controls

Ensure there is independent, expert analysis of credit risks; and their mitigation
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3.41 Risk Identification and Measurement

The Group is exposed to credit risk through its capital and money market activities and advisory services businesses. Risk
Management works in partnership with the business segments in identifying and aggregating exposures across all lines of

business.

The Group dedicates considerable resources to gaining a clear and accurate understanding of credit risk across the business
and ensuring that its balance sheet correctly reflects the value of the assets in accordance with IFRS.

To measure credit risk, the Group employs several methodologies for estimating the likelihood of obligor or counterparty
default. In the year under review, credit risk exposure was quantified on the basis of both adjusted exposure and absolute
exposure. External credit ratings are considered in evaluating probability of default. The enterprise risk management
framework recognizes credit ratings from Basel recognized External Credit Assessment Institutions (ECAI) and Agusto & Co. Ltd.
External ratings are often internally adjusted for prudence. The Group regularly validates the performance of ratings and their

predictive power with regard to default events.

Primary credit risk arising from debt exposure is measured in accordance with the accounting value for outstanding exposure,
including applicable accrued interest and gross of any specific credit impairments, and a measure of the expectation of
additional exposure which may arise at default. Debt portfolios are structured to have an investment grade profile.

Wholesale credit risk exposure, where it exists, is monitored regularly at an aggregate portfolio, industry and individual
counterparty basis with established concentration limits that are reviewed and revised, as deemed appropriate by Group
investment committee, at least on an annual basis. Industry and counterparty limits, as measured in terms of exposure and
economic credit risk capital, are subject to stress-based loss constraints. Management of the Group's wholesale credit risk
exposure is accomplished through a number of means including: stringent loan underwriting and credit approval process; as
well as collateral and other risk-reduction techniques. Wholesale credit exposure are at a minimum reviewed and approved at

the level of the Group investment committee

Pre-settlement risk is measured on a potential future exposure basis, taking into account implicitly the liquidity and explicitly the
volatility of the reference asset or price of the instrument or product and the tenor of the exposure. Instruments that give rise to

issuer credit risk are measured as primary credit risk

Settlement risk is measured on a notional basis, assuming that the counter value will not be received. The daily settlement
profile for the counterparty concerned is the aggregate of all settlements due by the counterparty on that date, either on a
gross or net basis, depending on whether the underlying transaction agreements include netting or not.

3.42 Maximum exposure to credit risk

Cash and cash equivalents
Financial assets:

Amortised cost

Fair value through OCI (FVOCI)
Trade and other receivables

Group Company |
2023 2022 2023 2022
N'000 N'000 N'000 N'000
145,255,523 149,867,038 12,683,441 22,907,336
307,107,805 167,662,848 123,377,070 75,477,029
17,676,481 12,197,078 8,645,813 4,952,770
8,300,395 17,557,033 2,077.634 4,576,637
478,340,203 347,283,997 146,783,957 107,913,772

Balances included in Trade and other receivables above are those subject to credit risks. Items not subject to credit risk, which
include deposit for shares, prepayment, and WHT receivable have been excluded.
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3.43 Credit risk analysis as at 31 December, 2023

Group
AAA - A- BBB+ - B- CCC+-C- Not rated Carrying amount
N'000 N'000 N'000 N'000 N'000
Cash and cash equivalents 84,943,226 59,456,927 - - 144,400,153
Financial assets:

Amortised cost 51,305,956 62,323,843 100,127,538 93,350,448 307,107,806
Long term placements 41,522,498 - 4,811,598 27,035,627 73,369,723
Commercial papers 62,041 - 7,553,965 - 7,616,006
Loans fo customers - - - 66,314,841 66,314,841
Treasury bills - - 2,752,731 - 2,752,731
Federal government bonds 9,721,417 - 30,810,329 - 40,531,746
State government bonds - - 20,648,069 - 20,648,069
Eurobond - - 1,067,558 - 1,067,558
Corporate bonds - 62,323,843 32,483,288 - 94,807,131

Fair value through OCI (FVOCI) 8,221,445 - 9,455,036 - 17,676,481
Treasury bills - - - - -
Bonds 8,221,445 - - - 8,221,445
Mutual funds - - 9,455,036 - 9,455,036
Trade and other receivables - - - 8,300,395 8,300,395
Total 144,470,627 121,780,770 109,582,574 101,650,863 477,484,835
Company

AAA - A- BBB+ - B- CCC+ -C- Not rated Carrying amount
N'000 N'000 N'000 N'000 N'000
Cash and cash equivalents 9,687,803 2,995,638 - - 12,683,441
Financial assets:

Amortised cost - 52,621,447 1,067,558 71,382,827 125,071,832
Long term placements - 39,938,611 - 5,067,986 45,006,597
Commercial papers - - - - -
Loans fo customers - - - 66,314,841 66,314,841
Treasury bills - - - - -
Eurobonds - - 1,067,558 - 1,067,558
Federal government bonds - 2,063,695 - - 2,063,695
State government bonds - 9,153,994 - - 9,153,994
Corporate bonds - 1,465,147 - - 1,465,147

Fair value through OCI (FVOCI) 3,680,501 - - 4,965,312 8,645,813
Bonds - - - - -
Mutual funds 3,680,501 - - 4,965,312 8,645,813
Trade and other receivables - - - 2,077,634 2,077,634
Total 13,368,304 55,617,085 1,067,558 78,425,772 148,478,720
Credit risk analysis as at 31 December, 2022
Group AAA - A- BBB+ - B- CCC+ - C- Not rated Carrying amount

N'000 N'000 N'000 N'000 N'000
Cash and cash equivalents - 149,867,038 - - 149,867,038
Financial assets:

Amortised cost - 13,812,301 128,197,303 25,653,244 167,662,848
Long term placements - 41,604,619 - 41,604,619
Commercial papers - - 21,752,655 - 21,752,655
Loans to customer - - - 25,653,244 25,653,244
Treasury bills - 11,930,948 - - 11,930,948
Federal government bonds - 1,881,353 15,256,775 - 17,138,128
State government bonds - - 22,759,507 - 22,759,507
Corporate bonds - - 26,823,747 - 26,823,747

Fair value through OCI (FVOCI) - 12,197,077 - - 12,197,077
Bonds - 5,076,346 - - 5,076,346
Mutual Funds - 7,120,731 - - 7,120,731
Trade and other receivables - - - 17,557,033 17,557,033
Total - 175,876,416 128,197,303 43,210,277 347,283,996
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3.44

Company
AAA - A- BBB+ - B- CCC+ - C- Not rated Carrying amount
N'000 N'000 N'000 N'000 N'000
Cash and cash equivalents - 22,907,336 - - 22,907,336
Financial assets:

Amortised cost - 477,685 38,892,831 36,106,513 75,477,029
Long term placements - 27,057,497 - 27,057,497
Loans fo customers - - 36,106,513 36,106,513
Federal government bonds - 477,685 - - 477,685
State government bonds - - 10,370,100 - 10,370,100
Corporate bonds - - 1,465,234 - 1,465,234

Fair value through OCI (FVOCI) - 3,771,601 - - 3,771,601
Bonds - - -
Mutual funds - 3,771,601 - - 3,771,601
Trade and other receivables - - - 4,576,637 4,576,637
Total - 27,156,622 38,892,831 40,683,151 106,732,603
Geographical sectors
2023 Group Company |

Nigeria Other Countries Nigeria Other Countries
N'000 N'000 N'000 N'000
Cash and cash equivalents (excluding cash in hand) 145,255,523 - 12,683,441 -
Financial assets:

Amortised cost 307,107,805 - 125,071,832 -

Fair value through OCI (FVOCI) 17,676,481 - 8,645,813 -
Trade and other receivables 8,300,395 - 2,077,634 -

478,340,203 - 148,478,720 -
2022 Group Company |
Nigeria Other Countries Nigeria Other Countries
N'000 N'000 N'000 N'000
Cash and cash equivalents 149,867,038 - 22,907,336 -
Financial assets:

Amortised cost 167,662,848 - 75,477,029 -

Fair value through OCI (FVOCI) 12,197,078 - 4,952,770 -
Trade and other receivables 17,557,033 - 4,576,637 -

347,283,997 - 107,913,772 -
Credit Quality

Some financial assets are past due and impaired during the year with N16.47b (2022: N7.46b) impairment on amortised cost
financial assets and N9.52b for trade receivables (2022: N1.55b).

Risk Monitoring and Management

The Group employs the use of internal exposure limits to its counterparties. Money market counterparties are selected on using
a set of criteria that includes an investment grade credit rating and a systemic risk relevance based on a benchmark hurdle
rate. Exposure limits are assigned on the basis of the counterparty assessment based on these selection criteria.

The Group has developed policies and practices that are designed to preserve the independence and integrity of the
approval and business decision-making process to ensure credit risks are assessed accurately, approved properly, monitored
regularly and managed actively at both the transaction and portfolio levels.

The framework establishes credit approval authorities, concentration limits, risk-rating methodologies, and portfolio review
parameters. The Group manages, limits and conftrols concentrations of credit risk wherever they are identified — in particular, to
individual counterparties and groups, and to industries, geographies and countries.

Impairment allowances are recognized for financial reporting purposes only for losses that have been incurred at the date of
the consolidated statement of financial position based on objective evidence of impairment.
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3.45 Risk reporting

3.5

3.5

To enable monitoring of credit risk and effective decision making, aggregate credit exposure, credit quality forecasts,
concentration levels and risk profile changes are reported regularly to the management committees; and board committee at
least quarterly. Stress testing is important in measuring and managing credit risk in the Group's business portfolios. The process
assesses the potential impact of alternative economic and business scenarios on estimated credit losses for the Group. In
conjunction with independent research, the risk management functfion considers economic scenarios (and parameters
underlying those scenarios) which may lead to credit migration, changes in counterparty liquidity and/or solvency states and
the potential losses from credit exposures. During the period under review, credit exposures are considered on the basis of
absolute loss exposure impact.

Country Risk Management

Country risk is the risk that a political, economic or sovereign event or action alters the value or terms of contractual obligations
of obligors, counterparties and issuers related to a country.

The Risk and Investment Committee (RIC) is responsible for the management of country risk across the Group. The RIC
committee delegates the functional oversight of country risk management to the Group executive committee. The Group risk
management function maintains oversight of country risk exposures and reports to the Group executive committee monthly
and the RIC committee on a quarterly basis.

Risk Identification and Measurement

The Group country risk governance standards incorporate the use of external ratings from qualifying External Credit Assessment
Institutions (ECAIs). Country risk exposure management is based on country, sovereign and business environment risk
assessment. Exposure in countries qualifying as medium and high risk countries is subject fo increased analysis and monitoring.

Country exposures are generally measured by considering the Group's risk to an immediate default of the counterparty or
obligor, with zero recovery. Where required, the group seeks to incorporate country risk mitigation via methods like co-
financing with multilateral institutions; political and commercial risk insurance; transaction structures to mitigate tfransferability
and convertibility risk (such as collateral, collection and margining deposits outside the jurisdiction in question)

Risk Monitoring and Control

Group risk management in conjunction with independent research employs the use of surveillance tools for early identification
of potential country risk concerns. Country ratings and exposures are actively monitored and reported on a regular basis based
on an assessment of potential risk of loss associated with a significant sovereign, political, social, or economic crisis

Liquidity Risk Management

Liquidity risk management is intfended to ensure that the Group has the appropriate amount, composition and tenor of funding
and liquidity to support its assets.

The primary objectives of effective liquidity management are to ensure that the Group's legal entities are able to operate in
support of client needs and meet contractual and contingent obligations under both normal and stressed market conditions;
as well as fo maintain debt ratings that enable the Group to optimize its funding mix and liquidity sources at minimal cost.

United Capital manages liquidity and funding using a centralized Treasury approach in order to actively manage liquidity for
the Group as a whole, monitor exposure and identify constraints on the transfer of liquidity within the Group; and maintain the
appropriate amount of surplus liquidity as part of the Group's overall balance sheet management strategy.

56



UNITED CAPITAL PLC

Notes to the Consolidated and Audited Consolidated and Separate Financial Statements
Separate Financial Statements 31 December 2023

For The Year Ended 31 December 2023
Financial Risk Management

Risk Identification and Measurement
In the context of the Group's liquidity management, Treasury is responsible for:

- Measuring, managing, monitoring and reporting the Firm's current and projected liquidity sources and uses;
- Managing funding mix and deployment of excess short term cash

In addition, in conjunction with the Group risk management function, Treasury is also responsible for:
- Understanding the liquidity characteristics of the Firm's assets and liabilities;
- Defining and monitoring Group-wide and legal entity liquidity strategies and contingency funding plans;

- Liquidity stress testing under a variety of adverse scenarios;

- Defining and addressing the impact of regulatory changes on funding and liquidity.

The Group adopts a three pronged approach to its liquidity risk management process which aligns strategies to liquidity risk categories. The Group
recognizes three categories of liquidity risk - short-term, structural, and contingent liquidity risk. These three liquidity risk management categories are
governed by a comprehensive internal governance framework to identify, measure and manage exposure to liquidity risk

Treasury, in conjunction with the Group risk management, is responsible for business activities governing the implementation of the Group's liquidity
management process:

Category Activities

eMonitor daily cash flow requirements

eManage intra-day liquidity positions

eMonitor repo and bank funding shortage levels

eManage short term cash flows

Short term liquidity risk management eManage daily foreign currency liquidity

eProvide guidance on fund taking rates in conformity with longer ferm and
contfingent liquidity requirements (as informed by the management|
committees)

eldentify and manage medium to long term liquidity mismatches
eEnsure a structurally sound balance sheet

eManage long term cash flows

Structural liquidity risk management eDetermine and apply behavioural profiling to investor portfolios (in
ePreserve a diversified funding base

e Assess foreign currency liquidity exposures

eEstablish liquidity risk appetite

eEstablish and maintain contingency funding plans

eMonitor and manage early warning liquidity indicators

eEnsure regular liquidity stress tests and scenario analysis
Contingency liquidity risk management eEstablish liquidity buffer levels in conformity with anticipated stress events
eConvene liquidity crisis management committees (as required)

eEnsure diversification of liquidity buffer portfolios

Risk Monitoring and Control

Monitoring and reporting entails cash flow measurement and forecasting for the next day, week, biweekly, month, quarter, half-year and yearly as
these are key periods for liquidity management. The starting point for those projections is an analysis of the confractual maturity of the financial
liabilities and the expected receivable date of the financial assefts.

Foreign currency liquidity risk management

The Group maintains active monitoring and management of foreign currency assets and liabilities using suitable indicators to consistently track
changes in market liquidity and/or exchange rates. In general, uncovered or unmatched or un-hedged FX positions is restricted.

Funding

The Group is funded primarily by a well-diversified mix of retail, corporate and public sector funds. This funding base ensures stability and low funding
cost with minimal reliance on more expensive tenured deposit and loan markets. The Group places considerable importance on the Sinking fund
portfolio and other managed funds from both Trusteeship and wealth management business.
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The Group employs a diversified funding strategy to fund its balance sheet which incorporates a coordinated approach to accessing capital and
loan markets (where necessary). Funding markets are evaluated on an ongoing basis to ensure appropriate Group funding strategies are executed
depending on the market, competitive and regulatory environment.

Concentration risk limits are used within the Group to ensure that funding diversification is maintained across products, sectors, geography and
counterparties.

Non-derivative financial liabilities and assets held for managing liquidity risk

Presented in the table below are the cash flows payable by the Group under non-derivative financial liabilities and assets held for managing liquidity
risk by remaining contractual maturities at the date of the consolidated statement of financial position. The amounts disclosed in the table below, are
the contractual undiscounted cash flow and the assets held for managing liquidity risk.

Group - 31 December, 2023 <30 31-90 91 -180 181 - 365 1-3 years >3 Total
days days days days years years

Assets N'000 N'000 N'000 N'000 N'000 N'000 N'000
Cash and cash equivalents 17,444,761 127,810,762 - - - B 145,255,523
Eurobonds - - 22,378,254 110,297,636 - 15,058,398 147,734,288
Federal government bonds 40,531,746 40,531,746
State government bonds 20,648,069 20,648,069
Corporate bonds 94,807,131 94,807,131
Commercial papers - - - 7,616,006 - - 7,616,006
Mutual funds - - - 127,594,759 9,675,234 29,731,482 167,001,475
Quoted equities 25,630,038 - - - - - 25,630,038
Unqguoted equities - - - - - 86,847,154 86,847,154
Trade and other receivables - - 6,888,421 5,670,511 - 72,904,620 85,463,552
Loans and receivables - - - - 73,369,723 66,314,841 139,684,564
Total 43,074,799 127,810,762 29,266,675 407,165,859 83,044,957 270,856,495 961,219,547
Liabilities

Borrowings - - 7,427,355 22,297,547 - 171,098,067 200,822,968
Managed funds 11,969,749 129,540,480 4,345,142 384,784,966 14,043,145 55,422,735 600,106,217
Other Liabilities 2,041,141 29,058,378 - - - - 31,099.519
Total 14,010,890 158,598,857 11,772,497 407,082,513 14,043,145 224,520,802 832,028,704
Assets 43,074,799 127,810,762 29,266,675 407,165,859 83,044,957 270,856,495 961,219,547
Liabilities 14,010,890 158,598,857 11,772,497 407,082,513 14,043,145 226,520,802 832,028,704
Liquidity gap 29,063,909  (30,788,095) 17,494,178 83,346 69,001,812 44,335,694 129,190,843
Cummulative gap 29,063,909 (1,724,1868) 15,769,992 15,853,337 84,855,149 129,190,843

Company - 31 December, 2023 <30 31-90 91 -180 181 - 365 1-3 years >3 Total

days days days days years years

Assets N'000 N'000 N'000 N'000 N'000 N'000 N'000
Cash and cash equivalents 899,832 12,301,573 - - - - 13,201,405
Long-term investments - - 19,738,988 20,199,623 - 5,067,986 45,006,597
Bond - - - 1,094,529 - 11,588,307 12,682,836
Commercial paper - - - - - - -
Mutual funds - - - - 8,645,813 - 8,645,813
Quoted equities 17,388,502 - - - - - 17,388,502
Unguoted equities - - - - - - -
Trade and other receivables 27,709 677 2,032,414 45,426 725,057 72,904,620 75,735,902
Dividend receivable - 6,309,000 - - - - 6,309,000
Loans and receivables - - - - - 64,620,079 64,620,079
Total 18,316,042 18,611,249 21,771,402 21,339,578 9,370,870 154,180,992 243,590,133
Liabilities

Borrowings - 16,237,079 7,427,355 22,297,547 - 153,170,529 199,132,509
Other liabilities - 15,148,590 - - - - 15,148,590
Total - 31,385,669 7,427,355 22,297,547 - 153,170,529 214,281,099
Assets 18,316,042 18,611,249 21,771,402 21,339,578 9,370,870 154,180,992 243,590,133
Liabilities - 31,385,669 7,427,355 22,297,547 - 153,170,529 214,281,099
Liquidity gap 18,316,042 (12,774,419) 14,344,048 (957,969) 9,370,870 1,010,463 29,309,034
Cummulative gap 18,316,042 5,541,623 19,885,671 18,927,702 28,298,571 29,309,034
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Group - 31 December, 2022

Assets

Cash and cash equivalents

Bond

Treasury bills
Mutual funds
Quoted equities
Unqguoted equities

Trade and other receivables

Loans and receivables
Total

Liabilities
Borrowings
Managed funds
Other liabilities
Total

Assets

Liabilities
Liquidity gap
Cummulative gap

Company - 31 December, 2022

Assets

Cash and cash equivalents

Long term investment
Bond

Mutual funds

Quoted equities
Unqguoted equities

Trade and other receivables

Dividend receivable
Loans and receivables
Total

Liabilities
Borrowings
Other liabilities
Total

Assets

Liabilities
Liquidity gap
Cummulative gap
Stress Testing

<30 31-90 91-180 181 - 365 1-3 years >3 Total
days days days days years years
N'000 N'000 N'000 N'000 N'000 N'000 N'000
10,336,587 139,530,451 - - - - 149,867,038
- - 15,342,567 33,208,121 2,031,874 13,751,235 64,333,797
- - 4,356,235 7,574,713 - - 11,930,948
40,321,720 1,299,234 5,765,234 39,354,125 15,636,730 22,615,398 124,992,441
- - - - - 13,937,794 13,937,794
- - - - - 11,720,243 11,720,243
- - 1,115,547 5,104,912 - 40,285,112 46,505,572
- - - - 41,604,619 33,117,175 74,721,794
50,658,307 140,829,685 26,579,583 85,241,871 59,273,223 135,426,957 498,009,627
- - 3,160,905 5,176,693 - 92,116,746 100,454,344
13,893,215 148,555,138 14,345,142 80,150,322 140,332,145 16,422,735 413,698,697
35,459,323 7,594,938 5,594,938 - - - 48,649,198
49,352,538 156,150,076 23,100,985 85,327,015 140,332,145 108,539,481 562,802,239
50,658,307 140,829,685 26,579,583 85,241,871 59,273,223 135,426,957 498,009,627
49,352,538 156,150,076 23,100,985 85,327,015 140,332,145 108,539,481 562,802,239
1,305,770  (15,320,391) 3,478,599 (85,144)  (81,058,922) 26,887,476  (64,792,612)
1,305,770 (14,014,621) (10,536,023) (10,621,167)  (91,680,089) (64.792,613)
<30 31-90 91-180 181 - 365 1-3 years >3 Total
days days days days years years
N'000 N'000 N'000 N'000 N'000 N'000 N'000
2,501,903 20,405,433 - - - - 22,907,336
- 5,558,458 21,499,039 - - - 27,057,497
- - - - 2,031,874 10,281,144 12,313,018
- - - 4,952,770 - - 4,952,770
2,134,639 - - - - - 2,134,639
- - 1,449,830 3,497,122 - 39,754,128 44,701,081
- 7,218,000 - - - - 7,218,000
- - - 3.187.772 9,563,317 24,722,900 37,473,989
4,636,541 33,181,891 22,948,869 11,637,664 11,595,191 74,758,173 158,758,330
1,882,177 7716114 3,160,905 5,176,693 27,771,310 55,142,451 100,849,650
- 47,671,635 - - - - 47,671,635
1,882,177 55,387,749 3,160,905 5,176,693 27,771,310 55,142 451 148,521,285
4,636,541 33,181,891 22,948,869 11,637,664 11,595,191 74,758,173 158,758,330
1,882,177 55,387,749 3,160,905 5,176,693 27,771,310 55,142,451 148,521,285
2,754,364 (22,205,858) 19,787,964 6,460,971 (16,176,119) 19,615,722 10,237,045
2,754,364 (19,451,494) 336,470 6,797,442 (9,378,677) 10,237,044

Liquidity stress tests are intended to ensure sufficient liquidity for the Group under adverse scenarios. Stress tests are considered in the formulation of
the Group's funding plan and assessment of its liquidity position. Liquidity outflow assumptions are modelled across a range of time horizons and

market and idiosyncratic stress.

Liquidity stress tests assume all of the Group's confractual obligations, as well as estimates of potential non-contractual and contingent outflows are

met and also take into consideration varying levels of access o unsecured and secured funding markets.
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Credit Ratings

The cost and availability of financing are influenced by the Group's credit ratings. Reductions in these ratings could have an adverse effect on the Group's access
to liquidity sources, increase the cost of funds, trigger additional collateral or funding requirements and decrease the number of investors and counterparties
willing to lend to the Group. Accordingly, the Group places due emphasis on maintaining and improving its credit rating.

Credit ratings are dependent on multiple factors including the sovereign rating, capital adequacy levels, quality of earnings, credit exposure, our risk management
framework and funding diversification. The Group's F.I.RM committee ensures proper monitoring of these parameters and their possible impact on our credit rating
as part of the Group's liquidity risk management and contingency planning considerations.

3.6 Market Risk Management

Market risk is the exposure to an adverse change in the market value of portfolios and financial instruments caused by a change in their market prices

The Group's exposure to market risks is categorized as follows:

‘ Market risk in tfrading activities: frading activities which may comprise market making, arbitrage and proprietary trading. These activities are primarily carried
out within the Group's securities trading business

‘ nterest rate risk on the balance sheet: this refers to risks inherent in the different re-pricing characteristics of balance sheet assets and liabilities. These may
include re-pricing risk, basis risk, yield curve risk, and optionality risk.

E TIEquity investments on the balance sheet: this refers to risks resulting from price changes in listed and unlisted equity investments carried on the group’s
balance sheet. These investments are typically classified as fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI).

‘[ Foreign currency risk: The Group may be exposed to foreign currency risk as a result of foreign-denominated cash exposures and accruals.

In managing market risks, the Group risk management function works in close partnership with the lines of business, including Treasury, to identify and monitor
market risks throughout the Group. The Group's market risk management practices seek to control risk, facilitate efficient risk/return decisions, reduce volatility in
operating performance, and provide transparency of the Group's market risk profile to executive management and the board of directors. This involves:

- Independent measurement, monitoring and control of business line and Group wide market risk in accordance to approved risk limits

- Qualitative risk assessments and stress tests
Risk Identification and Measurement
The risk management function articulates market risk management framework and specific business (line) risk frameworks that guide each line of business in the
management of the market risks within its unit. The risk management function also responsible for independent oversight of each line of business to ensure that all
material market risks are appropriately identified, measured, monitored and managed in accordance with framework guidelines approved.

The Group risk management function uses various metrics, both statistical and non-statistical, to measure and manage market risks including: value-at-risk; stop-loss
triggers; stress tests; back-testing; and specific business unit portfolio and product controls.

Value-at-risk, a statistical risk measure, is used to measure the potential loss from adverse market moves under normal market conditions. Historical VaR simulation is
used specifically for market risk under normal conditions. Where adopted historical VaR is be based un-weighted historical data for the previous 12 months, a
holding period of one day and a 99% confidence level. Daily VaR estimates are converted to a ten-day holding period. Expected shortfall is quantified to
counteract the limitations of VaRr.

Stop-loss triggers are used to protect the profitability of trading desks, and refer to cumulative or daily trading losses that prompt a review or close-out of positions
in frading portfolios.

Specific business unit portfolio and product controls are market risk controls applied to specific business units. These may include permissible instruments,
concentration of exposures, gap limits, maximum tenor, stop loss triggers, price validation and balance sheet substantiation. In addition, only approved products
that can be independently priced and properly processed are permitted to be traded.

In recognition of the unpredictability of markets, stress testing is adopted to provide an indication of the potential losses that could occur under extreme market
conditions and where longer holding periods may be required to exit positions.
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Stress tests carried out by the Group include individual market risk factor testing, combination of market risk factor testing, combination of market factors per
trading desk and combinations of trading desks. The testing considers both historical market events and hypothetical forward-looking scenarios. A consistent stress-
testing methodology is applied to trading and non-trading books. Stress scenarios are regularly updated to reflect changes in risk profile and economic events.

Interest rate risks in trading and non-trading portfolios are quantified using both earnings- and valuation-based measurement techniques. This is monitored at least

on a monthly basis by the Group investment committee.

Interest rate sensitivity analysis as at 31 December, 2023

Group Value as at 2023 5% higher 5% lower
N'000 N'000 N'000
Cash and cash equivalent 127,810,762 6,390,538 (6,390,538)
Financia asset measured at armotised cost 307,107,805 15,355,390 (15,355,390)
Trade and other receivables - deposit for investment 72,904,620 3,645,231 (3,645,231)
507,823,187 25,391,159 (25,391,159)
Company Value as at 2023 5% higher 5% lower
N'000 N'000 N'000
Cash and cash equivalent 12,301,573 615,079 (615,079)
Financia asset measured at armotised cost 123,377,070 6,168,853 (6,168,853)
Trade and other receivables - deposit for investment 72,904,620 3,645,231 (3,645,231)
208,583,263 10,429,163 (10,429,163)
Interest rate sensitivity analysis as at 31 December, 2022
Group Value as at 2022 5% higher 5% lower
N'000 N'000 N'000
Cash and cash equivalent 139,530,451 6,976,523 (6,976,523)
Financia asset measured at armotised cost 167,662,848 8,383,142 (8.383,142)
Trade and other receivables - deposit for investment 40,285,112 2,014,256 (2,014,256)
40,285,112 2,014,256 (2,014,256)
Company Value as at 2022 5% higher 5% lower
N'000 N'000 N'000
Cash and cash equivalent 20,405,433 1,020,272 (1,020,272)
Financia asset measured at armotised cost 75,477,029 3,773,851 (3.773.851)
Trade and other receivables - deposit for investment 40,285,112 2,014,256 (2,014,256)
136,167,574 6,808,379 (6,.808,379)

Foreign currency risk exposure may arise as a result of foreign-denominated cash exposures, foreign-denominated accruals, and foreign-denominated debt. The
finance/treasury function maintains oversight of aggregate foreign currency risk exposure, taking info account naturally offsetting risk positions and managing the
Group's residual risk. In general, the Group's policy is not to ordinarily hold significant open FX exposures on the balance sheet. The risk management function
conducts foreign currency sensitivity tests to monitor potential impact from rate movements in the FX markets. The table below shows the impact on the Group's
and Company's profit before tax if foreign exchange rates on financial instruments held at amortised cost or at fair value had increased by 15 percent (15%), with

all other variables held constant.

Foreign currency sensitivity analysis

Group Company
31 December 31 December 31 December 31 December
2023 2022 2023 2022
=N='000 =N=' 000 =N=' 000 =N='000
Assets 11,431,020 852,014 9,122,053 758,687
Liabilities 7.799.249 699,484 7.869.197 699,484
Impact on profit 3,631,771 152,530 1,252,856 59,203

The Group's market risk management process ensures disciplined risk-taking within a framework of well-defined risk appetite that enables the group to boost
shareholders value while maintaining competitive advantage through effective utilization of risk capital.

3.7 Equity risk

The Group holds investments in listed and unlisted securities. Listed equity securities (quoted on the Nigerian Stock Exchange) is exposed to movement based on

the general movement of the all share index and movement in prices of specific securities held by the Group.

Sensitivity analysis assuming a 5% increase/decrease in value of equities.

Group Company
31 December 31 December 31 December 31 December
2023 2022 2023 2022
=N='000 =N="'000 =N="' 000 =N=' 000

Investment securities at FVTPL 2,397,595 1,971,040 1,305,386 878,831
Investment securities at FVOCI 27,515,639 12,688,332 16,083,115 1,255,808
Impact on Profit for the year
Favourable change @ 5% increase in prices 119,880 98,552 65,269 43,942
Unfavourable change @ 5% reduction in prices (119,880) (98,552) (65,269) (43,942)
Impact on Other Comprehensive Income
Favourable change @ 5% increase in prices 1,375,782 634,417 804,156 62,790
Unfavourable change @ 5% reduction in prices (1,375,782) (634,417) (804,156) (62,790)
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3.7.1

Risk Monitoring and Control
Market risk is controlled primarily through a series of limits set in the context of the market environment and business strategy. In setting limits, the Group takes into
consideration factors such as market volatility, asset liquidity and accommodation of client business and management experience.

Limits may also be allocated within the lines of business, as well at portfolio level. Limits are established by risk management. Limits are reviewed regularly and
updated as appropriate, with any changes approved by appropriate governance committees and risk management.

Fair value estimation

a) Financial instruments measured at fair value

IFRS 13 requires disclosures for all financial instruments measured at fair value.

The table below analyses financial instruments carried at fair value, by valuation method.

The different levels have been defined as follows:

- Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities (level 1)

- Inputs other than quoted prices included within level 1 that are observable for the asset or liabilities, either directly (that is, as prices) or indirectly (that is, derived
from prices) (level 2).

- Inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on observable market data (that is, unobservable inputs (level 3).

Group 2023 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Financial assets measured at fair value N'000 N'000 N'000 N'000
Bonds 8,221,445 - - 8,221,445
Equity- quoted 25,630,038 - - 25,630,038
Equity- unquoted - 20,384,459 - 20,384,459
Mutual funds - - 167,001,475 167,001,475
33,851,483 20,384,459 167,001,475 221,237,418
Company 2023 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
N'000 N'000 N'000 N'000
Financial assets measured at fair value
Treasury bills - - - -
Bonds - - - -
Equity- quoted 17,388,502 - - 17,388,502
Mutual funds - - 8,645,813 8,645,813
17,388,502 - 8,645,813 26,034,314
Group 2022 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Financial assets measured at fair value N'000 N'000 N'000 N'000
Bonds 5,076,346 - - 5,076,346
Equity- quoted 14,140,008 - - 14,140,008
Equity- unquoted - 7,018,029 - 7,018,029
Mutual funds - - 124,992,441 124,992,441
19,216,354 7,018,029 124,992,441 151,226,823
Company 2022 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Financial assets measured at fair value N'000 N'000 N'000 N'000
Equity- quoted 3,315,807 - - 3,315,807
Mutual funds - - 6,594,222 6,594,222
3,315,807 - 6,594,222 9,910,030

Financial instruments in level 1

The fair value of financial instruments traded in active markets is based on quoted market prices at the balance sheet date. A market is regarded as active if
quoted prices are readily and regularly available from an exchange, dealer, broker, industry Company, pricing service, or regulatory agency, and those prices
represent actual and regularly occurring market transactions on an arm'’s length basis. The quoted market price used for financial assets held by the Company is
the current bid price. These instruments are included in level 1. Instruments included in level 1 comprise primarily NSE equity investments, treasury bills and bonds
classified as trading securities or financial asset through OCI.

Financial instruments in level 2

The fair value of financial instruments that are not traded in an active market (for example, over-the-counter derivatives) is determined by using valuation
techniques. These valuation techniques maximise the use of observable market data where it is available and rely as little as possible on entity specific estimates. If
all significant inputs required to fair value an instrument are observable, the instrument is included in level 2.

If one or more of the significant inputs is not based on observable market data, the instrument is included in Level 3.

Specific valuation techniques used to value financial instruments include:
a) Quoted market prices or dealer quotes for similar instruments;

b) The fair value of forward foreign exchange contracts is determined using forward exchange rates at the balance sheet date, with the resulting value
discounted back to present value;

c) Other techniques, such as discounted cash flow analysis, sales prices of comparable properties in close proximity , are used to determine fair value for the
remaining financial instrument.
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Financial instruments in level 3

Inputs for the asset or liability in this fair value hierarchy are not based on observable market data (unobservable inputs). This level includes equity investments with

significant unobservable components.

Description of valuation methodology and inputs:

The steps involved in estimating the fair value of the company's unquoted equity investments are as follows:

Step 1: The most appropriate valuation methodology was selected to value each of the unquoted equity investment.

Step 2: Comparative multiples were sourced from S & P Capital IQ based on available comparable companies in Sub- Saharan Africa and Emerging Asia and an

average multiple was computed.

Step 3: The enterprise value was derived by multiplying the average multiple to the relevant financial metric.

Step 4: Equity value of the firm was derived by deducting the value of the debt of the company and adding the closing cash balance.

Step 5: A lack of marketability discount of 14.9% was applied to the equity value.

Step 6: The equity value was derived by multiplying the company's equity value by Roger Miller equity stake.

Step 7: The latest fransaction price was adopted to estimate the fair value of unquoted equity investment in Brozi Leisures Limited.

There was no transfer of securities between levels in 2023 (2022: nil).

Information about the fair value measurements using significant unobservable Inputs (Level 3) are given below:

31 December 2023

Description

FSDH (Naira - million)

AFC (USD - million)

31 December 2022

Description

FSDH (Naira - million)

AFC ('USD - million)

Fair value at
31 Dec. 2023

5,402

12,592

Fair value at
31 Dec. 2022

2,351

4,665

Valuation
technique

DDM

DDM

Valuation
technique

Justified P/BV

DDM

Reasonable

Unobservable possible shift +/-

input (absolute
value)
-Discounted
factor
-Cashflow
estimate 1%

-Discounted
factor

-Cashflow
estimate

Reasonable

Unobservable possible shift +/-

input (absolute
wvalual
-Discounted
factor
-Cashflow
estimate 1%

-Discounted
factor

-Cashflow
estimate

Change in
valuation
+/-
N'000

54

125.92

Change in
valuation
+/-

N'nNN

24

46.65

The change in valuation disclosed in the table shows the direction an increase or decrease in the respective input variables would have on the valuation result.
For equity securities, increase in the EBITDA multiple would lead to an increase in estimated value. However, an increase in the discount for lack of marketability
would lead to a decrease in value.

The valuation of FSDH unquoted equity was based on the recent sales price of the shares. A 1% increase/(decrease) in the share price of the equities at the
reporting date would have increased/(decreased) the profit before tax by N270million
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(b) Financial instruments not measured at fair value
Group

Financial assets

Cash and cash equivalent

Investment securities at amortised cost
Trade and other receivables*

Financial liabilities
Other liabilities
Managed funds*
Borrowings

Company

Financial assets

Cash and cash equivalents
Investment securities at amortised cost
Trade and other receivables

Financial liabilities
Other liabilities
Borrowings

At 31 December 2023

At 31 December 2022

Carrying Fair Carrying Fair
value value value value
N'000 N'000 N'000 N'000
145,255,523 145,255,523 149,867,038 149,867,038
323,581,907 321,793,754 175,126,779 173,338,627
80,996,356 80,996,356 56,733,019 56,733,019
549,833,786 548,045,633 381,726,837 379,938,685
85,463,551 85,463,551 48,649,198 48,649,198
600,106,217 600,106,217 413,698,697 413,698,697
200,822,968 200,822,968 100,454,344 100,454,344
886,392,736 886,392,736 562,802,239 562,802,239

At 31 December 2023

At 31 December 2022

Carrying Fair Carrying Fair
value value value value
N'000 N'000 N'000 N'000
12,683,441 12,683,441 22,907,336 22,907,336
125,071,832 123,283,679 76,844,505 75,056,352
83,793,521 82,050,334 47,812,682 46,289,074
221,548,794 218,017,454 147,564,523 144,252,762
83,793,521 83,793,521 47,812,682 47,812,682
199,132,509 199,132,509 100,849,650 100,849,650
282,926,031 282,926,031 148,662,332 148,662,333

*The carrying values of these assets and liabilities approximates their fair values.

Cash and cash equivalent balances have been designated as level 2 while loans, managed funds, long term placements as well as trade and other payables
have been designated as level 3 within the fair value hierarchy. State and corporate bonds are designated as level 1 within the fair value hierarchy.
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4 Net investment income
Interest from placements and bonds
Income from loans
Dividend income from securities investments
Profit on disposal of investment
Income from managed Funds

Interest expense on managed funds and other borrowings

Investment income from items measured at amortised cost
Investment income from items carried at fair value throuah OCI

5 Fees and commssion income
Financial advisory fees
Other fees and commissions

Fees recognised at point in time
Fees recognised over time

Group Company
31 December 31 December 31 December 31 December
2023 2022 2023 2022
=N='000 =N='000 =N='000 =N='000
20,409,276 1,331,351 12,414,011 4,045,913
4,507,419 5,547,480 1,653,088 4,323,870
982,011 1,016,070 798,062 119,116
6,244 1,477,751 - -
50,531,598 43,517,745 7,047,604 409,052
76,436,548 52,890,397 21,912,765 8,897,951
(67,911,760} (39,070.727) (17,690.939) (5.767.732)
8,524,788 13,819,670 4,221,826 3,130,219
7,273,654 10,363,093 4,221,826 3,130,219
1,251,135 3,456,577 - -
8,524,789 13,819,670 4,221,826 3,130,219
1,347,026 2,500,953 1,347,026 2,500,953
6,749,424 5,622,262 - -
8,096,450 8,123,215 1,347,026 2,500,953
3,392,072 4,316,641 1,347,026 2,500,953
4,704,378 3,806,574 - -
8,096,450 8,123,215 1,347,026 2,500,953

Managemnt fees and commission income include brokrage fee of N2.03b, Management fee of N3.68b and trustees feess of Né76m which are recognised at point in time. Management
fees and transaction sign-on fees which are recognised at point in time the mandate is consumated. Management fee accrues monthly as a percentage of the net asset value (NAV) at

each point in time.

6 Net Trading Income.

Net trading income includes gains and losses arising both on the purchase and sale of financial

instruments at FVTPL

7 Other income
Exchange gains/(loss)
Interest on staff loans
Gain/(loss) on disposal of PPE
Other income

Other income includes trading gain of N173m (2022: N351m) as well as interest on current account bank balances of N2.53m.

8 Net loss/(loss) from financial assets at fair valued through profit or loss
Net gain/(loss) on equity instruments at FVTPL

9 Personnel expenses
Staff cost
Contributions to defined contribution plans
Defined benefit cost (Note 28)
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3,977,495 2,443,423 722,791 250,193
24,211,808 1,883,105 8,352,373 487,472
2,130 2,105 - -
610 (4) 610 (4)
231,205 646,746 162,425 351,336
24,445,753 2,531,952 8,515,408 838,804
850,612 (21,849) 508,928 43,155
850,612 (21,849) 508,928 43,155
3,062,290 2,289,049 595,667 569,751
109,687 50,009 25,955 21,249
365,768 - 253,246 -
3,537,746 2,339,058 874,868 591,000
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31 December 31 December 31D b 31D k
2023 2022 2023 2022
=N='000 =N='000 =N='000 =N='000
10 Other operating expenses

Premises and equipment costs 511,784 427,761 33,909 19,052
Auditors remuneration 80,625 62,370 12,975 18,240
Professional fees 1,493,308 711,815 536,325 284,725
Travel and accommodation 160,350 131,416 39,484 44,610
Rent and rates (See note a) 154,813 115,634 46,098 55,181
AGM expenses 99,404 60,737 16,788 12,495
Dividend processing expenses 47,487 37,447 16,392 15,295
Donations 347,250 424,897 133,028 166,001
Subscription 65,967 47,849 14,827 25,360
Insurance 98,438 60,757 25,479 21,010

Statutory expenses 113,235 81,710 - -
General administrative expenses 1,604,751 524,510 482,256 175111
Advertisement and branding 177,247 548,020 10,736 24,265
Share register fee 15,184 31,921 9.302 13.294
Directors fees and other allowances 175179 57,030 25,510 11,585
Printing and stationeries 10,130 7.579 2,641 2,061

Office running expenses 756,587 429,480 125,375 -
Business entertainment 184,179 109,640 36,564 42,446
Fines and penalties 11,750 12,180 425 5,805
Business development 293,822 791,821 251,435 12,270
IT license and maintenance fee 138,610 72,366 28,132 24,741
Training and conference 46,683 36,636 20,359 16,067
Bad debt 14,824 116,201 14,824 116,201
6,601,607 4,899,778 1,882,864 1,105,814

The Group did not incurred a non-audit fees paid to the Auditors during the year under review. However, a service for data analytics project was rendered in 2022 and the Group paid
N20m.

Professional fees of N1.493b includes payment made on Technical Service Agreement of N657m (2022: N412m). In 2023 the Group embarked on a major overhaul of IT infrastructure, a
total of N820m was incurred and included in the General admin expenses for associated expenses other than the cost of infrastructure procured.

a This represent payment for short tem and low value leases paid for during the year.
n Depreciation & amortisation
11.1  Depreciation of property and equipments (note 23) 311,251 197,595 271,136 166,868

112 Amortisation

Amortisation of intangible assets (note 20) 59,236 37.130 51,030 33,144
Amortisation of right of use assets (note 19) 74,281 70,875 74,281 70,875
133,517 108,005 125,311 104,019
12 Impai t charge/(writeback) for credit losses
Loss allowance on cash and cash equivalents (note 15a) 1,719,249 - 517,964 -
Loss allowance on financial assets at amortised cost (note 16.1a) 9,010,171 5,657,125 327,286 649,818
Loss allowance on frade receivables (note17.1) 7,968,364 515,569 223,665 (42,111)
18,697,784 6,172,694 1,068,915 607,707
12a  Impairment Categorisation
Stage 1 2,061,931 2,310,217 801,920 403,849
Stage 2 - - - -
Stage 3 16,635,853 3.862,478 266,995 203,857
18,697,784 6,172,695 1,068,915 607,707

The stage 3 impairment have been approved by the Board and the impairments relating fo financial assets that are deemed to be bad and doubtful of recovery.

13 Income tax expense
Recognised in the profit or loss
Income tax 1,687,791 3,415,506 703,422 1,123,370
Education tax 203,014 409,022 90,249 115313
Information technology tax 331,294 197,054 189,409 114,059
Police trust fund levy 1,656 985 947 570
2,223,754 4,022,567 984,026 1,353,312
Deferred tax expense (note 24) 3,660,780 (175,204) 2,470,446 704,949
5,884,534 3,847,363 3,454,473 2,058,261
13.1 Proof of Tax
The income tax expense for the period can be reconciled to the accounting profit as follows:
Profit before tax from continuing operations 17,304,286 13,500,388 17,401,885 11,405,916
Income tax expense calculated at 30% of PBT 6,876,659  40% 5,926,725  44% 5,220,565  30% 3,421,775 30%
Effect of Income that is exempt from taxation (4,571,898) -26% (3,236,040) -24% (2,227,851) -13% (2,234,455) -20%
Effect of expenses that are not deductible in determining taxable profit 2,730,724 16% 1,608,725  12% 325,468 2% 250,772 2%
Effect of Concessions (research and development and other allowances) - 0% (1.286) 0% - 0% (1.183) 0%
Effect of tax adjustment 940,787 5% 70,106 1% 190,229 1% 113,692 1%
Adiustment recognised due to difference in tax rates 489,947 3% (276,951) 2% 251,215 1% 9.529 0%
Education tax at 3% of assessable profits 224,866 1% 409,022 3% 90,249 1% 115313 1%
6,691,086  39% 4,500,302  33% 3,849,876 2% 1,675,443 15%
Adjustment recognised in the current period relating to the deferred tax of prior periods (806,552) 5% (652,939) 5% (395.404) 2% 382818 3%
—_ 5884534 3% 3,847,363 28% 3,454,473 20% ___ 2,058,261  18%
R gnised in other compreh income
defered tax recognised in other comprehensive income 5,548,686 18,055 1,864,589 10,580
5,548,686 18,055 1,864,589 10,580
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Group Company
31 December 31 December 31 December 31 December
2023 2022 2023 2022
=N="000 =N='000 =N='000 =N='000
14 Earnings per share
Basic earnings per share
Basic earnings attributable to shareholders (N'000) 11,419,752 9,653,025 13,947,412 9,347,655
Weighted number of ordinary shares in issue for basic ('000) 6,000,000 6,000,000 6,000,000 6,000,000
Weighted number of ordinary shares in issue on conversion of dilutive shares ('000) 6,000,000 6,000,000 6,000,000 6,000,000
Basic earnings per share (kobo) 190 161 232 156
Diluted earnings per share (kobo) 190 161 232 156
There are no dilutive instruments in issue as at the reporting date. Consequently, basic and diluted EPS are same.
Group Company
31 December 31 December 31 December 31 December
2023 2022 2023 2022
=N="000 =N='000 =N='000 =N='000
15 Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and balances with banks 19,227,401 10,336,587 899,832 2,501,903
Money market placements 127,810,762 139,530,451 12,301,573 20,405,433
147,038,163 149,867,038 13,201,405 22,907,336
Impairment charge (1,782,640) - (517,964) -
145,255,523 149,867,038 12,683,441 22,907,336
Current 147,038,163 149,867,038 13,201,405 22,907,336
Non-Current - - - -
147,038,163 149,867,038 13,201,405 22,907,336
15a Impairment adjustments on Cash
At 1 January 63,391 63,391 - -
Arising during the year 1,719,249 - 517,964 -
Closing Balance 1,782,640 63,391 517,964 -
"Cash and cash equivalents comprise balances with less than three months' maturity from the date of acquisitions, including cash in hand, deposits held at
call with other banks and other short-term highly liquid investments with original maturities less than three months".
All bank balances and money market placements are assessed as stage 1 credit risk at each reporting date as they are held with reputable financial
institutions and in most cases secured by way of Government securities. The identified ECL on cash and cash equivalent for the Company and the Group
were considered immaterial and was not recognised in prior year. However, impairment charge of N1.783b has been recognised in 2023.
Group Company
31 December 31 December 31 December 31 December
15b Cash and cash equivalent for cashflow purposes 2023 2022 2023 2022
=N='000 =N='000 =N='000 =N='000
Cash and cash equivalent 145,255,523 149,867,038 12,683,441 22,907,336
Bank overdraft (855,370) (191,344) (2,601) (96,089)
Closing Balance 144,400,153 149,675,694 12,680,840 22,811,247
16 Investment securities
Financial assets measured at amortised cost - (note 16.1) 307,107,805 167,662,848 123,377,070 75,477,029
Financial assets at Fair value through other comprehensive income - (note 16.2) 99,282,580 24,031,197 24,728,929 6,208,578
Financial assets at Fair value through profit or loss - (note 16.3) 287,594,099 194,850,049 1,902,251 3,701,452
693,984,483 386,544,095 150,008,249 85,387,058
Current 140,291,896 60,481,636 18,483,031 7,087,409
Non-Current 553,692,587 326,062,459 131,525,219 78,299,649
693,984,484 386,544,095 150,008,249 85,387,058
16.1 Financial assets measured at amortised cost
Investment in long term placement 89,843,825 41,604,619 45,006,597 27,057,497
Commercial papers 7,616,006 21,752,655 - -
Loans to customer 66,314,841 33,117,175 66,314,841 37,473,989
Treasury bills 2,752,731 11,930,948 - -
Eurobonds 1,067,558 - 1,067,558 -
Federal government bonds 40,531,746 17,138,128 2,063,695 477,685
State government bonds 20,648,069 22,759,507 9,153,994 10,370,100
Corporate bonds 94,807,131 26,823,747 1,465,147 1,465,234
323,581,907 175,126,779 125,071,832 76,844,505
Loss allowance on financial assets at amortised costs (note 16.1a) (16,474,102) (7,463,931) (1,694,762) (1,367,476)
307,107,805 167,662,848 123,377,070 75,477,029
16.1a Loss allowance on financial assets at amortised costs
At 1 January 7,463,931 1,806,806 1,367,476 717,658
Charge during the period:
Loss allowance on other financial assets 9,010,171 5,657,125 327,286 649,818
16,474,102 7,463,931 1,694,762 1,367,476

The specific impairment have been approved by the Board and the are impairments relating to financial assets that are deemed to be bad and doubtful of
recovery. A total of N7.92b was approved as specific provision for impairment on these doubtful financial assets.

FGN bonds measured at amortised cost are assessed to have low credit risk at each reporting date based on their respective external credit ratings. As such,
the Group assumes that the credit risk on these financial instruments have not increased significantly since initial recognition as permitted by IFRS 9 and
recognises 12 month ECL for these assets. There was additional impairment of N9.01b on financial assets during the year.
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16.2 Financial assets measure at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI)

Bonds
Equity- quoted
Mutual funds

Fair value adjustments (16.2a)

16.2a Changes in fair value reserve
At 1 January
Arising during the period
At 31 December

16.3 Financial asset measured at fair Value Through Profit or Loss (FVTPL)

Quoted equity investment
Bonds

Mutual funds

Equity- unquoted

Fair value adjustment (note 16.3a)

16.3a Changes in fair value
At 1 January
Arising during the period

At 31 December

17 Trade and other receivables
Trade debtors
Prepayments
Accrued income
Other receivables
Due from related parties
Due from Counter-parties
WHT receivable
Deposit for investment

Loss allowance on trade receivables (note 17.1)

Current
Non-Current

171 Loss allowance on frade receivables
At 1 January
Provision no longer required (write off)
Arising during the period
At 31 December

Group Company
31 December 31 December 31 December 31 December
2023 2022 2023 2022
=N="000 =N='000 =N="000 =N='000
8,221,445 5,076,346 - -
20,760,915 11,834,120 1,255,808 1,255,808
9,455,036 7,130,615 4,827,234 3,771,601
38,437,396 24,041,081 6,083,042 5,027,409
60,845,185 (9.884) 18,645,887 1,181,169
99,282,580 24,031,197 24,728,929 6,208,578
(9.884) (1,797,356) 1,181,169 133,702
60,855,068 1,787,472 17,464,718 1,047,467
60,845,185 (9.884) 18,645,887 1,181,169
4,869,123 2,103,674 742,028 742,027
103,676,567 67,654,422 - -
157,546,439 117,861,826 514,491 2,822,621
20,384,459 7,018,029 -
286,476,589 194,637,951 1,256,519 3,564,648
1,117,510 212,098 645,732 136,804
287,594,099 194,850,049 1,902,251 3,701,452
(212,098) (233,94¢) (136,804) (93,649)
(905,412) 21,848 (508,928) (43,155)
(1.117,510) (212,098) (645,732) (136,804)
Group Company
31 December 31 December 31 December 31 December
2023 2022 2023 2022
=N=" 000 =N='000 =N=' 000 =N='000
288,249 479,651 19,554 192,503
803,862 440,136 647,619 370,315
2,341,636 1,745,022 813,685 887,012
5,670,511 5,104,912 1,999,044 3,497,122
- - 4,389,490 1,368,415
8,505,104 10,227,448 - -
4,467,195 2,210,072 3,774,158 1,743,187
72,904,620 40,285,112 72,904,620 40,285,112
94,981,177 60,492,352 84,548,170 48,343,666
(9.517,625) (1,549,261) (754,649) (530.984)
85,463,551 58,943,091 83,793,521 47,812,682
12,558,932 6,220,459 2,077,840 4,946,952
72,904,619 52,722,632 81,715,681 42,865,730
85,463,551 58,943,091 83,793,521 47,812,682
1,549,261 1,089,534 530,984 573,095
- (97.953) - (42,111)
7,968,364 557,680 223,665 -
9.517,625 1,549,261 754,649 530,984

The Group applies the simplified approach and recognises lifetime ECL for trade receivables using a provision matrix. The provision matrix is based on
the historical observed default rates, adjusted for forward looking estimates. At each reporting date, the historical observed default rates are

updated. More information on ECL is disclosed in note 2.11b

18 Dividend receivable from Subsidiaries
At 1 January
Arising during the year
Receipt during the year

Current
Non-Current
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- - 7,218,000 4,828,500
. . 6,309,000 7,218,000
- - (7,218,000} (4,828,500)
- - 6,309,000 7,218,000
- - 6,309,000 7,218,000
- - 4,309,000 7,218,000
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19

19.1

Right of use assets

Cost

At 1 January 2023
Addifion

As at 31 December 2023

Depreciation

At 1 January 2023
Charge for the period
Disposal

As at 31 December 2023

Carrying amounts
As at 31 December 2023

At 31 December 2022

Right of use assets

Cost

At 1 January 2022
Addition

At 31 December 2022

Depreciation

At 1 January 2022
Charge for the period
At 31 December 2022

Carrying amounts
At 31 December 2022

At 1 January 2022

Group Company
=N='000 =N="'000
354,375 354,375
27,029 27,029
381,404 381,404
212,431 212,431
74,281 74,281
286,712 286,712
94,692 94,692
141,944 141,944
Group Company
=N='000 =N='000
354,375 354,375
354,375 354,375
141,556 141,556
70,875 70,875
212,431 212,431
141,944 141,944
212,819 212,819

Right of use asset relate to lease rentals on the head office occupied by the Group.
The lease agreement covers a period of five (5) years. Depreciation is charged over

the period of the lease.
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20

20.1

Intangible assets

Cost

At 1 January 2023
Addition

As at 31 December 2023

Amortisation

At 1 January 2023
Charge for the period
As at 31 December 2023

Carrying amounts
As at 31 December 2023

At 31 December 2022

Intangible assets

Cost

At 1 January 2022
Addition

At 31 December 2022

Amortisation

At 1 January 2022
Charge for the period
At 31 December 2022

Carrying amounts
At 31 December 2022
At 31 December 2021
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Group Company
=N='000 =N='000

315,103 289,479

68,550 33,409
383,654 322,888
135,802 119,862

59,236 51,030
195,038 170,892
188,615 151,997
179,301 169,617

Group Company
=N='000 =N="'000

177,268 154,869
137,835 134,610
315,103 289,479

98,673 86,718

37,130 33,144
135,803 119,862
179,300 169,617

78,595 68,150




Notes to the Consolidated and
Separate Financial Statements

UNITED CAPITAL PLC

Audited Consolidated and Separate Financial Statements
31 December 2023

For The Year Ended 31 December 2023

21 Investment in subsidiaries Date of
Investment Holding Valve Country
United Capital Securities Limited 2006 100% 100,000 Nigeria
United Capital Assets Management Limited 2013 100% 500,000 Nigeria
United Capital Trustees Limited 2013 100% 300,000 Nigeria
UC Plus Advance Limited 2019 100% 1,000 Nigeria
UCEE MFB 2023 100% 200,000 Nigeria
1,101,000

211 Other information on subsidiaries

(i) United Capital Securities Limited is a dealing member of the Nigerian Exchange Limited (NGX) and registered by the Securities & Exchange
Commission (SEC) as a Broker/Dealer. It is also a registered dealing member of NASD OTC Plc and FMDQ OTC Plc. This enables the Company
to deal in over-the-counter Equity and Fixed Income Securities. The Company provides services such as securities dealing, receiving agents to
new issues, stockbrokers to primary issues, designated adviser to SME's and equity portfolio management services.

(ii) United Capital Assets Management Limited is registered and licensed by the Securities and Exchange Commission of Nigeria (SEC) to act as
investment advisers, funds and portfolio managers.

(iii) United Capital Trustees Limited is a leading provider of Trust services such as debenture frust, bond frusteeship to corporate and sub-sovereign
issuers of public debt instruments and trustees to collective investment schemes.

(iv) UC Plus Advance Limited is a consumer lending company established by United Capital Plc with the sole objective of enhancing financial
inclusion and providing pay day loans to working class individuals and SMEs. UC Plus Advance Limited was licensed by the Lagos State
Government in 2019 but and commence operations in 2020.

(v) UCEE MFB was established in 2022 and obtained her operating licence from the Central Bank of Nigeria (CBN) in 2023 fo commence business
as a digital Bank under the Micro Finance Banking Licence. The Bank is fully owned by United Capital Plc.

21.2 Non-controlling interest of subsidiaries
The Group does not have any non-wholly owned subsidiaries that have material non-controlling interest.

21.3 Significant restrictions
The Group does not have significant restrictions on its ability to access or use the assets and settle the liabilities of any member of the Group
other than those resulting from the subsidiaries’ supervisory frameworks. Disclosures on liquidity, capital adequacy and credit risk were
disclosed in the enterprise risk management.

22 Investment in Associates Date of 31 December 31 December

Investment  Holding Country 2023 2022
=N='000 =N='000
Heirs Insurance Limited 2020 25% Nigeria 2,500,000 2,500,000
Heirs Life Assurance Limited 2020 25% Nigeria 2,000,000 2,000,000
4,500,000 4,500,000

22.1 Other information on Associates

(i) Heirs Insurance Limited was formerly registered as a General Insurance Company by the Nigeria Insurance Commission (NAICOM) in
September 2020. The Company fully commence operations in 2021. United Capital Plc currently own 25% stake in the Company.

(ii) Heirs Life Assurance Limited was formerly registered as a Life Assurance Company by the Nigeria Insurance Commission (NAICOM]) in

September 2020. The Company fully commence operations in 2021. United Capital Plc currently own 25% stake in the Company.
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22

(a)

(o)

(i)

(c)

(d)

Investment in associates

Heirs Insurance Limited
Heirs Life Assurance Limited

Nature of investment in associates
Investment in Heirs Insurance Limited
Investment in Heirs Life Assurance Limited

Group Company
31 December 31 December 31 December 31 December
2023 2022 2023 2022
N' 000 N' 000 N' 000 N' 000
2,976,548 2,421,894 2,500,000 2,500,000
2,329,237 2,192,799 2,000,000 2,000,000
5,305,785 4,614,692 4,500,000 4,500,000
Place of
business/country of % of ownership Nature of Measurement
incorporation interest relationship method
Nigeria 25% Investee Equity method
Nigeria 25% Investee Equity method

This represents holding in the ordinary share capital of Heirs Insurance Limited and Heirs Life Assurance Limited respectively, companies incorporated and operating

in Nigeria (2020: 25%). The holding became an associate at commencement of the investee businesses in 2020.

Summarised financial information for associates

Below are the summarised financial information for investment in associates accounted for using the equity method.

Summarised balance sheet

Assets

Cash and Cash Equivalents
Financial Assets

Insurance contract assets
Reinsurance contract assets
Receivables and prepayments
Right-of-use asset

Property and equipment
Intangible asset

Statutory deposit

Total assets

Liabilities

Insurance Contract liabilities
Reinsurance contract liabilities
Other liabilities

Total liabilities

Total equity

Summarised statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income

Net insurance service result
Investment return

Net Insurance and Investment Result
Other income

Operating expense

Profit before tax

Income tax

Profit after tax

Other comprehensive income

Total comprehensive income
Adjustment to associates' prior year loss after tax
Total comprehensive income

Movement in investment in associate
Group

Balance at 1 January
Share of current period profit
Balance as at 31 December

Reconciliation of share of net assets
Share of net assets

Investment in associates

Prior year difference adjustment
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Heirs Insurance Heirs Insurance Heirs Life
Limited Heirs Life Limited Assurance
Assurance Limited Limited
31 December 31 December 31 December 31 December
2023 2023 2022 2022
N' 000 N' 000 N' 000 N' 000
1,469,395 1,707,586 603,923 472,784
11,285,638 33,273,641 8,896,241 15,695,353
2,556,773 - - -
770911 - - -
1,335,474 667,783 1,047,974 404,718
599,392 633,650 642,653 681,423
473,745 333,420 286,434 247,820
291,939 267815 220,212 283,263
1,000,000 800,000 1,000,000 800,000
19,783,267 37,683,895 12,697,437 18,585,360
5,825,250 26,633,849 - -
867,644 - 422,210 815,976
895,662 2,021,607 2,833,827 8,752,009
7,588,556 28,655,456 3,256,038 9,567,985
12,194,711 9,028,439 9,441,399 9.017.376
Heirs Insurance Heirs Insurance Heirs Life
Limited Heirs Life Limited Assurance
Assurance Limited Limited
31 December 31 December 31 December 31 December
2023 2023 2022 2022
N' 000 N' 000 N' 000 N' 000
(427,556) (1,175,871) 1,570,968 2,680,508
1,213,101 2,907,211 941,306 745,609
785,545 1,731,340 2,512,274 3,426,117
2,974,874 364,587 - -
(1,323,384) (611,696) (1,833,661) (2,130,503)
2,437,035 1,484,231 678,613 1,295,613
(316,815) (192,950) (128,934) (246.167)
2,120,220 1,291,281 549,677 1,049,447
2,120,220 1,291,281 549,677 1,049,447
98,397 (745.529) (295.718) (18.982)
2,218,618 545,752 253,959 1,030,465

31 December
2023
N' 000
4,614,694
691,094
5,305,788

5,305,788
5,305,788

31 December
2022
N' 000
4,293,587
321,107
4,614,694

4,614,694
4,614,694
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23 (i)

Property and equipment
Group

Cost

At 1 January 2023
Additions

Disposals

As at 31 December 2023

Depreciation

At 1 January 2023
Charge for the year
Disposals

As at 31 December 2023

Carrying amounts
As at 31 December 2023
At 31 December 2022

Property and equipment
Company

Cost

At 1 January 2023
Addition

Disposals

As at 31 December 2023

Depreciation

At 1 January 2023
Charged for the year
Disposals

As at 31 December 2023

Carrying amounts
As at 31 December 2023
At 31 December 2022

All property and equipment items are non-current

Leasehold Land and Furniture, fittings Motor Computer
Improvements Building & equipment vehicles equipment Total
=N='000 =N='000 =N='000 =N='000 =N='000 =N='000
258,059 - 181,598 755,320 305,511 1,500,489
- 284,383 123,256 70,800 699,741 1,178,179
- - - - (402) (402)
258,059 284,383 304,854 826,120 1,004,850 2,678,266
149,201 - 99,893 657,275 207,564 1,113,933
54,278 6,517 51,599 70,319 128,538 311,251
R R - - (402) (402)
203,479 6,517 151,492 727,595 335,700 1,424,782
54,580 277,865 153,362 98,525 669,150 1,253,484
108,858 - 81,705 98,044 97,947 386,555
Leasehold Land and Furniture, fittings Motor Computer
Improvements Building & equipment vehicles equipment Total
258,059 - 140,006 497,837 221,018 1,116,920
- 284,383 122,626 - 688,840 1,095,849
- - - - (402) (402)
258,059 284,383 262,632 497,837 909,456 2,212,367
149,201 - 67,021 425,201 131,621 773,044
54,278 6,517 47,217 38,264 124,860 271,136
- - - - (402) (402)
203,479 6,517 114,239 463,465 256,078 1,043,778
54,580 277,865 148,393 34,372 653,378 1,168,588
108,858 - 72,985 72,636 89,397 343,876
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23.1

U]

(ii)

Property and equipment
Group

Cost

At 1 January 2022
Additions

Disposals

At 31 December 2022

Depreciation

At 1 January 2022
Charge for the year
Disposals

At 31 December 2022

Carrying amounts
At 31 December 2022
At 31 December 2021

Company

Cost

At 1 January 2022
Additions

Disposals

At 31 December 2022

Depreciation

At 1 January 2022
Charge for the year
Disposals

At 31 December 2022

Carrying amounts
At 31 December 2022
At 31 December 2021

Leasehold Land and Furniture, fittings Motor Computer
Improvements Building & Equipment vehicles Equipment Total
=N='000 =N='000 =N='000 =N='000 =N='000

258,059 - 175,461 692,035 263,103 1,388,658

- - 6,137 63,285 42,875 112,297

- - - - (467) (467)

258,059 - 181,598 755,320 305,511 1,500,489
94,923 - 69,700 575,438 176,744 916,805
54,278 - 30,193 81,837 31,287 197.596

- - - - (467) (467)

149,201 - 99.893 657,275 207,564 1,113,934
108,858 - 81,705 98,044 97,947 386,556
163,135 - 105,761 116,596 86,360 471,853

Leasehold Land and Furniture, fittings Motor Computer
Improvements Building & Equipment vehicles Equipment Total
=N='000 =N='000 =N='000 =N='000 =N='000

258,059 - 133,869 446,837 182,063 1,020,828

- - 6,137 51,000 39,421 96,559

- - - - (467) (467)

258,059 - 140,006 497,837 221,018 1,116,920
94,923 - 41,187 366,498 104,034 606,643
54,278 - 25,834 58,703 28,053 166,868

- - - (467) (467)

149,201 - 67,021 425,201 131,621 773,044
108,858 - 72,985 72,636 89,397 343,876
163,135 - 92,681 80,339 78,029 414,186
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Group Company
31 December 31 December 31 December 31 December
2023 2022 2023 2022
24 Deferred tax - (Asset) =N='000 =N='000 =N='000 =N=' 000
Deferred tax assefts:
1 January 1,238,493 312,755 - -
(Reversal)/charge for the period (836,449) 925,738 - -
402,044 1,238,493 - -
Deferred tax asset recoverable within 12 months - 4,614 - -
Deferred tax asset recoverable after 12 months 402,044 1,233,879 - -
402,044 1,238,493 - .
The break down of deferred tax assets are as follows:
Property and equipment (3.313) 38,545 - -
Exchange difference (87.04¢) (453,581) - -
Losses 1,153,448 915,402 - -
Fair value adjustments (1,030,955) (156,589) - -
Provisions 369,910 894,716 - -
402,044 1,238,493 - -
Deferred tax liabilities:
1 January 833,034 82,500 787,448 82,500
Charge for the period 8,373,017 750,534 4,335,035 704,948
Total 9,206,051 833,034 5,122,483 787,448
Deferred tax liabilities recoverable within 12 months 1,798,732 67,274 165,305 62,660
Deferred tax liabilities recoverable within 12 months 7,407,319 765,760 4,957,178 724,788
9,206,051 833,034 5,122,483 787,448
The break down of deferred tax liabilities are as follows:
Property and equipment 180,383 67,274 165,305 62,660
Exchange difference 7,401,915 296,447 2,879,498 296,447
Losses (213,419) 9,499 - -
Fair value adjustments 4,194,989 498,097 2,077,680 428,341
Provisions (2,357,817) (38,283) - -
9,206,050 833,034 5,122,483 787,448
Parent - Deferred tax liabilities Recognised Recognised
1 January 2023 in P&L in OCI 31 December 2023
N'000 N'000 N'000 N'000
Property and equipment 62,660 102,645 - 165,305
Exchange difference 296,447 2,583,051 - 2,879,498
Losses - - - -
Fair value adjustments 428,341 (215,250) 1,864,589 2,077,680
Provisions - - - -
787,448 2,470,446 1,864,589 5,122,483
Group - Deferred tax liabilities Recognised Recognised
1 January 2023 in P&L in OCI 31 December 2023
N'000 N'000 N'000 N'000
Property and equipment 67,274 113,109 - 180,383
Exchange difference 296,447 7,105,467 - 7,401,915
Losses 9,499 (222,917) - (213,419)
Fair value adjustments 498,097 (285,005) 3,981,898 4,194,989
Provisions (38,283) (2,319,534) - (2,357.817)
833,034 4,391,119 3,981,898 9,206,051
Group - Deferred tax asset Recognised Recognised
1 January 2023 in P&L in OCI 31 December 2023
N'000 N'000 N'000 N'000
Property and equipment 38,545 (41,858) - (3.313)
Exchange difference (453,581) 366,535 - (87.04¢)
Losses 915,402 238,046 - 1,153,448
Fair value adjustments (156,589) 692,423 (1,566,788) (1,030,955)
Provisions 894,716 (524,806) - 369.910
1,238,493 730,340 (1,566.788) 402,044
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25

26

Deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is probable that future taxable income will be available against which the unused tax losses
can be utilised. Deferred tax assets are reviewed at each reporting date and are reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that the related
tax benefit will be realised.

The Group has not recognised deferred tax assets of about N2.34b arising from tax losses during the period under review as it considers the
probability of recovering these losses to be low. This is because the tax exempt status of income realised on Nigerian government securities is one of
the maijor drivers for the negative taxable profit within the Group, which is the largest contributor to the deferred tax asset, through tax losses, in the
Group. The uncertainty surrounding the extension or termination of the tax exempt status at the end of 2021 has made management conclude that
not all tax losses carried forward should be recorded as deferred tax assets.

Group Company
31 December 31 December 31 December 31 December
2023 2022 2023 2022
Managed Funds =N='000 =N='000 =N='000 =N='000
Short term investments 304,924,697 252,972,481 = =
Ucap Investments 171,001,966 65,002,813
Trust funds 106,291,933 77,105,539 - -
Sinking Funds 16,864,039 16,921,277 - -
Payable on trust accounts 1,023,580 1,696,587 - -
600,106,217 413,698,697 - -
Current 530,640,337 256,943,817 - -
Non-Current 69,465,879 156,754,880 - -
600,106,216 413,698,697 - -

Sinking Funds are funds managed by Trustees on behalf of bond issuers. The funds are invested in fixed income instruments for liquidity purposes in
order to meet bondholders obligations as they become due.

Borrowed funds

Borrowing from banks and other financial institutions 161,754,081 82,260,716 160,916,391 82,751,277
Bank overdraft 855,370 191,344 2,601 96,089
Issued debt - Bonds 17,234,798 18,002,284 17,234,798 18,002,284
Commercial Papers 20,978,719 - 20,978,719 -
200,822,968 100,454,344 199,132,509 100,849,650
Current 6,600,303 6,192,105 5,747,534 6,096,851
Non-Current 194,222,665 94,262,239 193,384,976 94,752,799
200,822,968 100,454,344 199,132,510 100,849,650

Borrowing from bank - Loans from commercial bank represent different facilities with interest rates indexed to money market conditions for a period
of ten (10) years maturing in 2030. The loans are collaterised by negative pledge.

Issued debt (Bond) - In 2020, the Company successfuly issued its first bond of N10b out of its N30b bond issuance programe. the debt is an
unsecured, amortising subordinate 5 year bond instrument. In September 2022 the series 2 bond of N11.73b was issued. The series 2 bond is a bullet
payment bond of 7 years insfrument. The Company has not had any default in payment of principal and interests.

Commercial papers - In 2023, the Company issued several series of CPs. Some of which matured same period except for series 2, 3, 5 and é which
are maturing at different dates in 2024. The Company currently carries in its books Series 2, 3, 5 and é CPs with a total face value of N20.98b.
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27

28

28.1

28.2

Group Company
31 December 31 December 31 December 31 December
2023 2022 2023 2022
Other liabilities =N="000 =N='000 =N='000 =N='000
Creditors and accruals 5,863,297 2,277,520 1,818,137 1,803,656
Due to related parties - - 1,275,432 -
Customers deposit 8,340,838 48,396 - -
Due to counter-parties 12,055,021 45,867,979 12,055,021 45,867,979
Other current liabilities 1,523,789 455,303 - -
Dividend payable - - - -
27,782,946 48,649,198 15,148,590 47,671,635
Current 27,782,946 48,649,198 15,148,590 47,671,635
Non-Current - - - -
27,782,946 48,649,198 15,148,590 47,671,635
Defined Benefit Obligation =N='000 =N="000 =N="000 =N="000
Opening - - - _
Recognised during the year 365,768 - 253,246 -
365,768 - 253,246 -
Current 196,408 - 139,110 -
Non-Current 169,360 - 114,136 -
365,768 - 253,246 -
Expense recognised in income statement
Current service cost 365,768 253,246 -
Total expense recognised in profit and loss (see note 9) 365,768 - 253,246 -

The Group operates a long service award scheme which prior to 2023 was expensed as they occure. Management has decided to carry out an
actuarial valuation of the scheme to make provision for this liabilities. The actuarial was carried out by EY consulting (The consulting Actuary was Miller
Kingsley (FNAS, FSA) - FRC/2012/NAS/00000002392) and the outcome of the actuarial valuation has been recognised in the books of the Group as
highlighted in note 28 above.

The long service award is designed to reward employees who have served for periods convering 5years and subsequent 5 years following the initial 5
years of service rendered. For the first 5 years the amount payable is 2 monthly salary for prioneer staff and 1.5 monthly salary for non-prioneer staff.
Subsequent 5 year is 2.5 monthly salary for all categories of staff.

The following assumptions have been made in ariving at the defined benefit obligations recognised in the financial statements.

* Inflation rate of 14.5% per annum,

* Discount rate of 15.5% per annum,

* Salary increase rate of 15% per annum.

In line with IAS 19, the Projected Unit Credit (PUC) method has been adopted to establish the value of accrued liabilities. In calculating the liabilities,
the method;

a. Recognised the Group's service rendered by each member of staff at the review date.

b. Anticipates that benefits will increase between the review date and each future milestone.

c. Discounts the expected benefitpayments to the review date.

The emerging total value (for each individual) is described by IAS 19 as the defined benefit obligation.

Sensitivity analysis on defined benefit obligation 31 December 31 December
2023 2022
=N='000 =N='000
Base 365,768 -
+1% 454,730 -
Discount Rate -1% 388,044 -
+1% 389,626 -
Salary increase rate -1% 343,974 -
Age rated up
by 1 Year 364,591 -
Age rated
down by 1
Mortality experience Year 366,827 -

77



UNITED CAPITAL PLC

Notes to the Consolidated and
Separate Financial Statements

Audited Consolidated and Separate Financial Statements
31 December 2023

29 Current tax liabilities Group Company
31 December 31 December 31 December 31 December
2023 2022 2023 2022

=N=' 000 =N='000 =N='000 =N='000
At 1 January 5,292,648 1,803,211 1,902,059 649,566
Charge for the period 2,223,754 4,022,567 984,026 1,353,312
WHT credit note settlement (1,763,342) - (1,185,848) -
Cash settlement (2,802,254) (533,130) (264.839) (100,819)
Closing Balance 2,950,805 5,292,648 1,435,398 1,902,059

The charge for income tax in these financial statements is based on the provisions of the Companies Income Tax Act as amended, while Education
Tax is based on Education Tax Act. We also have tax charged on information technology levy and police trust fund based on Police frust fund Act.

Group Company
30 Share capital 31 December 31 December 31 December 31 December
2023 2022 2023 2022
The share capital comprises: =N=' 000 =N='000 =N='000 =N='000
(i)  Authorised -
6,000,000,000 Ordinary
shares of NO.5 each 3,000,000 3,000,000 3,000,000 3,000,000
(i) Issued and fully paid -
6,000,000 Ordinary
shares of NO.5 each 3,000,000 3,000,000 3,000,000 3,000,000
31 Share Premium
Share premium balance 683,611 683,611 683,611 683,611
Group Company
31 December 31 December 31 December 31 December
2023 2022 2023 2022
=N=' 000 =N='000 =N='000 =N='000
32 Retained earnings
At 1 January 29,313,563 28,660,538 13,305,941 12,958,286
Transfer from profit or loss account 11,419,752 9,653,025 13,947,412 9,347,655
Dividend paid during the period (2022: N1.50k) (9.000,000) (9.,000,000) ($,000,000) (9.,000,000)
31,733,315 29,313,563 18,253,353 13,305,941
33 Fair Value Reserves
At 1 January (9.884) (1,797,356) 1,181,169 133,702
Arising during the period:
Fair valuation on items that will not be subsequently reclassified to profit or
loss (note 33.1) 60,340,949 985,402 17,464,718 176,502
Fair valuation on items that will be subsequently reclassified to profit or loss
(note 33.2) 514,119 802,070 - 870,965
60,845,185 (9.884) 18,645,887 1,181,169
33.1 Fair valuation on items that will not be subsequently reclassified to profit or loss
Net fair value (loss)/gain on investments in quoted equity instruments
measured at FVTOCI 60,340,949 985,402 17,464,718 176,502
Net fair value gain/(loss) on investments in unquoted equity instruments
measured at FVTOCI - - - -
60,340,949 985,402 17,464,718 176,502
33.2 Fair valuation on items that may be subsequently reclassified to profit or loss
Net fair value (loss)/gain on investments in other financial instruments
measured at FVTOCI 514,119 802,070 - 870,965
514,119 802,070 - 870,965
33.3 Fair Value Reserves - Net of taxes
Fair value reserve 60,845,185 (9.884) 18,645,887 1,181,169
Deferred tax (5,548,686) - (1,864,589) -
Balance 55,296,499 (9.884) 16,781,298 1,181,169
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34 Reconcilaition of profit after tax to net cash from operating activities
Profit before tax 17,304,286 13,500,388 17,401,885 11,405,916
Adjustments to reconcile net cash provided:
Depreciation and amortisation 444,769 305,600 396,448 270,887
Foreign exchange revaluation (24,211,808) (1,883,105) (8,352,373) (487,472)
Net interest income (7.542,778) (13,124,707) (3,423,285) (3,011,103)
Dividend income (982,011) (1,016,070) (798,062) (119.116)
Fair value changes on financial instruments at fair value through profit or loss (905,412) 4,020 (508,928) (43,155)
Dividend from subsidiaries - - (6,309,000) (7.218,000)
Gain on disposal of property and equipment (610) 4 (610) 4
Allowance for impairment - financial assets 10,729,420 5,657,125 845,250 649,818
Allowance for impairment - other assets 7,968,364 515,569 223,665 (42,111)
2,804,221 3,958,824 (525,010) 1,405,668
Net movement in operating assets and liabilities
Trade receivables and prepayment (34,488,824) (28,539,414) (36,204,504) (17.880,974)
Managed funds 186,407,520 86,449,673 - -
Defined benefit obligation 365,768 - 253,246 -
Other liabilities (20,866,253) 34,470,349 (32,523,045) 42,535,207
Net cash from operations 134,222,432 96,339,432 (68,999.313) 26,059,902
Interest received 76,436,548 52,890,397 21,912,765 8,897,951
Interest paid (67.911,760) (39,070,727) (17,690,939) (5.767,732)
Tax Paid (2,802,254) (533,130) (264,839) (100,819)
Net cash (used in)/provided by operating activities 139,944,966 109,625,973 (65,042,327) 29,089,301
35 Related parties
Parties are considered to be related if one party has the ability fo control the other party or exercise influence over the other party in making financial and
operational decisions, or one other party controls both. The definition includes subsidiaries, associates, joint ventures as well as key management personnel.
35.1 Identity of related parties Relationship o
United Capital Asset Management Limited Subsidiary 100
United Capital Trustees Limited Subsidiary 100
United Capital Securities Limited Subsidiary 100
UC Plus Advance Limited Subsidiary 100
Heirs Insurance Limited Associate 25
Heirs Life Assurance Limited Associate 25
UCEE MFB Subsidiary 100
35.2 Key management personnel
Key management personnel constitutes those individuals who have the authority and the responsibility for planning, directing and controlling the activities of
United Capital Plc, directly or indirectly, including any director (whether executive or non-executive). The individuals who comprise the key management
personnel are the Board of Directors as well as certain key management and officers. These personnels include Managing Directors/CEOs within the Group.
Group Company
31 December 31 December 31 December 31 December
2023 2022 2023 2022
35.3 Other information on key management personnel =N='000 =N='000 =N="000 =N='000
Emoluments:
Chairman 23,315 7,725 5,829 1,931
Highest paid director 145,525 134,525 145,525 134,525
Other Directors 696,325 604,766 564,142 565,115
865,165 747,016 715,496 701,571
Fees 72,488 25,500 6,375 6,375
Other emoluments 792,677 721,516 709,121 695,196
865,165 747,016 715,496 701,571
The total number of Directors were: 10 10 10 10
35.4 Transactions with key management personnel
Loan obtained during the year 109,750 100,200 27,438 25,050
Interest income recognised 16,463 15,030 4,116 3,758
35.5 The number of persons employed (excluding directors) in the company during the
period was as follows: 166 139 14 1
35.6 The table below shows the number of employees of the company that earned over
N1,000,000.00 in the period and which fell within the bands stated below;
31 December 31 December 31 December 31 December
2023 2022 2023 2022
N4,000,000 - N9,999,999 66 67 4 4
N10,000,000 - N20,999,999 55 37 5 5
N22,000,000 - N48,999,999 27 20 5 2
N49,000,000 and above 18 15 - -
166 139 14 11
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357 ions with related
The following are the fransactions and balances arising from dealings with subsidiaries of United Capital Group during the period. All transactions with related parties are conducted at arms length and in the odinary
course of business.

31 December 31 December

Placements 2023 2022
United Capital Asset Management Limited 7,985,389 663,157
United Capital Trustees Ltd 3,134,384 4,634,384
UC Plus Advance Ltd 5,126,786 230,437
UCEE Microfinance Bank Ltd 914,219 -

17,160,778 5,527,978
Account recievables
United Capital Asset Management Limited 462,270 -
UC Plus Advance Limited 281,217 -
UCEE Microfinance Bank Limited 3,924 -
United Capital Ghana 2,121 -
United Capital Investments Limited 6,277 -

848,852 14,009

Account payable
United Capital Trustees Limited 1,275,432 54,725
United Capital Asset Management Limited

1,275,432 54,725

Borrowings
United Capital Asset Management Ltd 12,187,901 9,215,382
United Capital Trustees Limited - 3,032,722
United Capital Securities Limited 7,546,575 10,000,000
19,734,477 22,248,104
Interest expense
United Capital Trustees Limited 137,491 162,256
United Capital Asset Management Ltd 796,137 385,196
United Capital Securities Limited 361,115 161,215
1,294,743 708,668
Interestincome
United Capital Asset Management Ltd 365,063 29.556
United Capital Trustees Ltd 450,000 352,036
UC Plus Advance Lid 123,965 12,480
UCEE Microfinance Bank Ltd 128,158 -
1,067,185 394,072

36 Operating Segments
Segment information is presented in respect of the Group's geographic segments which represents the primary segment reporfing format and is based on the Group's management and reporting structure. The Board
of Directors, reviews the Group's performance along these business segments and resources are allocated accordingly.

Geographical seaments
The Group operates in the following geographical regions:

-Nigeria: This comprise the Head office in Lagos and regional offices in all geo-political zones

Business seaments

Investment Banking: This business segment engage in the business of investment banking and provides issuing house, corporate investment advisory services, project finance, debt restructuring, mergers & acquisitions
and debt capital markets

Asset Management: The principal activities of this business segment is fo carry out the business of fund/portfolio manager and investment adviser.
Wealth Management: The principal activities of this business segment is fo carry out wealth management activities that caters to institutions and High Net Worth clients.

Trustees: The principal activity of the Company is the provision of a wide range of quality frusteeship services tailored to meet the varying needs of its customers, such as debenture frust, bond trusteeship, trustees to
collective investment scheme, private trusts and security frusts.

Securitires Trading: The principal activity of the Company is the provision of a wide range of quality stockbroking services tailored to meet the varying needs of its customers.

Consumer Finance: The principal activity of this business segment is to carry out consumer lending and engage in financing of micro, small and medium scale enterprises under the license of the Lagos State
Government.

UCEE MFB: The principal activity of this business segment is to carry out consumer lending and engage in financing of micro, small and medium scale enterprises under the license of the Central Bank of Nigeria.

36.1 of banking Asset Management Ucap Investment Trustees Securities trading Consumer finance MFB Eliminating items Total
Wealth
For the period ended 31 December 2023 Management
N'000 N'000 N'000 N'000 N'000 N'000 N'000 N'000 N'000

Income statement
Gross eanings 21,624,979 18,611,563 1,659,581 5,323,236 3,593,687 1,372,288 18,766 6,309,000) 45,895,097
Personnel expense (874868 (1.124,288) (245,606) (554,051) (434,323) (200,484)  (104,125) - (3.537.746)
Other operating expense (2279.312) (1975.566) (372.081) (1.249.363) (850,047) (294322)  (25,683) - (7.046,376)
Impairment charge;/ (writeback) (1,068,915) 1,939,090) (2,687.841) (12.950,244) (47.497) (10) __(4188) - (18,697.785)
Total expense (4.223,095) (5.038.944) (3.305529)  (14,753,658) (1,331.867) (494816) (133,996) -~ (29.281,906)
Operating profit before tax 17,401,884 13,572,619 (1,645,948) (9.430,422) 2,261,820 877,473 (115,230) (6,309,000) 16,613,192
Share of profit of associate - - - - - - - 691,094 691,094
Profit before tax 17,401,884 13,572,619 (1,645,948) (9,430,422) 2,261,820 877,473 (115,230) (5,617,906) 17,304,286
Taxation (3.454.473) (3.817.895) - 1.597.877 (210,044) - - - (5,884,535
Profit after tax 13,947,411 9,754,724 (1,645,948) (7,832,545 2,051,776 877,473 (115,230) 5617,906) 11,419,752

Financial position
As at 31 December 2023

Total assets 259,810,488 385,324,370 170,567,948 134,779,391 11,545,337 24,853,302 507,554 (55,440,211) 931,948,179
Tofal liabilifies 221,092,226 355,178,466 171,002,966 124,845,948 2,985,729 23,345,923 422,784 (57,639,288) 841,234,755
Shareholders' fund 38,718,262 30,145,904 (435,018) 9,933,443 8,559,608 1,507,378 84,770 2,199,076 90,713,425
362 i of lidati banking Asset Management Ucap Investment Trustees Securities trading Consumer finance MFB Eliminating items Total
Wealth
For the period ended 31 December 2022 Management
N'000 N'000 N'000 N'000 N'000 N'000 N'000 N'000 N'000
Income statement
Gross earnings 13,981,324 10,473,927 1,245,665 5,278,829 2,148,582 986,084 - (7,218,000) 26,896,411
Personnel expense (591,000) (769.915) (113,009) (523,277) (295,053) (46,804) - - (2,339,058)
Other operating expense (1.376,701) (1.393,018) (539.325) (1,107,014) (491,573) (297.748) - - (5,205,378)
Impairment charge/(writeback) (607.707) (1.796.199) (1.037.368) (2,733.817) 2397 - - - (6.172,694)
Total expense (2,575,407) (3.959.132) (1.,689.702) (4,364,108) (784,229) (344,551) - - (13,717,130)
Operating profit before tax 11,405,917 6,514,795 (444,038) 914,722 1,364,353 641,532 - (7,218,000) 13,179,281
Share of (loss)/profit of associate - - - - - - - 321,107 321,107
Profit before tax 11,405,917 6,514,795 (444,038) 914,722 1,364,353 641,532 - (6,896,893) 13,500,388
Taxation (2.058.261) (80.907) (66.605) (1.148,329) (493.260) - - - (3.847,363)
Profit after tax 9,347,656 6,433,888 (510,642) (233,607) 871,093 641,532 - 6,896,893) 9,653,025

Financial position
As at 31st December 2022

Total assets 169,381,513 235,990,341 98,218,000 107,224,828 3.992,172 9,821,142 - (22,712,784) 601,915,211
Total liabilities 151,210,792 229,729,479 97,848,423 103,090,104 1,577,656 9,089,567 - (23,618,100) 568,927,921
Shareholders' fund 18,170,721 7,047,260 (416,822) 4,134,724 2,414,516 731,576 - 905315 32,987,290
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37 Events after reporting period
The Directors are of the opinion that no event or transaction has occurred since the reporting date which would have had a materal effect on the
financial statement as at that date.

38 Contingent liabilities

The Group had no contigent liabilities during the period and no provision was made in financial statements during the period under review.

39 Capital/financial commitements
The directors are of the opinion that all known liabilities and commitements which are relevant in assessing the state of affairs of the Group have been

taken into account in the preparation of the financial statements. There are no commitements for capital expenditure authorised by the Directors
which has not been provided for in the financial statements as at 31 December 2023.

40 Contraventions
The Group incured fines of N11.75m during the period under review (2022: N12.18m). The fine during the period under review was as a result of reporting
and presentation error in filing of Trustees investment portfolio returns to the SEC. as well as fine incurred and paid to FMDQ on delays in filling arranges
report on CP issuance of a client.

a1 Securities Trading Policy
In compliance with Rule 17.15 Disclosure of Dealings in Issuers' Shares, Rulebook of the Exchange 2015 (Issuers Rule) United Capital Plc maintains a
Security Trading Policy which guides Directors, Audit Committee members, employees and all individuals categorized as insiders as to their dealing in

the Company's shares. The policy undergoes periodic reviews by the Board and is updated accordingly. The Company has made specific inquiries of
allits Directors and other insiders and is not aware of any infringement of the policy during the period.

42 Litigation and claims

The Group is involved in cases with claims amounting to N152m (2022: N152m). Directors are of the opinion that the possibility of an outflow of resources
embodying economic benefit is remote and as such no provision is required.
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Group Company
2023 2022 2023 2022
=N='000 % =N="000 % =N='000 % =N='000 %
Gross earnings 45,895,097 26,896,411 21,624,979 13,981,324
Share of profit in associates 691,094 321,107 - -
Operating expenses: Local (6,601,607) (4,899.778) (1,882,864) (1,105,814)
VALUE ADDED 39,984,584 100% 22,317,740 100% 19,742,115 100% 12,875,510 100%
Applied as follows:
To pay employees:
Salaries and other benefits 3,537,746 9% 2,339,058 10% 874,868 4% 591,000 5%
To pay Government:
Taxes 2,223,754 6% 4,022,567 18% 984,026 5% 1,353,312 1%
Retained for future replacement of assets and
expansion of business:
- Deferred tax 3,660,780 9% (175,204) 1% 2,470,446 13% 704,949 5%
- Depreciation 311,251 1% 197,595 1% 271,136 1% 166,868 1%
- Amortisation 133,517 0% 108,005 0.5% 125,311 1% 104,019 0.8%
- Impairment loss 18,697,784  47% 6,172,694  28% 1,068,915 5% 607,707 5%
- Retained profit for the year 11,419,752 29% 9,653,025 43% 13,947,412 71% 9,347,655  73%

39,984,584 100% 22,317,740 100% 19,742,115 100% 12,875,510 100%

Value added represents the additional wealth which the Group and Company has been able to create on its own and
employees' efforts. The statement shows the allocation of that wealth between the employees, government and that retained
by the company for the future creation of more wealth.
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December December December December December
2023 2022 2021 2020 2019
=N='000 =N='000 =N='000 =N=' 000 =N='000

ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents 145,255,523 149,867,038 53,661,848 43,420,443 30,132,099
Investment in financial assets 693,984,483 386,544,095 363,647,252 145,148,841 94,142,345
Trade and other receivables 85,463,551 58,943,091 30,919,246 28,472,742 25,528,546
Rights of use assets 94,692 141,944 212,819 283,694 312
Intangible assefts 188,615 179,301 78,595 42,015 43,771
Investments in associates 5,305,788 4,614,694 4,293,587 4,500,000 -
Property and equipment 1,253,484 386,555 471,852 565,824 357,118
Deferred tax assets 402,044 1,238,493 312,755 314,736 260,184
TOTAL ASSETS 931,948,180 601,915,211 453,597,954 222,748,295 150,464,375
LIABILITIES
Managed Funds 600,106,217 413,698,697 327,249,024 116,019,077 72,379,297
Borrowed funds 200,822,968 100,454,344 79,691,116 72,661,645 50,876,737
Other liabilities 27,782,946 48,649,198 14,225,310 7,683,308 5,400,633
Defined benefit liabilities 365,768 - - - -
Current tax liabilities 2,950,805 5,292,648 1,803,211 1,830,812 1,569,828
Deferred tax liabilities 9,206,051 833,034 82,500 126,974 652,041
TOTAL LIABILITIES 841,234,755 568,927,921 423,051,161 198,321,816 130,878,536
EQUITY
Share capital 3,000,000 3,000,000 3,000,000 3,000,000 3,000,000
Share premium 683,611 683,611 683,611 683,611 683,611
Retained earnings 31,733,315 29,313,563 28,660,538 21,601,800 16,790,622
Other reserves 55,296,499 (9,884) (1,797,356) (858,932) (888,394)
SHAREHOLDER'S FUND 90,713,425 32,987,290 30,546,793 24,426,479 19,585,839
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 931,948,180 601,915,211 453,597,954 222,748,295 150,464,375
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December December December December December
2023 2022 2021 2020 2019
=N='000 =N='000 =N='000 =N='000 =N="'000

ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents 12,683,441 22,907,336 6,951,413 12,196,469 2,401,282
Investment in financial assets 150,008,249 85,387,058 58,599,896 40,456,026 35,071,034
Trade and other receivables 83,793,521 47,812,682 29,889,598 27,476,909 24,558,776
Dividend receivable from subsidiaries 6,309,000 7.218,000 4,828,500 3,670,000 2,520,000
Rights of use assets 94,692 141,944 212,819 283,694 312
Intangible assefts 151,997 169,617 68,151 39.032 38,768
Investments in subsidiaries 1,101,000 901,000 901,000 901,000 901,000
Investments in associates 4,500,000 4,500,000 4,500,000 4,500,000 -
Property and equipment 1,168,588 343,876 414,185 487,457 269,384
TOTAL ASSETS 259,810,488 169,381,514 106,365,562 90,010,587 65,760,556
LIABILITIES
Borrowed funds 199,132,509 100,849,650 83,717,908 72,432,512 50,876,737
Other liabilities 15,148,590 47,671,635 5,139,989 2,261,913 2,213,132
Defined benefit liabilities 253,246 - - - -
Current tax liabilities 1,435,398 1,902,059 649,566 1,012,778 729,230
Deferred tax liabilities 5,122,483 787,448 82,500 113,701 343,324
TOTAL LIABILITIES 221,092,226 151,210,793 89,589,963 75,820,904 54,162,423
EQUITY
Share capital 3,000,000 3,000,000 3,000,000 3,000,000 3,000,000
Share premium 683,611 683,611 683,611 683,611 683,611
Retained earnings 18,253,353 13,305,941 12,958,286 10,434,895 7.847,830
Other reserves 16,781,298 1,181,169 133,702 71,177 66,692
SHAREHOLDER'S FUND 38,718,262 18,170,721 16,775,599 14,189,683 11,598,133
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 259,810,488 169,381,514 106,365,562 90,010,587 65,760,556
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Five - Year Financial Summary - Group

FY FY FY FY FY
2023 2022 2021 2020 2019
=N='000 =N='000 =N='000 =N='000 =N='000

Gross earnings 45,895,097 26,896,411 18,065,183 12,873,897 8,591,929
Gross operating expenses (29,281,906)  (13,717,130) (5,941,170) (4,926,227) (3,642,209)
Operating profit before income tax 16,613,192 13,179,281 12,124,013 7,947,670 4,949,720

Share of (loss)/profit in associate companies 691,094 321,107 (206,412) - -
Profit before income tax 17,304,285 13,500,388 11,917,601 7,947,670 4,949,720
Income tax expense (5.884,534) (3.847,363) (658,863) (136,492) 23,699
Profit for the year from continuing operations 11,419,751 9,653,024 11,258,738 7,811,178 4,973,419
Other comprehensive income for the year 55,306,383 1,787,472 (938,423) 29,462 778,413
Total comprehensive income for the year 66,726,133 11,440,496 10,320,315 7,840,640 5,751,832

Earnings per share-basic (kobo) - annualised 254 215 188 130 83
5 Year Financial Summary - Company FY FY FY FY FY

2023 2022 2021 2020 2019
=N='000 =N=' 000 =N=' 000 =N=' 000 =N='000

Gross earnings 21,624,979 13,981,324 8,238,600 7,560,671 4,930,671
Gross operating expenses (4,223,094) (2,575,408) (1,447,404) (1,733,601) (1,494,323)
Operating profit before income tax 17,401,884 11,405,917 6,791,196 5,827,070 3,436,348
Profit before income tax 17,401,884 11,405,917 6,791,196 5,827,070 3,436,348
Income tax expense (3,454,473) (2,058,261) (67.,805) (240,006) (400,275)
Profit for the year from continuing operations 13,947,412 9,347,656 6,723,392 5,587,064 3,036,073
Other comprehensive income for the year 15,600,129 1,047,467 62,525 4,485 12,901
Total comprehensive income for the year 29,547,541 10,395,122 6,785,917 5,591,549 3,048,974

Earnings per share-basic (kobo) - annualised 232 156 112 93 51
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